Templeton Select Board
In-person Meeting at
Town Hall, 160 Patriots Road, East Templeton
(also streamed live on Youtube & TCTYV)
Wednesday, October 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m.

Agenda

1. Call the Meeting to Order & Reading of Statutory Recording Notice
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:

a. Meeting Minutes ~ 10.13.21

b. Executive Session Minutes ~ none
4. Citizen Input
5. New Business:

a) Introductions of New Employees: none
b) Appointments ~ Council on Aging~Joanne Waugh
¢) Public Hearing RE: Tax Classification
d) Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Development Services Report
¢) Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Community Services Report
f) Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Finance Report
g) Action RE: Donation of Retired American Flags
h) Action RE: 104 Main Street Foreclosure Buyback
i) Action RE: Letters of Support~Streaming Bill
i) Action RE: Police Local 155 — AFL-CIO Massachusetts Coalition
k) Action RE: Medex Retiree Health Benefits for FY 22
1) Discussion RE: Town Counsel Opinion RE: Salaries of Light & Water
Commissioners
m) Discussion RE: FY’23 Budget Guidance Documents
1) General Budget Guidance
2) Countdown to Annual Town Meeting
3) Revenue Estimates
4) Goals & Workplan
5) Comparison Communities
6. Action RE: Old Business:
a) Action RE: Crown Castle~Modification to Cell Tower Equipment
b) Update RE: RAAC (T. Toth)
7. Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports
8. Adjournment
The listing of Agenda items is those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed
at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also
be brought up for discussion to the extent it is permitted by law.

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Draft Motions — 10/27/21

3. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:
a. Meeting Minutes ~ 10.13.21 ~ I move to approve the minutes of 10.13.21 as presented.
b. Executive Session Minutes ~ none
. Citizen Input
5. New Business:
a) Introductions of New Employees: none
b) Appointments ~ Council on Aging~ ~ I make a motion to appoint Joanne Waugh to the
Town’s Council on Aging for a term to expire on 6/30/2024.
¢) Public Hearing RE: Tax Classification~ I move to approve a residential factor of one tax
rate for residential, commercial, industrial and personal property as recommended by the
Deputy Assessor and Board of Assessors.
d) Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Development Services Report
e) Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Community Services Report
f) Presentation RE: FY 22 First Quarter Finance Report
g) Action RE: Donation of Retired American Flags ~ I make a motion to accept the
donation of retired American flags for Veteran Services and to approve and for the Board to
sign a letter to Mr. Choquette thanking him for his work on this project.
h) Action RE: 104 Main Street Foreclosure Buyback ~ One of two suggested motions:

N

1. I move not to approve buy back of the Foreclosed property at 104 Main Street. OR

2. I'move to approve the Buyback of 104 Main Street, Templeton, by former owner, Suzette
M. Knower, pending full payment is received this evening via bank check in the total
amount of $38,077.49 for the Tax Title, taxes and fees; for the Treasurer/Collector to
proceed with having all related documents processed for the sale; and for the Board to sign
the Deed once prepared by Counsel.
i) Action RE: Letters of Support~Streaming Bill~ I move to send the letters of support for
the streaming bill as presented.
J) Action RE: Police Local 155 — AFL-CIO Massachusetts Coalition ~ I move to authorize
the Town Administrator to begin contract negotiations the union Police Local 155 — AFL-
CIO Massachusetts Coalition.
K) Action RE: Medex Retiree Health Benefits for FY *22 ~ [ make a motion to accept the
current rates for the Medex Retiree Health Benefits for Fiscal Year 2022 as presented.
) Discussion RE: Town Counsel Opinion RE: Salaries of Light & Water Commissioners
m) Discussion RE: FY’23 Budget Guidance Documents
1) General Budget Guidance
2) Countdown to Annual Town Meeting
3) Revenue Estimates
4) Goals & Workplan
5) Comparison Communities
6. Action RE: Old Business:
a) Action RE: Crown Castle~Modification to Cell Tower Equipment ~ I move to approve
the request of Crown Castle received on October 1, 2021, for modification to the Cell
Tower Equipment as presented, and for the Chair to sign.
b) Update RE: RAAC (T. Toth)
7. Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports ~ none
8. Adjournment ~ I move to adjourn the open meeting.



3.a

Approved 10/27/2021
Templeton Select Board
Town Hall, 160 Patriots Road, East Templeton
Wednesday, October 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m.

Minutes of Meeting

Present: Select Board: Mike Currie, Timothy Toth, Terry Griffis, Jeffrey Bennett; and Town
Administrator, Adam Lamontagne. Absent: Julie Richard

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Reading of Statutory Recording Notice ~ Mr. Currie
called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:

a) Meeting Minutes ~ 9.22.21 ~ Ms. Griffis moved to approve the minutes of 9.22.21
as presented and Griffis also moved to approve the Executive Session minutes of
9.22.21 not be released to the public at this time, as seconded by Mr. Toth. Motion
passed unanimously.

b) Executive Session Minutes ~ 9.22.21~ Motioned and voted on during Agenda Item
3.a.

4. Citizen Input~ See video (~00:02:00 — 00:06:00)
5. New Business:

a)

b)
©)

d)

Introductions of New Employees: Justice Graves, Administrative Intern~ The Town
Administrator, Adam Lamontagne, was present and introduced new employee Justice
Graves. The Board welcomed him.

Appointments ~ none

Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Public Safety Report ~ Police Chief Michael
Bennett gave his report on the Police Department. The Police Chief spoke to recent
police reforms in the State. Fire Chief David Dickie gave his report on the Fire
Department. Director of Emergency Services, Rich Curtis, gave his report on Emergency
Services.

Presentation RE: FY’22 First Quarter Public Works Report ~ Director of Public
Works, Bob Szocik, gave his report on the Town’s Public Works, speaking on the work
done by the Highway Department and Buildings & Grounds.

Discussion RE: Petition by Residents of Laurel View Road ~ Resident, Colleen Fay,
read the petition the residents signed on behalf of them. Bob Szocik, DPW Director,
spoke on the matter. Resident, Lori Mattson, spoke. Mr. Currie spoke. Mr. Bennett
spoke. See video (~00:31:15 — 01:01:00)

Mr. Currie moved to refer the petition from the Residents of Laurel View Road for the
Planning Board’s next meeting and further endorsed to recommend waiving the
conditions for acceptance of the road as a public roadway, as seconded by Mr. Bennett.
Further discussion took place between the residents and the Select Board. The motion
on the floor was passed unanimously.

Action RE: Electronic Scoreboard for Gilman Waite ~ Mr. Lamontagne and Ms.
Prime spoke on this agenda item. Mr. Currie and Mr. Bennett discussed the item. Mr.
Currie moved to approve the acceptance of a gift of an electronic scoreboard at Gilman
Waite Park and for the Athletic Director of the Narragansett Regional School District to



be consulted and decide with the Town Administrator on the installation location of said
scoreboard, as seconded by Ms. Griffis. Motion passed unanimously.

g) Action RE: Accept Donations for Senior Center ~ Ms. Prime spoke on this agenda
item. Mr. Currie moved to accept the donations of $1,050 from 'The Ryan Patrick Jones
Heart of a Hero Foundation' for programs & refreshments at the Senior Center and the
donation of $100 from Gerald & Ginette Levesque to the Senior Center as presented, as
seconded by Mr. Toth. Motion passed unanimously.

h) Action RE: Approve Fall Town Meeting Warrant ~ Mr. Lamontagne and Mr. Szocik
spoke on articles within the drafted warrant. The Board considered and agreed through
unanimous consent to amend the suggested language v within Articles #1. #4, and #11.

Mr. Currie moved to approve the Fall Town Meetlng // rrant for the Town Meeting to
be held on November 3, 2021 as presented with th %ted amendments and for the Board
to sign, as seconded by Mr. Bennett. Motion ///// mousl

g y onps 109 nan y.

i) Action RE: Scout Hall Project ~ Mr. Ca ta /// / ’%h s agenda item and reviewed
the schematics and specifications he dre {//oard Ms. Grlfﬁs asked
questions of Mr. Cannata. Mr. Currie mo d to approve the in /é

V7

Hall as presented and for the Town Ad

~Lions Club//( ved to before
~ Representatives of the
. Currie and Mr. Bennett engaged
. Ms. Griffis moved to
ions Club’s Haunted

)]

Templeton Lion’s Club spok
in discussion on Town Prope
approve the use o

f the Town Common for the
m November 18, 2021 through and

Cannabis LLC, and Bud Runner LLC as presented ownership and for the Board to sign,

as seconded by Mr. Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

m) Action RE: Crown Castle~Modification to Cell Tower Equipment ~ Mr.
Lamontagne spoke on tabling this agenda item until the next scheduled Select Board
meeting. Mr. Currie moved to table the request of Crown Castle until the meeting on
October 27, 2021, as seconded by Mr. Toth. Motion passed unanimously.

n) Action RE: Letter of Understanding for On-Call Consultant Services ~ Mr. Currie

moved to approve the Letter of Understanding for On-Call Consultant Services with

Carter Terenzini as presented and for the Chair to sign, as seconded by Mr. Bennett.

Motion passed unanimously.



p)

q

t)

u)

Action RE: Food Pantry Agreement Amendment (moved to before Agenda Item 4.g
during the meeting by the Chair) ~ Representatives of New Hope Bible Chapel spoke
to the amendment to the license agreement with the Town. Mr. Toth moved to approve
the License Agreement Amendment between the Town of Templeton and New Hope
Bible Chapel as presented, and for the Town Administrator to sign on behalf of the
Board, as seconded by Mr. Bennett. Motion passed unanimously.

Action RE: MIIA Wellness Grant ~ Mr. Currie moved for the Town Administrator to
apply for the MIIA Health Benefits Trust Wellness Grant, as seconded by Mr. Bennett.
Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion RE: Appoint Fence Viewers ~ The Board discussed this agenda item, and
collectively suggested that the Town Administrator review some questions on this item
with Town Counsel, and to have it back on the agenda for a future meeting.

Discussion RE: Legal Opinion~Light & Water Commissioners on Warrant
(J.Bennett) ~ The Board discussed this agenda item and collectively suggested that the
Town Administrator have a written legal opinion on this by Town Counsel, and to have
it back on the agenda for a future meeting.

Discussion RE: Capital Item for Building at Gilman Waite (J.Bennett) ~ The Board
discussed this agenda item. Mr. Currie moved for the Town Administrator to attain
architectural design work for concession and restroom building engineering assessments
utilizing existent Gilman Waite Improvement Funds, as seconded by Mr. Bennett.
Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Currie moved to work past 10:00p.m., as seconded by Mr. Bennett. Motion passed
unanimously.

Discussion RE: Gilman Waite Use RE: School Use (J.Bennett) ~ The Board
discussed this agenda item. The Town Administrator will follow up with the
Superintendent of the Narragansett Regional School District for the scheduling of events
at Gilman Waite Park.

Update RE: RAAC (T. Toth) ~ Mr. Toth spoke to how the RAAC was meeting next
Monday (10/18/2021), and to add this agenda for the next meeting with updates.

6. Action RE: Old Business: ~none

7. Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports ~ See video (~03:37:00 —
03:47:00)

9. Adjournment~ Mr. Toth moved to adjourn the open meeting, as seconded by Mr. Bennett.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 10:18p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Justice J.H. Graves Terry Griffis, Clerk
Recording Clerk



3.b,

"0'/5/’«5’(,04 board r‘c’('ammeﬂdﬁ' ~Noa nn M/dcc)’A A COA b

W’lé& @Z/ZW‘ c‘/ /’f/(?/Sc’h

— T ——

e mbership,

ey by BEIER s

eitony

TN B R R T O T T
BT IS 2021 o i

&

Please refer to the Volunteer Positions available on the Town Website
hups:/fwww.templetonma.gov/sites/templetonmalfiles/file/file/committee interest form 1. pdf

If you are interested in serving on a Town Board or Committee, complete this sheet and forward it to the Board
of Selectmen’s Office, 160 Patriots Road, P.O. Box 620, East T. empleton, MA 01438. Occasionally
appointments are made to fill vacancies on elected boards.

NAME: JCO_(\he_/ WﬂLlﬁ))’\ DATE: _(4. 5, ZO2 [
HOME ADDRESS: 77/77@1 L 700) YA 2/ “/y o

/
MAILING ADDRESS(if different):
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
) J p g
HOME PHONE: CELL PHONE:

EXPERIENCE/VOLUNTEER: fAVlr—T0/F s het ), €0 pp L7 i 2890 Uy &= g

EDUCATION OR SPECIAL SKILLS: J51} ¢ M) Fhyor e Cremo (A ‘0-{/7/@/7/7{/7///7)
el d OO L fiinik or—pF [ /“mM/'ﬁm/. K- 2us

Please indicate below, in order of preference, the Board or Committee that you are interested in:

L TEO0k Eop £punes/ PiG Oeneel p F Drzptons

2

3

N

COMMENTS: 'LL/ eUeNE gD Lipfioo(LO, —




FY22 CLASSIFICATION HEARING

This hearing is for the Board of Assessors to recommend to the Board of Selectmen to vote to maintain a
single property tax rate for all classification for FY22 this would follow the tradition of the town having
one tax rate so both residential and business tax rates are the same.

The total value of assessed properties in Templeton for FY22 is $836,015,739.00 of that total 91.46% is
residential, 9.29% is Commercial, Industrial and Personal Property.

Unfortunately, over the past several years, Commercial and Industrial properties continue not to be
selling in the town. However, single family home sales continue to rise. The average single-family home
assessed value for FY22 is $265, 808.66, this is up $22,063.66 from last year’s average value of
$243,745.00

Most taxed properties in Templeton are residential. Because we do not have a higher commercial base,
the Assessors have in the past and again this year unanimously voted for and are recommending a
residential factor of One, meaning one tax rate for residential, commercial, industrial and personal
property. The Board of Assessors are requesting the Board of Selectmen vote to approve this.

bending Yorr e 10/ fatl 6.0
m Vg I e Hojc
Additional information... ( rend \ C / ey )

*

)
[

The town’s fiscal 2021 tax rate was set last November at $16.11 per $1000 assessed value.

Breakdown of Average single- Family Home Assessed Value ahd Taxes Paid 2015 thru 2021

Year Assessed Value Tax Rate Tax Paid

2022 $265,808 S S In the past six (8) years
2021 $243,745 S 16.11 $3,926.73 values have increased
2020 $226,163 $16.83 $3,806.32 $98,186.00 for an avg SFH
2019 $ 196,359 $17.24 $3,385.23

2018 $ 188,867 $16.72 $3,157.86

2017 $174,086 $16.12 $2,806.27

2016 $172,403 $ 16.47 $2,839.48

2015 $167,622 $16.64 $2,789.23



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Templeton
DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES TOWN
BUREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT

SHIFTING THE TAX RATE
Fiscal Year 2022

Il. CALCULATION OF THE LOWEST POSSIBLE RESIDENTIAL FACTOR - 175% Shift (Chapter 200)

Chapter 200 of the Acts of 1988 amended M.G.L. c. 58, § 1A to allow cities and towns to give Residential and Open Space property taxpayers greater tax relief by
adopting a shift of the property tax burden from Residential and Open Space taxpayers to the Commercial, Industrial and Personal Property taxpayers, provided
certain parameters are not exceeded. Chapter 200 allows a shift of up to 75% (also known as a 175% shift) and lowers the percentage that Residential and Open
Space taxpayers must raise to 50%. By expanding the shift, the tax levy on Commercial, Industrial and Personal Property taxpayers increases and the tax Levy on
Residential and Open Space taxpayers decreases.

The first Section (Steps 1, 2 & 3) determines whether Residential taxpayers would raise a greater percentage of the property tax levy this fiscal year than they
raised last fiscal year, if the town voted the existing law's maximum shift of 150% onto Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property taxpayers.

1. Last year's chosen RESIDENTIAL percentage* ( Residential only, does not include Open Space) 90.7781%
This is last year's chosen residential percentage (RES%), not including Open Space, from form LA-5 (under the "SHIFT

PERENTS" section). (Note: The residential share in the fiscal year prior to a community's first property value

certification may be used if the assessors can document that it was lower than the prior year's LA5 RES%.)

2. This year's Minimum Residential Factor using a 150% shift to CIP (from LA-7). 95.3328%
This is the “Minimum Residential Factor (MRF)" calculation in Section | above.
3. Minimum residential share (R) in current year using 150% Shift to CIP.... e 7.1939Y

< e

%This is the “Minimum Share of Levy for Residential and Open Space” calculation in Section | above.

]«‘ If #1 is greater than #3, STOP!

You may shift only up to 150% to Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property, and line #2 remains your Minimum Residential Factor. You must stop here, because
Kcontinuing would cause the Residential taxpayers to pay more this year than they did last year.

If #3 is greater than #1, go on., continue the shift calculations. Steps 7, 8 and 9 determine whether or not Residential & Open Space taxpayérs would raise a
smaller percentage of the property tax levy this fiscal year than they have ever raised since the community's first certification of values, assuming the town voted a
175% shift onto Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property taxpayers as allowed by Chapter 200.

4. Calculate a Residential Factor using a 175% shift to CIP.
This Residential Factor is the result of repeating the calculations in Steps 1 through 3 above using a shift of 175%
instead of 150%.

5. Multiply this new Residential Factor by this year's residential percentage.
This calculation multiplies the factor in step 4 above by the combined Residential/Open Space % Share from the grid at
the top.

6. What is the Lowest Historical Residential Percentage since the first certification.
This is the "Historic Low % " shown on the LA-5 Options & Certification form.

If #5 is greater than #6, STOP!
You may shift up to 175% to the Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property taxpayers and step 4 is the Lowest Residential Factor.

If #6 is greater than #5, go on.
This section determines the maximum shift allowed by law, and the lowest residential factor allowable to achieve the maximum shift. These calculations will not
appear if the 175% shift is not allowed according to the calculations above (If #5 is greater than #6).

7A. Take the lowest historical residential percentage (6 above).
The residential share in the year before first certification may be used if assessors document it was lower.

7B. Divide 7A by the current combined residential/open space percentage share (Residential & Open Space %
from the grid above).
7C. The result is the lowest residential factor allowable (it may not be less than 50%).

8A. Multiply the factor from 7C by the Percent Share of the Residential & Open Space classes (from the grid
above.)
This creates the new Minimum Residential & Open Space share.

8B. Subtract the new combined Residential & Open Space share from 100 to compute the new Maximum
Commercial / Industrial / Personal Property percentage share.

9A. Divide this new Maximum % Share for Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property.

9B. By the Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property percent share (from the grid above).
9C. To determine the Maximum percentage of shift allowed.

The maximum percentage of shift allowed may not be more than 175%

printed on 10/18/2021 12:58:52 PM page 2 of 2



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Templeton

DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES TOWN
BUREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT

SHIFTING THE TAX RATE
Fiscal Year 2022

1. CALCULATION OF THE MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL FACTOR - 150% Shift (formerly shown on the LA-7)

The Minimum Residential Factor is used to make sure the shift of the tax burden complies with the law (M.G.L. c. 58, § 1A). Residential and Open Space
taxpayers must pay at least 65% of their full and fair cash value share of the levy. Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property taxpayers cannot pay more than 150%
of their full and fair cash value share of the levy. If the calculated Minimum Residential Factor is less than 65%, a community cannot make the maximum shift and
must use a Commercial/lndustrial/Personal Property factor less than 150%.

CI:ss Full and IB=air Cash Percent:;e Share Combined 295/05, CiP
Valuation
1. Residential 764,642,140 91.4626% 91.4626%
2. Open Space 0 0.0000%
3. Commercial 41,994,407 5.0232% 8.5374%
4, Industrial 18,695,900 2.2363%
5. Personal Property 10,683,292 1.2779%
TOTALS 836,015,739 100.0000%

The "Percentage Share" is based on the "Full and Fair Cash Valuation" of each class, which is affected by the level of assessment for each class.
The level of assessment can range between 90% and 110%. This alone can cause a shift if the level of assessment for Residential and
Open Space is different than the level of assessment for Commerecial, Industrial and Personal Property.

Maximum Share of Levy for Commercial/lndustrial/Personal Property: 150% * 8.5374% (Lines 3C + 4C + 5C) = 12.8061% (Max % Share)

This calculation shows the maximum % share of the levy allowed for the full and fair cash value of the combined Commercial, Industrial and Personal Property
classes (150% of the combined shares.) NOTE: Shift impact is reduced as the Max % Share decreases.

Minimum Share of Levy for Residential and Open Space: 100% - 12.8061% (Max % Share) = 87.1939% (Min % Share)

This calculation shows the minimum % share of the levy allowed for the full and fair cash value of the combined Residential and Open Space Property classes.
This is computed by subtracting the Maximum Share for Industrial/Commercial/Personal Property from 100%.

Minimum Residential Factor (MRF): 87.1939% (Min % Share) / 91.4626% (Lines 1C + 2C) = 95.3328% (Minimum Residential Factor)

This calculates the Minimum Residential Factor: divide the minimum % share for Residential and Open Space by the actual % share for Residential and Open
Space.

MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL FACTOR: 95.3328% Chapter 58, Section 1A mandates a minimum residential factor of not less than 65 percent

When the Minimum Residential Factor is multiplied by % share of the Residential and Open space full and fair cash value, it reduces the Residential and Open
Space share to its Minimum % Share of the Levy as calculated above.

printed on 10/18/2021 12:58:52 PM page 1 of 2



Ly 033,
KR

Assessor's Classification Report (LA4)
TEMPLETON, MA

All Neighborhoods \/\(J\’J‘JM C)
Real Property
Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Property Mix Use Parcel Residential Open Space Commercial Industrial Total for
Type Chap Count Count Assessed Value  Assessed Value Assessed Value  Assessed Value Property Type
101 0 2,484 660,268,700 0 0 0 660,268,700
102 0 123 22,801,100 0 0 0 22,801,100
misc 103, 109, 0 59 9,960,900 0 0 0 9,960,900
140
104 0 83 22,321,400 0 0 0 22,321,400
105 0 15 3,457,600 0 0 0 3,457,600
111-125 0 15 6,913,600 0 0 0 6,913,600
130-132,106 0 708 17,540,100 0 0 0 17,540,100
200-231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
300-393 0 227 0 0 29,302,400 0 29,302,400
400-442 0 76 0 0 0 18,351,400 18,351,400
450-452 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ch 61 (600) 14 23 0 0 129,764 0 129,764
ch 61a(700) 18 22 0 0 168,345 0 168,345
ch 61b (800) 11 18 0 0 555,975 0 555,975
012-043 0 50 21,378,740 0 11,837,923 344,500 33,561,163
900 0 228 0 0 0 0 93,597,125
4,174 764,642,140 0 41,994,407 18,695,900 918,929,572
Personal Property Total Real Property: 825,332,447
Class 5 Total Personal Property: 10,683,292
iy s Fsiled il Total Real + PP Taxable Property 836,015,739
501 31 634,501 Total Exempt Property: 93,697,125
502 37 5,416,109
Total Count Real and PP: 4,250
504 2 47,032
505 1 3,010,900
508 4 474,750
550-552 1 1,100,000 { aO&;
76 10,683,292 ®|— /%(QQJO

10/4/2021 2:42:38 PM 1



o,

W
\ /é

\ }j QN0 o

Assessor's Classification Report (LA4)
T(EMPLETON, MA
[}

All Neighborhoods 75 i |
| NaotoesD
Real Property g & ‘

Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Property Mix Use Parcel Residential Open Space Commercial Industrial Total for
Type Chap Count Count Assessed Value  Assessed Value Assessed Value  Assessed Value Property Type
101 0: 2,453 597,907,100 / 0 0. 0 597,907,100 i
102 0 123 7 20,004,900 ' 0 0 0 20,004,900 |
i-misc 103, 109, 0 59 / 9,384,500 0 0 0 9,384,500
. 140 )
104 0 84 7/ 17,617,100 0 0 0 17,617,100
105 0 15 / 3,298,000 0 0 0 3,298,000
111-125 0 14 / 6,361,400 '/ 0 0 0 6,361,400
| 130-132,106 0 735 18,169,600 / 0 0 0 18,169,600
200-231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
300-393 0 223 / 0 0 28,102,400 4 0 28,102,400
400-442 0 8o ¥ 0 0 0 19132000 7 19,132:900 |
‘ 450-452 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ch 61 (600) 12 28 / 0 0 114,158 / 0 114,158
ch 61a (700) 17 2 7 0 0 157,667 7 0 157,667
ch 61b (800) 12 18 / 0 0 573,000 v/ 0 573,000
012-043 0 51 / 19,007,076 4 0 11,703,446 344,500 / 31,055,022
900 0 232 7 0 0 0 0 77472825 ¢
4,166 691,749,676 0 40,650,671 19,477,400 829,350,572
/ / o 4
Personal Property Total Real Property: 751.877,747
Class 5 Total Personal Property: 10,144,875 /
Property Parcel Personal Prop
Type Count Assessed Value Total Real + PP Taxable Property 762,022,622 —
501 33 643,382 Total Exempt Property: 77,472,825 /
502 36 4,833,158 /
Total Count Real and PP: 4,242
504 2 46,248
505 1 3,090,000
508 3 487,087
550-552 1 1,045,000
76 / 10,144,875 Fa(d A03!
F) - Aera
% Voa, 03—

9/29/2020 7:36:38 AM q



s|9died ydwax3y 8z

s100y Aliadoud jeuosiad 97

S[92.ed 93e)s] |eay 3jqexe] |e10] 9p6E
S|92Jed |euisnpu) 97

S|@died |entawwo)

s|921ed asn paxi

Lee
€6

s|92ued puepaidey) €9

s|90Jeed |eUaPISAY /8YE

uoledIISSeD

Junod |3d.4ed

CC0CAd

0LES'8 |0T9V'T6 |66S'ELE'TL (26T°€89°0T (006°S69°ST LOV'V66'TY ovTTVo'v9L 6€L'STO9€8 (44114

IT°9T |006C°6 |000L°06 |9v6CLT'0L |SL8VYT'OT |00V'LLV'6T 1£9°059°01 9/9°6¥/‘169 229°T2079L T20¢

€8'9T |0069'6 |00TE06 (VEC'C88'89 |L16°CSTOT |00Z'6LE'6T LTT'0ST'6E TL0°TS8TV9 SOE'EELOTL 14174

v<'LT (00986 |00YT06 |VIv'CO6'V9 |£SLC768°6 00996981 T90°€ETE9E €92°0L€°€6S LL9°CLT'859 610¢

CL9T |00EV'OT |00LS°68 |0STOV6'V9  |¥98'S28'6 009°7SE'8T 98/‘T9L9¢€ LYL'€06°LSS L66'EY8TT9 810¢

¢1'9T [00¥6'0T [0090°68 |98S'V9€'S9  [96LVPT'TT |006°TZSST 068°LV9°S€E TSSVLETES LET'6ELL6S L10¢C

LY'9T |00SY'TT |00SS'88 |VI9'9VL‘€E9 |2LT'918'6 00088181 rv'Try'se €€8'CT6 L6V Lyv'65995S 910¢

¥9'9T |008E'TT |0029'88 |V1E€988°C9 |€0ZVET'OT |00T'890°ST 1T0'v89veE 08€°05668Y ¥69'9€8°2SS STOZ

vC'9T |00ZS'TT |008t'88 |/9€'VST'T9 |6S8°€0L’6 008°€66°LT 80£'95SvE 8€ET'69€8LY S0S‘€T9‘ovs v10¢

CT'vT |00V9'IT |009€'88 |L80°TTT'E9 |€SS'9€8'0T |009VTT'SI VE6'6STVE 8€96796LY seL'ov8Tys €10¢
ajey anjepA| anjeA jo (d1d) jezo1 anjepn anjepn anjep anjep anjeAp |e10]| Jeax
Xe]l| |ejo] jo| 9 se say doud siad Auadoud jeuisnpul|  jeRJRWWO) |elluapisay |easiq

% se dID 3 |elisnpuj |euosiad
‘lersdwiwio)

an|eA Jo sa8ejuadiad 'y S}UBWISSASSY J103SIH uolajdwa]




TTOTAd W04y ZTOTAS Ul S9°€90°TTS JO dseaudul uy
0C0TA4 WOy TZOZAL U 00°Z8S LTS JO dsealdul uy
6T0CA4 W04 0ZTOTAL Ul 00°00T 9TS JO aseasdul uy
8TOCAd WOy 6TOTAL Ul 00'VO9'ETS JO aseadul uy
LTOTA4 W04 BTOTZAL Ul 00°T6Y LS O aseasdul uy

G9°808'S9TS 1UBWSSasSY dWOH Ajiwe4 3(3ulS 93e1aAY ZZ0ZA4
00°SPL'EYTS IUBWISSISSY SWOH Ajiwe 3j3ulS 93eI9AY TZOZAS
00°€9T9ZT$ 1uaWIsSassy awoH Ajiwe4 3|3uls 93e1aAY 0Z0OTAS
00'€96°60TS 1uawWssassy awoH Ajiwe4 3|3uls 98e49AY 6TOZAL
00'6SE€'96TS JusWISSassy swoH Ajiwe4 a)3uls a8e19AY 8TOTA4
00°£98'88TS 1uswWIssassy sawoH Ajiwe4 3|3uls a8e1aAY £TOTA4

931e42.NS VdD %E 241 9pNdul Jou S0P ||i1q Xe L Ajiwe 3jBUIS

608'G9C |V81¢ 00£'897°099 (44014
S9°926°E TT9T |(SvL'Eve |ESPT 00T°£06°L6S 1¢0¢
2€908 €891 (€9T'9CC |TEve 006'820°0SS 0¢0¢
TL'6T9°E YT LT |€96'60T |0T¥C 000°TTT‘80S 610¢
L6°78T'E CL9T |6SE'96T |TIVT 00S'TTYELY 8T0¢
[47A747083 ¢T'9T |/98'88T |90¥C 00Z'ST VSt LT0C
607298 LV'9T |980'VLT |0T¥T 00S'88Z'TTY 910¢
€£'898°C ¥9°91 |€0V'TLT |vIve 006°0819T¥ ST0¢
vrees's Y91 279’191 |vive 000°0¥9'vOv ¥10¢
¥6°S9€°C CTvT |P9S'L9T |TOVT 000°TZE TOY €10¢
xxx| 91ty anjep| sj@died anjep 1B3A |edsi4

g xe} Ajjwey xel| adesany| Apweq passassy

9]3uis 3ay soy| Anweg| 3j3uis| Apweq 9j8uis

318uis

liig xe] swoH Ajiwe4 3j8uis aSesany 2110314 uoidjdwa]




_

snpuj

(senuadoud anssi) ueduawy) IpYsy YyapeAzeqeo si 3si| Siy} ul papnjoul JoN

Wwwod|006vST T SauI] sng UoS|IM al
wwo)|00‘SST‘T 0J |10 eleIyny 6
+6 S3dV|00E°L9Y‘T (4Q uimpjeg 8¢g) 20ssy 3uisNoH poomiayieay 8
Wwwo)d|006'S0L T 3uipAdray g suondny oiny Ji
wwo)(008'688‘1 asIqnuINH 1aqoy 9
+6 S3dVv|002'S00°C (193135 98puig 1) S918120SSY J21B M HIMS S
SNpU||00T‘EVT’C 0D UO0I1INJISUOD) SIARID M v
SNpu||006°St2C (W4r) zaueay of aiqqog €
Snpu{008‘TES’E VIN J0 0D Jaded ueweas a
Wwo)|/EL9€9°L qn|) aweo g ysi4 uoajdwa] T
ssepd TCOCAd 91e157] |edYy siaAedxe) 0T doy




MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Select Board

FROM: Laurie Wiita

RE: FY 22 First Quarter Development Services
DATE: October 21, 2021

CC: File

DIRECTOR: Worked on and completed employee reviews and met with the TA to discuss and
finalize reviews and compensation. Participated in MS4 meetings for preparation of annual
report to the state. Participated in “talk with the town” at the Senior Center; answered a variety of
questions. Worked in conjunction with the Treasurer/Collector to assist collecting back taxes
from contractors and owner with permit in process. Vehicle transfer to BOH from Municipal
Light and Water, thank you!

COVID-19

During the 1% quarter, Templeton had a weekly average of total of thirteen positive cases of
COVID-19; all of those cases recovered and cleared ten day isolation. BOH Agent participated in
twice weekly MDPH meetings and monthly MPHN. BOH Agent continued to provide daily
updates to both the Fire Department and Police Department, while reporting weekly to the Board
of Health Members, Town Administrator, Selectboard Chair, and residents. The weekly report
continues with added seasonal information. CDC and MDPH made recommendations that wearing
a mask indoors in public places will reduce increased risk of catching COVID. Director reported
that approximately 52% of Templeton residents are fully vaccinated. Baldwinville Nursing Home
had to exposures with no further transmission. The Pfizer vaccine was approved by the FDA for a
booster for persons 18 — 64 who meet the specified requirements.

The Building Commissioner and Administrative Assistant issued a cease and desist to 25
Central for the operation of an unpermitted automotive business; later referred to town counsel.
Building Commissioner and Director investigated a property line issue at 9 Columbus, where there
was an accessory structure being built; surveyed plans showed that it was within the boundary and
complainant was going to further pursue as a civil matter. Building Commissioner and Fire Chief
completed safety inspections at NMS/NRHS and Templeton Elementary; minor issues corrected.
Building had 70 permits processed in the first quarter, including new single family dwellings, pools
and decks, commercial storage units and roofing, windows, sheds, additions, sheet metal and
renovations: total fees of $13,238.00 and total estimated value of $2,011,972.00. There were five
occupancy permits issued and thirty-four certificates of completion issued. Wiring processed 47
permits: total fees of $4,140.00. Plumbing processed 17 and gas processed 19 permits: total fees
of $3,520.00.

5.d.



The Agricultural Commission investigated a complaint of chickens/roosters roaming freely on
neighboring properties from 207 North Main; proved to be true. Working with BOH to mediate
the issues on this property and 23 Pine Point; plans in the works to sponsor a seminar for residents
that have and would like to have animals.

ZBA Provided abutting town notices for hearings that potentially affect Templeton; provided
appeal application packet for 195 Brooks, in process of scheduling hearing. Provided information
to a resident, ZBA decisions good for thirty-six months and does transfer with property.

Planning members welcomed new member, Bruce Marien. ANR’s approved for five lots on
Lord and six lots on Patriots; an updated signature card was processed and provided to the
Registry of Deeds; a special permit request was heard for the transfer of business for C O & S
Garage from the current location to 364 Patriots, approved; owner of Stephens Way appeared
before members with a preliminary plan to build a 55+ park, no application at this time and
advised to have a traffic study done; provided members with notices from abutting cities/towns
for upcoming hearings.

Conservation renewed membership with MACC; request for site walk sent to Reliable
Landscaping due to a complaint, no violations noted; site walk at Stephen’s/Baker due to
complaint of wetlands being filled in, no wetlands/no violation noted. The members completed
twenty-six site walks in the first quarter, heard two NOI presentations, approved an NOI
extension for the River’s Edge Park and provided the Select Board with a letter that there are
currently no conservation issues with Radigan Gravel pit. Members did not issue order of
conditions for the proposed 55+ on Baldwinville Road, owner has appealed to MassDEP, site
walk was completed with MassDEP on September 29, and we await their decision. All minutes
have now been completed and uploaded to MyTownGovernment.

Board of Health agent completed review of five TS reports, one failure and one passing with
replacement of d-box; reviewed and approved plans for four septic repairs and four new septic
systems; witnessed ten perc tests, eight for new single family dwellings and two for repairs; issued
COC’s for three septic repairs; completed twelve inspections including bottom and final;
completed kitchen inspections at NMS, Templeton Elementary, Valley View Farm, Hen House,
and Farm at Baptist Common (two mobile, one kitchen) — no violations noted. Community Septic
Loan applications processed for 1 & 7 Walnut, 196 Brooks, 359 South, and 967 Patriots (x4
Condos); issued permits to trap for beaver at Depot Pond Dam and Pete’s Way; cease and desist
issued to 25 Central for operating an unpermitted business; Planet Aid boxes dropped and in use
at town hall; well application permit issued to 64 Shore; wellness check with COA at 140 South
and had dumpster removed due to complaint of rodents in area; 232 South Main, contacted
Millbury Credit Union to let them know house is abandoned, immediately responded; at 34 Albert
for complaints, no violations noted; continuing issues at 23 Pine Point with rooster(s).



Community Services FY 22 First Quarter Reports

Library/ Community Services

The library offered a summer reading bingo challenge, with over 3 dozen participants.
The Farmers’ Market continued each week, with growing participation. We offered 2
performances during market days this quarter, thanks to Cultural Council funding. |
worked on the 3 annual reports to the Board of Library Commissioners, as well as the
Community Service job descriptions and performance evaluations. | developed a plan
for the Scarecrows on the Common event and apple pie contest and presented it to the
Selectboard.

Recreation

A vote was taken not to hold the Swim Program this summer, as the change (lessening)
of Covid-19 restrictions did not leave enough time to plan for the program. Preparations
and signups were underway for the Soccer season, which began on September 11,
2021, with over 100 participants. An individual presented a plan to the Commission to
construct a large skating rink on designated town property for public use this winter.
After several levels of vetting and votes, the project was approved to move forward, with
the location of Houghton Park in Otter River as the site for the rink.

Senior Services

The Center enjoyed a 3-day grand re-opening celebration. This event included the
presentation of the Boston Post Cane to Templeton’s oldest resident, Rita Tkaczyk, as
well as a BBQ and musical entertainment, among other things. Over 100 visitors as well
as town and state officials enjoyed this celebration. The Center was utilized as a cooling
center, staffed by CERT volunteers. The Center’s new program ‘Talk with the Town’
debuted, with guest, Town Administrator, Adam Lamontagne informally answering
questions from Seniors. The COA board drafted a ‘Code of Conduct’ for visitors to the
Center. The Worcester County Sherrif's office delivered large-print house number signs,
as well as Fall decorations. Plans for replacing the roof and completing the kitchen
proceeded in earnest.

Veterans Services

1. Worked on moving Ch115 recipients to new DVS validation system.

2. Assisted veterans with enrolling in the VA system and submitting claims to VA.

3. Starting to rev back up with community outreach to include finding locations for
hosting coffee socials and monthly luncheons.



4. Worked with two high school students, Aili Byron and Christina Dennis, in
identifying veterans' gravesites in the Greenwood Lawn Cemetery.

5. Reached out to the American Legion, VFW, DAV, Project Healing Waters,
Building Bridges, Vet Centers, ClearPath and other veteran organizations to see
how we can bring more veteran programs into this area.

6. Attended training in July and August to learn more about VA programs and
veteran organizations available to this area.

Cultural Council

The TCC met once in this quarter to discuss 2021 coming events for July — September,
in the first quarter of 2022 fiscal year, voted on extensions of grants and planned
participation with our booth set up.

Our council provided grants for several community events in the first quarter:

July 15, Story Telling & Music on the Boynton Library Lawn — Farmers Market
July 21, Dan Kirouac at Templeton Senior Community Center

July 22, Sean Fullerton at Templeton Senior Community Center

August 11, Bad News Jazz & Blues Orchestra on the Templeton Center Common
August 15, Go Fly a Kite Festival at Brooks Field, Baldwinville, Ma.

August 19, Story Telling with Davis Bates on the Boynton Library Lawn — Farmers
Market

September 19, Throwback to the 60’s — Rescheduled from July 25, 2021, because of
rain

September 26, Motorpalooza, Templeton Center Common

Council members attended several events held, set a booth up and had suggestion

pamphlets, arts and crafts supplies for children to be creative and applications for new
members to join the TCC Council.

Our council is seeking new members as some of the current members will be ageing
from their term. Many council members volunteer to stay for two terms and cannot stay
past the second term without a break.



TCTV

1. Staff Training
2. Audio enhancements for meeting streams
3. Program Production

o Kite Festival
Farmers’ Market
Appleseed Festival
Jazz concert w/sound enhancements
Motorpalooza for Cool Cars
Lucy Stone & Women'’s Suffrage
Stay Fit with Liz
From the Archives (8TB backup)

§ 250th Anniversary Parade
§ Temperance Tea

4. Sponsorship development

o Kros on the Common photo/video contests

o Cypress Physical Therapy

o Wachusett Business Incubator
5. Montachusett. TV website development

o Design briefs

o Logos >> Final site banner >>

O OO OO o0 o

MONTACHUSETT.

6. Education
o Zoomtopia
AV over IP
Hybrid meetings/workplace trends and tech
Digital marketing
Social media
Digital Signage + hybrid networked system = future channel and revenue
stream

O O O o0 Oo

TCTV YouTube: 11.4K views, +25 subscribers
TCTV Facebook ~2,500 audience reach/month



MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ACCOUNTAN

TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Kelli Pontbriand, Town Accountant
Luanne Royer, Deputy Assessor

Cheryl Richardson, Treasurer/Collector

RE: FY 22 First Quarter Financial
DATE: October 25, 2021

CC: A. Lamontagne
ACCOUNTANT:

The first quarter of the fiscal year is always very busy for my office. Closed out the books for
FY 21 and submitted everything for Free Cash. The Free Cash was certified on 9/23/2021 in the
amount of $1,447,997. July and August monthly reconciliations were completed. Prepared for
the auditors visit in late October. Spent a good amount of time on the CARES reconciliation.
Training continues with Lisa on payroll, warrants and other items for her job. Continue to work
on processes that help the remote work go smoothly.

EXPENDITURE TRENDS

Just a reminder that not all expenses are used to the exact 25% each quarter due to several
reasons. Below are the departments that have accounts of note:

Advisory — Services: Yearly Dues to AFTC

Accountant — Support: Travel expenses for Fall Town Meeting and Audit
Accountant — Services: VADAR Software (one-time cost)

Assessor — Other: Full year of postage, before cost increase
Treasurer/Collector — Support: Costs for school in August
Treasurer/Collector — Supplies: Envelopes with postage, before cost increase
Police — Employee Support: Clothing Allowances

Police — Services: Onsolve & Tritech Software (one-time cost)

Fire — Other: Lease Payment

S. 1.



Emergency Management — Supplies: He spends while he is here, before going to Florida
Senior Services — Services: Xavus Solutions Software (one-time cost)

Library — Services: CW Mars Software (one-time cost)

Recreation — Services: Cultural Council spent their portion

Other - All Benefits: Full assessment paid to Worcester Regional Retirement for year so we

could get the discount offered if paid in one payment.

REVENUE TRENDS

General Fund revenues are doing well, we are at 26% of budget so pretty much right on track.

The only item to note is the tax title. Cheryl continues to work on getting those paid, for the first
quarter she has collected almost $46K in taxes and interest.

ASSESSOR:

Preliminary Bills went out on time for the 1% & 2™ Quarter Bills, with a total of $6,251,714.11
being committed to Real Estate, Personal Property & Community Preservation Tax.

$94,967.03 was committed for Motor Vehicle excise and $5,377.80 was abated

1 Sewer Betterment paid off
3 new Title V Loans totaling $32,425.00 have been unapportion to the Tax Rolls and will now be
apportioned to the properties over the next 10 years.

Two property owners rolled land out of Chapter 61B, a total of 23.34 Acres, bringing $3,731.18
in revenue for penalties calculated for Rollback Taxes.

Also, 5 new applications for Chapter 61 Forestry Land have been received in the office for the
Board to review in October. Over 60 notices were sent out to landowners to file their Chapter
Land (61A & 61B) paperwork for the upcoming year.

Statutory Exemption Applications were again mailed out to homeowners who received an
exemption the past couple years. Paperwork was also mailed to Veterans to come in and sign
their yearly card along with bringing in a current letter from the VA. Residents who received
applications are encouraged to return them as soon as possible to get the credit applied to their
3 & 4™ quarter taxes. Also, a reminder, any questions you have about being eligible, please
contact our office and we can go over guidelines. Veterans need to show a service-connected
disability to be eligible for their exemption. The town just received reimbursement of
$45,375.00 from the state for FY2021 exemption reimbursement. ($93,134.00 in exemptions was
submitted)



FY2020 Annual Report has been completed and is awaiting final approval by board members

TAX RATE RECAP
Currently the following work has been entered into Gateway for DOR DLS by the Assessor

Office
e Omitted & Revised Report (Submitted 6/9/2021)
LA3 Interim Adjustments Approved
LA3 Sales Report & Analysis Certification Approved ***
CP1 & CP2 (Community Preservation Reports) Submitted, Pending Approval
LA4 Assessment & Classifications Approved
LA13 New Growth Approved for $251,231.00 (projected for FY2022 $70,000)
LA13A Amended Tax Base Levy Growth Approved
LA1S Interim Year Adjustments Approved
*** January 1 thru December 31, 2020, property sales were used for this analysis***

The Accountant, Town Clerk and Collector/Treasurer Offices are also working on submitting
various information into Gateway

Over 232 Building permits have been issued from January 1% to August 30

With these permits being issued, Property visits continue for new construction, building permits
and for follow-ups. Just a reminder to residents, when we go out to properties, signs are on our
vehicles, a picture ID and business card are presented to the homeowner upon arrival or is left if
no one is home to alert the property owners that we have been by.

Cyclical visits are still being done in the East Templeton area by Sue O’Coin, the Administrative
Assistant in the Assessor Office and hopes to have them completed by the end of November or

early Spring (weather dependent). Leaving only Templeton to complete town wide inspections
before the 2025/2026 Cyclical Year.

TREASURER:
Property taxes for the 1 quarter of FY22 and the quarterly sewer bills were due.

A notice of intent to advertise was mailed to all residents with an unpaid balance of FY21
property taxes.

We had seven tax title accounts paid off during the quarter.
An excise commitment was released as well as demands and warrants.

We prepared 174 Municipal Lien Certificates.



We hired a full time assistant for the T/C office. Danielle started the end of August and was
introduced to the Board in September. She is doing very well and has been a great addition to
the finance team.

I participated in several weekly Vadar informational zoom meetings and attended the yearly
Treasurer/Collector school for a week in August. The school was cancelled last year due to
Covid.

Collections during the quarter, approximate amounts:

Real Estate Taxes $ 3,150,000
CPA Taxes $ 55,000
Personal Property $ 62,000
Excise $ 96,000
Tax Title $ 45,000
Meals Tax $ 18,095



Gl jo | ebeyd

pueuqyuody :Aq pejuLq

Wd 9€:0L°2} 1202/52/01

ov'y

ov'SEL'ee

09'%90°L-

00°002'¥2

d3HL1O0 0000-00.G-25-000-2¥1-0001
€l'le G6°8G¢E’G S0'L6Y'2- 00'058°2 S3AddNs 0000-00¥S-¥S5-000-L+¥1-000)
000 00'0s.'¢l 000 00°0S2°cl S3JINY3S 40 ISYHOHENd 0000-0025-25-000-2¥1-0001
8L°¢¢e 98'625°L vivel- 00052 140ddNS 33A0TdINT 0000-011G-15-000-Lt1-000}
or'vi L17162'68 €8'801'G)- 00006701 T3INNOSYH3d 0000-001G-15-000-2¥1-0001
OO ¥OLOITIOONIUNSYIL - 2¥L L pund ans :z juswbag :z dnoig
iz lrsie'ee  eree0zz o0swoL  vossassvowk b pun4 ans :zjusuibes :z dnois felo)
0Z'16 00°vb oo'9s-  ooc0s T ToTionooonmmmronees ¥3HLO 0000-00£5-2$-000-171-000}
gl'le 00°48S 00°€9l- 00°0SL S3ANddNs 0000-00%5-¥S-000-L¥1-000%
1% 24 00'009'6 00°050'¢- 00°059°C1L S3DINY3S 40 ISYHIHNd 0000-0025-25-000-1¥1-0001
0G'6¢C 05°250°1L 0S°2vi- 00°00S°L 1H40ddNS IFA0TdINT 0000-011G-15-000-1¥1-0004
L'oc YNATA V) €TP66'L)- 00°182'68 TANNOSYHAd 0000-0015-15-000-1¥1-0001
S dossassv-ivh b pund ans :z Juswbes :z dnoip
s62z  wgseruer ovwiw ovosgen T TUUINVINAGOOVNMOL-SEh i pundans iz miewdes iz dnois eiol
¥0'Le 12°645°L 6.°02y- oo000z S3INddNS oooo-oovm-vm-ooo,mm 1-0001
86°0¢ G1'G85'LY S8'v¥99'g1- 0005209 S3DINYIS 40 ISVYHIUNG 0000-002G-25-000-G€L-0001
9l1°.¢ €1°/28'C L2elo'L- 00°00S'v 140ddNS IIA0TdNI 0000-0L1G-15-000-GE€1L-0001
gL'l SLevl'L6 62'95e'0z- 00°00L'CLL TANNOSHAd 0000-0015-15-000-5€1-0001
O INVINNOOOVNMOL-SEV b pund ang :zuswbos :z dnoig
o 00028525 o008l oooores FAUUANOD AMOSIAQY- 0L L pund ans :z euibes :z dnoig jejoL
000 00°000°05 000 00°000°05 (0005¥$) TVLINIWNYIAODYILNI 0000-009G6-95-000-0€ L-000}
000 00°06¢2 000 00°0S¢ S3ddNs 0000-00¥5-+5-000-0€1-000L
000y 00'042 00°08L- 00°0S¥ SIDINYG3S 40 ISYHIUNd 0000-0025-25-000-0€1-000}
000 00°000°2 000 00000 140ddNS 33A0TdINT 0000-0115-15-000-0€1-0001
S JALLUWWOO AMOSIAGY-0SL b Pund ans :z juswbos :z dnoio
ovoL ososrse pruestey  oogosesz NVALOTES -0z b pund ans :z juewbag :z dnoig ejol
6022 vZ'8Y9'S 9/'109'}- ooosz. e ¥3H10 0000-00.5-25-000-0Z 4-000
000 00°865°c 000 00'8G5'c IVAININNEIAODHIALNI 0000-0095-95-000-0Z1-0004
8¥'e 80'8EY' 2619 00'00S°' S3AINddns 0000-00¥5-+S5-000-0C1-000L
08'Sl 20'660'8S 86°006'0}- 0000069 S3IVING3S 40 ISYHOHNd 0000-0025-25-000-021-0004
88°L1 29'900'8 8g'eyL'L- 000S.'6 140ddNS 33A0TdN3 0000-01 1G-15-000-0Z1-000%
8v'9l 09°0£0's¥) ov6le'6e- 00052221 TANNOSH3d 0000-004G-15-000-0Z1-0001
. NYALOIWES-0ZL b pund ans :z juswbas :z dnoip
ONNd TV¥3NIO - 0004 @poD T pung 1 uswbos :| dnoip
“IeA 9, m:_UCN Um_ucwnxm pajeso|ly aweN JaquInp junoddy

‘GZS/ '00S. ‘0999 ‘1159 ‘0LG9 ‘900€ ‘G00E ‘€00E ‘Z0OE 'LOOE ‘000€ ‘0€6Z ‘0262 ‘6162 'LE8Z '0£8Z
'G18Z '¥18Z '€18Z ‘2182 ‘1187 ‘0187 ‘608Z ‘8082 ‘2082 ‘9082 ‘S08Z ‘Y087 ‘€08Z ‘2082 L0SZ ‘008Z *
‘€992 ‘2992 ‘1992 ‘0992 ‘€¥SZ 'L¥ST ‘0VST '6EST ‘8EST ‘LEST '9EST ‘SEST ‘YEGT ‘SEGT '2EST ‘186

1abpa ainjipuadx3y - Aiewwing pajeoso|y - A103siH 1ab6po]

120¢/0e/60 ‘pus

1¢0¢/10/L0 ‘8¥eq vejs CCOC ‘Jed\ |eosly :sidjoweled

sx T wxmnnnanynve SE ANOID

GZ¥8 ‘0Z¥8 'LLY8 '9LY8 'SLY8 ‘SL¥8 ‘TI¥8 ‘LL¥8 ‘0LY8 ‘6078 ‘LOV8 ‘00¥8 ‘0SS.
628C '828¢ '/28¢C '978Z 'S¢8T 'vZ8T ‘78T ‘'229T '0Z8Z ‘6182 ‘8187 ‘L18T ‘918T
2872 1812 '08.¢ '09.T '2/92 1192 '0.9Z ‘'699C ‘899 ‘2992 ‘9992 ‘G992 ‘¥99¢
0€5¢ ‘€052 '20ST 10SZ ‘005 '09¥2 ‘0822 ‘0012 ‘0602 ‘0202 ‘0001 :| wawbag :Aq a4



Gl jo g abeyd

pueuquuody :Aq pajuld Wd 9€-0L-2) L202/52/01

0052 01'580'6LY 06'769'651- 00'08.'8€9 INIINSSISSY TOOHIS TYNOILYIOA TYNOIOTY 1 1ISNHOV.LINONW 0000-9295-95-00€-00€-0001
0052 2L'818'15€'S 82'656'682°L- 00'888'sYL'L LNINSSISSY TOOHOS TYNOIOTY LIFSNVOVHYYN 0000-2295-95-00€-00£-000}
SINIWSSISSY TOOHOS - 00€ L pund ang :z Juswibes :z dnoig
zeLL  siozzoo,  seeseve-  oooozseh T 30IA¥3S INIWJOT3A3A-0s2 L pungang izjuswbes :z dnoig jejo)
90°G pL09s'c eg'68L-  ooosLe oo oToooorrrmrmrmmmn s3rddns 0000-00¥5-5-000-052-0004
LO°LL 6LZLY'9) vz LIS 000864 SIOINYIS 40 ISVYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-052-0001
1SL 00°226'E 00°€zs- 00°00€'t 180ddNS 33A0TdNI 0000-01 15-15-000-052-0001
8581 ZzoLz'9e) 8°€80'L¢- 00°00€°£9) JINNOSYHId 0000-0045-15-000-052-000}
S 30INY3S INdNdOI3A3d-05e b Pund qns :z juswibes :z dnoig
oSy  lEuse 69261 000sLL  INGWIOVNVWAONIOWIWI 082 LPundansiziuswibos iz dnoig eiol
Zv'e9 LE'LGY 69°T6L- ~oo0szy T T T aq1adnS , 0000-00¥-5-000-0£2-0001
000 00°005 000 00005 1¥0ddNS 33A0TdNS 0000-0025-25-000-0£Z-0001
S - (ANIWIOVNYN AONIO¥IW3-0€2 L pund gng :z juswbes :z dnoig
806k 06'LZv'e6L ovgoy'ssi-  oooeg2es T swaawid-ozz L Pung ang :z usuibeg :z dnoig [ejo)
VLLE 00°005'Z6 00°000°95- oo0OS'8YL T ¥3IHIO ~ 0000-00£5-25-000-022-0001
P9l L'889'GE €6'198'0- 000052 S3MddNS 0000-00%5-¥5-000-022-0001
vipl 91°298'G8 YeIEL YL 00°000°001 SIDIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-022-0001
65°€ £€8'519'06 L1188'L- 00°005'2S 1¥0ddNS 3IA0TANT 0000-01 15-15-000-022-0001
LOLL Pb'508'7ES 95785601~ 00°06€'7+9 13NNOSYHad 0000-00}5-16-000-022-000}
SR SWZ/3u14 - 022 L pung ans :z juswbos :z dnoig
Lol evievizovy  sguelsizr  oosvrow'h HOlvdsi/Zorod-ooz L Pung ans :z Juswibag :z dnoug [ejoL
000 000 000 00 Tt w3Hlo 0000-00£5-£5-000-002-000}
LE9) 59'79€'8 GEL£9'L 00°000°0} S3NddNS 0000-00¥$-#5-000-002-0001
95°€e 0Z'SLL Ly 08'v28'se 00°000°}12 SIOIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-002-0001
LLLE SLLSY'ST 5z'268°0L- 00°05€'¥E 1¥0ddNS 3IA0TANI 0000-01 1§-15-000-002-0001
9z'8l 25'1EV'€80°L 8Y'€96°L¥e- 00'56€'G2€"1 J3NNOS¥HAd 0000-001$-+5-000-002-0001
N HOLVdSIQ/30110d - 002 b pund ans :zjuewbes :z dnoig
sevL ee'880%66  sywevi  oomigen T WIDNMOL- L L Pung ans iz juswibeg :z dnosg ejo)
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 a S A s3nddns 0000-00%5-¥S-000-191-0001
ze8z 00'555'G 00'661'c- 000522 SIOIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-191-0001
0561 00508 00661 00°000°} 180ddNS 33A01dNI 0000-01 15-15-000-19L-0001
L0°GL 75'82.'8 8 ¥E0'GL- 00°€9.'66 JaNNOS¥ad 0000-0015-15-000-191-0001
e Y310 NMOL - 191 b pungang :zjuswbasg :z dnoig
TR wsozsegweui agowan T e0ioNosLNolRNOMNI ss pun ans g mewsss iz dneus oL
Le9L 1£'550°Z6 69PY6'LL oo'000'0LL SADIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-551L-0001
e ADOTONHOIL NOLLYWHOANI - 651 } pund gns :z juswbeg :z dnoig
89°ZL 8¢°L9S‘EEL z9'88¢'61 Tooosezsr T ”O103T00/MIYNSYaYL - 2k I Pung ans :z juewbas :z dnoio [ejo)
1BA Y%, Buipug papuadx3y pajedso||y aweN

JaquinN Junosoy

laBpa ainjipuadxy - Alewwng pajesoy|y - A1oysiH 19b6pa

120¢/0e/60 pud

120¢/10/L0 ‘®¥eq yeis

2202 JeaA |eosld :sidjoweled

P S P P TP :se dnou 9



Gl Jo g ebedq

pueLiqiuody :Aq pejuud

Wd 9€-0L°cl 120e/52/0}

e AYVHEIT- 019 L pund qns :z juswbeg :z dnoip
o 00'kbZ'6L o0zzg'9l-  ooeso'ss T S30IANAS WOINIS -009 | Pung qns :z Juswbes :z dnoug fejoy
000 0000% o0 G172 ¥aHio 0000-00£5-25-000-009-000
V8 5z'Z81'9 119G 00°052°9 $3ddns 0000-00+5-75-000-009-000
ovsy ¥8'€92'C 9L'98L' ) 00°000'% SIOINYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-009-0001
06'LZ 20°99¢'L 8z'c8¢e- 000521 180ddNS IIA0TdNI 0000-01 15-15-000-009-0001
00°LL 61°820'69 L8 YEL YL 00'€91'c8 JaNNOS¥3d 0000-00+5-15-000-009-000}
e SIOIAYIS HOINIS - 009 | pund ans :z Juswbeg :z dnoig
wa T awewhewesve T wmen G S e  ing ans i w1 dnosd el
2R ¢ 91'€22'29 ¥8'922'0z 0000528 4 ¥3IHLO 0000-00£5-25-000-005-000}
000 00005 000 00005 S3NddNS 0000-00¥S-#5-000-00-000 |
000 006t 000 0061 SIOINYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-005-000
000 00°000°Z 000 000002 140ddNS IIA0TANI 0000-04 15-1§-000-00S-000}
S8l 1522261 6V 1SS - 00'6.5'€Z 73NNOS¥H3d 0000-0045-1G-000-00S-000}
S SNv¥3lap-oos L pund ans :z juswbes :z dnolo
wo oviosis T Tove awisnn T i Tasy T g ans g ueies i dnosd oy
000 00°006'2S 000 00°006°Z5 o . - T © S3NddNS 0000-00¥5-¥5-000-0ZF-000
000 00°L05'Zy 000 00°105°2y SIOIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-02%-000}
000 00°005°2S 000 0000525 JINNOSYHAd 0000-0015-15-000-02#-000}
........................................................ 3018 MONS - 02¥ | pund gng :z juswbes :z dnoig
v sLoszvéz  szeLLlls  ooosoers T SANNOYS ® ONIdUNE -0y | pung qng :z Juswbes :z dnoio ejoL
000 0006292 00  ooo0ss9z T TTiiorinooormonenrrmienes ¥aHio 0000-00.5-25-000-0L-0001
68°¢ 2L 1252y 8zzeL')- 00°05Z' v TYINIWNYIAOOYILNI 0000-0095-95-000-04+-0001
9.9 69°28%'8Y LEL16' 00°000°ZS S3Nddns 0000-00¥5-75-000-01+-0001
1212 04'806'v€ 0€'160'E L 00°000°8 S3OIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-04+-0001
1e6 051182 05°'882- 00°004'E 180ddNS 33A01dN3 0000-01 L5-15-000-04+-0001
8z'61 1°008°8€} 98'651'c¢- 00°096°LLL J3INNOSYH3d 0000-0015-15-000-047-0001
S SANNOYO B ONIdWNg-oty I Pund gns :z juswbes :z dnoio
oL yelezoss sveps'ell:  00OvevOL T AvmMHOmM-oor | pung ans :z jusuibes :z dnoio [ejoL
000 00°000'2 000 000002 ‘ ¥3HLO 0000-00/5-25-000-00%-0001
908 00'812'¢ 00282- 00°005'€ TYLNIWNYIAOOYILNI 0000-0095-95-000-00%-0001
86l 0L'28Y'8€) 06Z1G'€E- 00°000'22} S3Nddns 0000-00¥5-75-000-00%-0001
eLL 5°99¢"6Y syeel'y- 00°005'€S SIOINYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-Z5-000-00+-0001
69l S6'6L2°11 500821 00°000°€} 140ddNS IIA0TdINS 0000-01 L5-15-000-00%-0001
€48l . '666°LYE 9z'0v8'8L 00°0¥8°02Y 13INNOSYId 0000-0045-1$-000-00%-0001
........................ AVMHOIH - 00 | pund gng :z Juawbag :z dnoig
00°'SZ | 79'696'988'S  8LpS9'SKE'L-  00:819°'Z8L°L  SINGWSSISSYI00HOS -o0e T | pung gng :z Juawbag :z dnoio [ejoL
Iep Y%, Buipuzy papuadx3y pajeoo|jy aweN JaquinN jJunoooy

labpaT ainjipuadx3y - Alewwng pajeoo||y - AlojsiH 1ebpa]

1€0¢2/0€/60 pud

1¢02/10/L0 ‘8¥eq yels 220C 'lea) [edsi4 :sisjpweled

[PIVIVIIL PV L NV D S 1 Q:QLG



Sl Jo v abed

pueuqiuody :Aq pajund

Wd 9€:0L:Ct Lc0c/5¢/01

000 00°00§°2 000 00°005'2 NOLLIGAY %ON¥L 00V - 30110d 2202 0000-G€¥5-€5-000-156-0001
000 00:002'6 000 00'002'6 0lavy 318VLH0d - 30110d 2202 0000-7E¥S-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°000'sZ 000 00°000'5Z IT10IHIA QIUVHS - ININDOTIAIA 2202 0000-€£¥5-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°008'81 000 00°008'8} 3dvOS3 3dId NOILVLS Jdid 2 - 999 2202 0000-ZE¥S-€5-000-156-0001
6286 88°0%0' Z1'656'65 00°000°L9 INIWIADVIdTY JOHMOVE - ©%d 2202 0000~} £¥5-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°00Z'%} 000 00°00L'%} 73NV ORILDTTI TIVH NMOL - 994 2202 0000-0£¥5-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°000°05 000 00°000°05 MONYL NYWIHOL - MdQ 2202 0000-62¥5-€G-000-156-0001
000 00005 %€ 000 00°005'¥E SONYL LINVANILNIIANS - Mda 2202 0000-8Z+5-€5-000-156-000}
000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0€ JONVITIWOD ¥SIN - Mdd 2202 0000-£2+S-€5-000-156-000}
128 26'82%'} 80°1.5'8- 00°000°0} SYILNAINOD IONVINANY - TxId 2202 0000-92+5-€5-000-156-000}
000 000059} 000 00°005°91 3SOH AddNS HONI §°Z - 3YId 2202 0000-62¥5-€5-000-156-000}
000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0€ 3SOH A1ddNS HONI ¥ - 34 2202 0000-2¥S-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°005'E 000 00°005'SE 1SNVHX3 T1DIHIA NOILYLS - Juld 2202 0000-€2¥5-€5-000-156-0001
000 0000022 000 0000022 HOSSTUANOD ¥IV ONIHLYINE - Fuid 2202 0000-22¥5-€5-000-156-000}
000 00°005°} 000 00°005" 41 S1S3IA 400¥d 131INd - 30110d 2202 0000-}2¥5-€5-000-156-0001
5T 16741525 co'88y'L- 0000065 ANS - 30110d 2202 0000-02¥5-€5-000-156-000}
000 0000002 000 00°000°0Z NOLLYNIVATY ALY¥3dOYd - HOSSIASSY 2202 0000-6}5-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°000'% 000 00°000'% dIHSYVIOHOS - 2202 0000-8175-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°000'% 000 00°000'% dIHSYYIOHDS - 1202 0000-06£5-€5-000-1S6-0001
... S3I0UMVIVIoAds-ise } pund ang :z Juswbasg :z dnoug
6ies YEVYZ'SOZ'L  obeseeet’l.  o0009visT SLI4ANIT P IONVMNSNI-008 b Pung ang 1z Juswibos :z dnois [e10)

6L°€S R A A 91°555'69€ - 00°009'%25'Z a 'S1143N39 11V - ¥IHLO 0000-00.5-25-000-006-000}
e S1143N38 8 IONVHNSNI - 006 | Pun4 gns :z Juawbeg :z dnoig
ity swessiizl aviwess omwviarz gl pinyans g weuses i dnes ey

€5°Zy 09'620°005 0v'0£0°0.LE~ 00°090°028 4 ‘ a 1S3¥3LINI 1930 0000-5+65-65-000-002-000}
682y 8T¥59'L 1L ZL b6l 00°120°1SE'L IVdIONIYd 183a 0000-0165-65-000-00-0001
S 1830 - 002 b Pund ans :z juswbes :z dnoig
L ssssss i ovowd T i Noilvauom -0y pung ans i wewbos 7 dnbis 1ol

€Ty 10'650°Z £6'06- 000542 S3Mddns 0000-00+5-¥G-000-029-000}
5296 00°05€ 00°05- 00008 SIDIAYIS 40 ISVYHOHNd 0000-0025-25-000-029-000}
€8zl Z56¥LY 80L9- 00°092'% JINNOSYHId 0000-0045-1§-000-029-0001
e FNLINO B NOILYIYOIY-029 } Pund qng :z juswbas :z dnoto
iz dissls T Cereweovesn T e g ans g awios ¢ dnoid o

ozl 9e0vSZ) YO8l L 00°'5ZE'¥L . 4 . S3Mddns 0000-00¥5-#5-000-019-0001
689L 002501 00'915°€- 00°€L5'y SIDIAYIS 40 ISYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-019-0001
000 00°SS 000 00°SS 1¥0ddNS FTA0TANT 0000-0} 15-LG-000-019-0001
1561 16°806'€S 60°CLL'EL- 00°220'29 J3INNOS¥3d 0000-0045-15-000-049-000}
“AeA 9% mﬂ_—vcm U&UCOQKN pajedo|ly aweN JagquinN junoody

1abpaT ainjipuadx3y - Alewwing pajeso||y - A10)siH Jobpa]

1202/0€/60 pus

1¢02/10/L0 ‘8¥eQ veis

JeaA |Bosl4 :sidjoweled

POTC N NN S S -4 dnou 9



Gl Jo G abedy

pueLquody :Aq pajuLd Wd 9€.0L¢t 120e¢/52/01

000 00°000'0.2- 00°000'0£2- 000 aNN4 TVHENIO OL ¥IJISNVHL 0000-0£65-65-000-000-0202
000 02'88%'059 000 0£'88%'059 S3ISNIX3-SIY SLdIFOTY IONVINGNY 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-020Z

paweuun - 000 L pund gng g2 uCQEmww <l QBO.—O
....................................................................................... Q3AY3S3Y SLdI03 IONVINGWY-020z:8p00 " pung’iy juewibes :y dnoig |
08'22 BEVEEIZO'EL  ZELIBYPZ'S-  LL'SvL'998'8l aNN4 TYINTD - 0004 :9P0D . ___pung:pjuewbas :| dnoig jejol
€056 6Lgze | bz oooos'e oo psweuun-0ss I pung ang :z Juswibeg :z dnoio jejoL
£0'G6 -~ elsee Lz’ oooogle T SIONVMEWNONI ¥VIA ¥ORd 0000-0065-65-000-066-0001

paweuun - 066 | pung qng g HCQEWOW 2 Q—._Ohw
iy T sseest | wvdeer  wmwedt T iy iaas i bpindans g wewbs 7 dnoid et
00'001 000 ¥8'0€8'2- ¥8'0£8'2 SHIVd3Y T10IHIA - MdQ 1202 0000-9}5-€5-006-156-0001
€92 00°089'9} 0015~ 00'LEL LI INIWIIHOY TYNOIDTY GS¥N - 10313S 1202 0000-5}7-€5-006-156-0001
000 00°005'2} 000 00'005'2} SHOM T1LIL XVL - SYIHL 1202 0000-+4¥5-€5-006-156-0001
52'58 5961y 0L'52Y'T SE'SY8'T Y3AVOVIOHXOVE JIL ¥IAENY - MdQ 1202 0000-Z}7S-€5-006-156-000}
000 00'8bY'SL 000 00'8P¥'S1 YHOM J1LIL AYOY NOLSTVAOY - Mdd 1202 0000-20¥S-£5-006-156-0001
00°004 000 00'065'L- 00°055' dVIN 8 NVd 8 2 ¥SIN - MdQ 1202 0000-66€5-E5-006-156-0001
000 00°000'5Z 000 00°000'5Z OOV MONYL aM¥ - 30I10d 1202 0000-56€S-€5-006-+56-0001
000 00'005'2Z 000 00°005'22 NOILYNIYATY - HOSSASSY 1202 0000-Z6€5-€5-006-156-0004
1566 Sv'6 10'b02- or'elz ONIMYLAVO W313 ITUANIMATVE - 998 0202 0000-.8€S-€5-006-156-000}
000 00°000'002 000 00°000'00Z 39018 13341 NIVIN - Mdd 0202 0000-98€S-€5-006-156-000}
000 00°005'2Z 000 00'005'22 NOILYNTVAIY - HOSSASSY 0202 0000~ }8€S-£5-006-156-0001
000 00°000'% 000 00°000'% dIHSYVIOHOS - 0202 0000-08ES-E5-006-+56-0001
000 00°000' 000 00°000' SY¥IWYO T1vH NMOL - 999 0202 0000-+/ES-E5-006-156-0001
000 89'688 000 89'688 SHIVdIY YOrvN I10IHIA - Mdd 0202 0000-0/ES-€5-006-156-000}
000 00°00%' 000 00°00¥' dVIN/NY1d €2 ¥SI - MdQ 0202 0000-89€G-€5-006-156-0001
oy 9€'209'2 00" b~ 9E'Er9' 31vS TOOHOS ITUANIMATVE - LOFTIS 0202 0000-65€S-£5-006-156-0001
210 ST'156'PT SL2v 00°000'sZ NOILYNIVATY - HOSSISSY 6102 0000-95€5-€5-006-156-0001
000 81'9€8'02 000 81'9£8'02 YILNID HOINIS - 934 6102 0000-¥SES-€5-006-156-0001
000 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} JLIVM NYINTIO - NOILYIHOIY 6102 0000-}S€5-€5-006-156-000}
00°00} 000 05'820'1- 05'820'1 NOILVIVATY - HOSSASSY 6102 0000-0S€5-€5-006-156-000}
000 S7'59L' 000 S$7'59L' dIHSYVIOHOS - 6102 0000-67£5-€5-006-156-000}
00°0 68°00v'% 000 68°007'Y OV INOOY ONINIVYL J¥ld - 999 6102 0000~ ¥EG-€5-006-156-0001
000 00°005'2} 000 00°00'21 TIVH NMOL O/ 117dS ININ - 9739 8102 0000-6Z€S-€5-006-156-000}
000 00°052'€1Z 000 00'0SL'€LZ J10IHIA LNIVIN SSTTHOWRL - Mdd 2202 0000-0¥¥5-€5-000-156-0001
00'0 00'052' 000 00°05L'S $319vO ¥30I3A NOILVLS TdId | - Mdd 2202 0000-6€¥5-£5-000-156-0001
000 00°005'Z 000 00°005'2 INIWIOVIdIY NOIS LITULS - Mdd 2202 0000-8€¥$-£5-000-156-0001
000 00'051'2 000 00°054'2 ¥IHSN14 NOISSINSNVL - MdQ 2202 0000-E¥S-€5-000-156-0001
000 00°00L'L 000 00001} ANIHOYI IMOWS - MdQ 2202 0000-9€¥$-£5-000-156-0001
“IBA % Buipu3z papuadx3y pajedo|ly aweN

JaquINN Junoddy

Jabpae ainjipuadx3y - Arewwing pajeso||y - A1o)siH Jobpan

1202/0€/60 pue 120¢/10/L0 ‘®1eq vels 2c0C s, [eodsly :sisjpweled

PRPFLNR S SN dnou 9



G4 4o g abedq

pueuquody :Aq pejuLid

Wd 9€-:0L-2t Lc0e/52/01

paweuun - 000

ANNJ NOILVYZIMIGVLS TVLIdVYO TVdIDINNIN - 20ST :9poD

pund :} uawbag :| dnoio

00'0 81°15L°696 00°0 81'1EL'696 aNNJ NOLLYZIIEVLS TVH3NIO - 0052 9P00 pung :| JuswBes :} dnoig ejol

ovo medes o0 edwsdess o ausunico i pinaans s wieuseq s dnosg ol
00'0 81'1£4'606 000 81'1£2'696 NN TVH3NTO OL ¥IISNVAL-NOLLYZIIEVLS THINTO 0000-+96-65-000-000-0052
paweuun - 000 | pun4 gng :Z juswbag :z dnoig

..................................................................................... ONN4 NOILVZIIBVLS TvaaN30-00sz 900 " pung iy juswibeg 3| dnoio

¥E'0 EV'E9L'08S'L  SLESTS 81°210'985°} aNN NOLLYAYISTtd ALINNININOD - 09¥Z 2P0 ~_punj i juswbes :} dnoio [ejol

O wessossy srssy sewesst PLELUN 000 LPuNd AN :ZewBes :z dnosg eol
000 00°052'02 00'0 00'052'02 NN NOLLYAYISTdd ALINNINNOD 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-09¥2
00'0 00'000'02 000 00'000'02 A¥VHEI NOLNAOS - 8102/5 WLY 81.00-08€5-£5-000-000-09v2
000 00'009'cL 000 00'009'cL TIVH 3ONVYO - 8L02/5 LY 9100-08€5-€5-000-000-09%2
ze0e pL'G65'Y 00°000'2- pL'G65'0 TIVH LNODS - 9102/5 LY 7100-22€5-€5-000-000-09%2
80'6 68'985°ZE sLesT's- vo'Zre'se V3HY NOLLYAYISNOO 3903 SHIAIY - §102/LL LS 2100-21£5-€5-000-000-09VC
000 00'000'696 000 00'000'696 ZdIN - TOOHOS FTUANIMATVE - 1202/ NLY 9200-00£5-€5-000-000-0972
000 00'000'05 000 00'000'05 39an48 INOLS - 0Z0Z/0L INLS $200-00€5-€5-000-000-097Z
000 00'000' 00'0 00'000' NOILVANISNOD - 0402/5 LS #000-0625-25-000-000-09¥2
000 00°000'502 000 00'000'502 ZdIN - T00HOS FTIANIMATVE - LZ02/S INLY 9200-002-25-000-000-09%Z
000 00005} 000 00'005'2} ONISNOH J18VQHO4-Y - 0202/5 LY #200-0025-25-000-000-097Z
00'0 08'82L L 00'0 08'82L'LL WHVS ATT3MA - 6102741 LS 2200-0025-26-000-000-09¥2
00'0 00°000'€ 000 00'000'€ TIVH JONVYO - 6102/LL WLS 1200-0025-25-000-000-09v2
000 00°000°05 00'0 00'000'05 TIVH LNODS - 6102/L+ WLS 0200-0025-25-000-000-09¥2
00'0 00°000'%€ 000 00'000'v€ 39048 INOLS - 6L02/4 L NLS 6100-0025-25-000-000-09¥C
pswieuun - 000 } pung gnsg :Z juswbag :z dnoig

......................... ONNd NOLLVAYIST¥d ALINDWNOD - 09v2 900 """"puny’:j uswbas : dnoig

0o 188098 000 18'809' $334 NOLLO3LOYd SONV1LIM - 0822 :9P0D pung :| Juswies :| dnous fejoy

wo T ssows oo agses oo powewin -0 | Pun ans =z Jueuibos 7 dneis 1e10]
000 18'809' 00  sgg09® SISNIAX3-NOILOZLOY¥d SANVILAM 0000-02+5-5-000-000-0822
pasweuun - 000 L pun4 qng :z Juswbeg :Z dnoig

$334 NOLLOTLO¥d SONVILIM - 082Z :9P0D) pung :} Juewbes :} dnoi

0o 6L 000 15'6L ONL - 0602 :2P0D) pung ;) Juawbag :| dnoig |ejoL

00 6. o000 gL peweuwun-o00 L Pung qns :z Juewbas :z dnoio fejoL
000 1561 000 1561 , © ONN4 3LVIS ONL © 0000-02¥5+5-000-000-0602
psweuun - 0o0 I pung gng :z juawbeag :z dnoig
B ONL-060Z 0POQ pung :} uswbag :| dnoig

ISty 0£'88v°08¢ 00°000°022- 0£'88¥°059 Q3AM3STY S1dIFO3H IONVINGINY - 0Z0Z :9P0D pung 1} juewbes :} dnois [ejoL

www orgsy'oss 00'000°02- orgsv'ose paweuwun-0o0 | PUN4 ans :z Juswbas :z dnoio jejoL
“Jep % Buipug papuadxg pajeso|ly aweN 19qWINN JUN022Yy

19bpa ainjipuadx3 - Aitewwng pajeso||y - A10)siH 1obpa]

120¢2/0¢/60 pus

1202/10/L0 ‘o¥eq veis

2202 :leaj jeosi4 :siajoweleq

PEPPL SRS S dnos O



G1 4o / ebedq ) puenqyuody :Aq pajutid Wd 9€-:0L'¢} 1202/52/0}

v YevTLIL  LOTEEL- se999'¢b peweuun-000 L pund gns :z Juewbss :z dnoi ejoL
1ZyL YevzLLL loZye' - §6'999'C| SISNIdX3-NOILYNOA NOILYIHOIH 0000-0Z¥S-¥5-000-000-6£5Z
paweuun - goo | pung gng :Z juswbeg :z dnoig
S NOILVNOGQ NOILVIMOTY - 6e6Z :opoy 7777777 pung :} Juswbag :} dnoig
000 YO'¥S0°L 000 Y0'¥S0°L NOILYNOQ AYVYEIT - #E52 :9p0D punJ 3} Juswbag :} dnoio [ejoL
000  vovso'L 00 vovsOL """ peweuun-000  Lpundans:zjuswBes :zdnoio |eoL
0o pO¥S0'L 000 voyso, T S3ISNIdX3 -NOILYNOQ Advygl 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-¥£52
paweuun - goo | pun4 gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoio
.................................................... T N OILYNOG AV - pEGZ epon T pung 1y uewiBag (| dnoio
69°L 89'56'C 862 99°8€5°7 1419 YOO - €£62 :9p0D pung : E.oE,mww b na@.ﬂ. lejoL
G go'ser's L 8887 " ‘poweuun-000 Lpunians:zjuswBes :zdnoig|ejoL
691 . 89Seb'Z esT-  99sss'z T SISNIAXT-SNOILYNOQ 1419 YOO 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-€€5Z
paweuun - 900 | pung qng :g Juawbag :z dnoig
S 1419 VOO - €86z :9pony T pung :| juswbag :| dnoig
96'96 09201 yLocy'e- YL 185°S AYLNVd 0004 VOO - ZE5Z :9p0D pun4 :} Juawbeg :} dnois |ejor
%9%  o09L eORV'e-  wrsest " paweuwin-000  Lpundqng:zeuibes g dnoip lejoL
96'96 09200 pLogy'e- vrsese T SISNIdX3-SNOILYNOQ AYLNYd AO04 YOO 0000-0Z¥5-5-000-000-2E5Z
paweuun - 000 |l pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoin
T INVd 004 YOO - 266z epoy T puny :} Juswbes :| dnoig
000 . 8e'99 000 8€'99 . SNOILYNOQ 3NOS3M - Lesz :9p0y puny :| uswbeg :| dnou jejol
00  8eey o000 8€99 " pewewn-000  Lpunidng :zjuswbes :zdnoio ejol
000 8€'99 000 ee9@ SISNIAXI-SNOILYNOQ INOSTY 0000-0Z+5-¥5-000-000-1£52
paweuun - 0oo } pund qng :z yuswbeg :Z dnoig
T SNOILYNOQ 3N0S3y - 1§62 8pod pung :} juswbag :} dnoig
9519 S£'562° §9'629'c- 00°L26'G SNOILYNOQ 3l - 0552 :9P00 ‘ K pung :} Juawbag :| dnois |ejol
ogls  sesere  sgslge oob6's " peweuwn-000  Lpunjqns:zjuswBes :zdnoip |eioL
95'19 5E'662°T ©s9ss9'e-  ookee's T SISNIAXT -SNOILYNOQ HdO/3dI4 0000-02¥5-#5-000-000-0£5Z
paweuun - 000 | pun4 gng :Z Juawbag :z dnoio
............................................................................ SNOILYNOQ JHl4 - 0£5Z :9P0D puny :) juswBeg :} dnoio
000 . 1980'%0L 000 19'810°801 NOILYZIIEV.LS ¥IM3IS - £05Z :9P00 pung 3} Juswbag :| dnoio [ejoL
000  9%%0'%0b 000 B X 7L X T T peweuun-oo0 } pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig [ejo)
000 19'820'801 000 1980801 © ONN4 ¥3M3S OL ¥34SNWYML - NOILVZITIGVLS ¥3mas 0000~ +965-65-000-000-€05Z
paweuun - 000 | pun4 gng :Z uawbag :z dnoio
......................................................... NOILVZIIGVLS ¥3IM3S - €05z :8p00 " pung iy juswbeg :} dnoig
000 0€°250°6Z1 000 0£°250'621 NOILYZIIGYLS TVLIdVD TVdIDINNIN - Z0SZ :9p0D pung :} Juswbag :| dnoig [ejoL
000 o¢usoeek 000  ogusosek " pswewm-go0 b Pung gng :z Juswibag :z dnouo fejoL
000 0€'250'6Z1 000 oc.50'62k ANN4 N3O OL ¥3JISNVHL-ONNA NOLLYZITIGV.LS TV.LIdYD NAW © 0000-1965-65-000-000-205Z
“Iep 9, Buipug papuadx3g pajeso|y aweN J9quINp Juno2ay

1abpa ainjipuadxy - Aiewwing pajeoso||y - A10}siH 1o6pa
1202/0€/60 ‘pue 120¢/10/L0 ‘®¥eQ vels 2C0C ‘led) |eosi{ siojpoweled

PR N N S N Q:O._o



G4 4o 8 abed ‘ pueuquuody :Aq pajutid Wd 9€:0L:2} L202/52/04

ONIATOATY HOLDIJSNI OF13 - 8992 :9P0D pung :} Juswbog :| dnoin
000 bz 00 LZLE ONISIVY ANNH TIONNOD TVENLIND - 299 :9P00 pung :| JuewbBss :} dnoug [ejol
00 Wme 000 Wme o pewewn-00 b Pung ng iz uswibas :z dnoig rerol
000 Lzie 000 lzie , S3ISN3dX3 - ONISIVY ANNH TIONNOD TWHNLIND 0000-02¥5-5-000-000-2992
paweuun - 000 L pung gng :Z juswbag :z dnoig
ONISIVY ONN4 TIONNOD VINLIND - 2992 :9p0D o ~ pund:}juawbag :| dnoig
Yoy 85'1¥8'L 00°05¢- 85°111°8 ONIATOAIY ONITOADIY - £99Z :9P0D pung : Juswbeg :} dnouo jejoL
voy  sgusl [ psweuun-poo I pun4 gns :z Juswbag :z dnoio [ejoL
YOy 85 /8", 00°08¢- esssVe 0000} 3LOA - ISNIAX3 ONIATOATH ONITOADIY 0000-0Z+5-7$-000-000-€99Z
psweuun - 000 | pung gqng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
ONIATOATY ONITOADTY - €992 :2P0D pun4 :| uawbag :| dnoig
sry oLETL'El oveez  ogese'el ONINTOA3Y AYILINIO - 0992 9POO pun4 :} Juewbeg :| dnoio fejoL
sty ovezLeL  oveer egese'er poweuun-000 L Puniang :zjuswbes :z dnoip ejol
Y aL'ezL'sl ovese- 95°95¢'c 1 - 0052+0000} ILOA - ONIATOATY INIWIAOHII 3 TVINNG 0000-0Z¥S-¥5-000-000-0992
paweuun - 900 | pung qng :z juswbag :z dnoig
....................................................... ONINTOATYH AYILANAD - 0992 90D 77 pung i) yuswbag ) dnoin
000 00's8 000 00'58 NOILYNOQ SNVY3LIA - £¥5Z :9p00 pun4 :} Juswbas :| dnoio |ejoL
00  o0s8 o000 o0se oo psweuun-go0 1 pun4 gng :z juswbag :z dnoug ejo)
000 00'68 000 o0se T 3SN3dX3 NOILYNOd SNV¥3LIA 0000-0Z+5-00-000-000-€+5Z
paweuun - 900 1L pung gng :z juswbag :z dnoig
........ NOILYNOQ SNVY3L3A - €¥6Z 900 777 'pung i) uswbag :} dnoig
000  sezk 000 8671 39OVLL0D TVLIHSOH - 6£52Z :9P0D pung :} Juswbag :| dnoio fejoL
00 sezL 000 ez, oo psweuun-go0 | pung qng :z Juswbag :z dnois jejo)
000 86721 000 ezt SISNIdX3 - SNOILYNOQ IOVLIOD WLIdSOH 0000-0Z¥5-¥S-000-000-6£52
paweuun - 000 1 pung gng :Z juswbag :z dnoio
T 30v1100 YLIASOH - 6€6z epon T puny :} Juswbog :| dnoig
000 00'802°09Z 000 00°802°09Z 1419 AYVHEN - 8€5Z :9p0D pung :} Juewibes :| dnoug |ejoL
000  oosososz o000  oosozosz T - peweuun-0o0 } pung gng :z Juowbag :z dnoig |ejoy
000 00'80.°092 000 00'802°092 © SISNIIX3 -LdIO A¥vYEl 0000-0Z¥5-75-000-000-8E5Z
psweuun - 000 L pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoug
....................... 1319 AMVYHEIT - 8662 :9P0D 77 'pung:juswbeg :| dnoig
wwz 00°€Z¥'0Z 0029 00°588'0Z 1419 39110d - 2£52 :2p0D punj :} Juswbag :| dnoig |ejo)
ez oosevoz  oozey  oosssoz psweuun-o00 | pung gns :z Juswbag :z dnoig fejo)
122 00°€2+'02 00°Z9%- 00'588'02 S3ISNIdX3-L419 30104 0000-0Z¥S-¥5-000-000-2£5Z
paweuun - 000 | pung qng :Z Juswbag :zZ dnoig
B T 9 300d - 2€62 epony T pung :} juswbag :| dnoig
VL Y6 vZL Ll L0ZV6 L $6'999°) ~ NOILYNOQ NOILYIHOTY - G£62 :9p0D puny :} Juswbog :| dnois [ejo)
“JeA % Buipuzg pepuadx3 pajeso|y sweN 19qWINN JUNO22Y

J19bpa ainjipuadx3 - Aiewwng pajeoo||y - A1o3siH 1a9bpa]
1202/0€/60 -pus 1202/10/L0 ‘®eq yeig C¢C0C ‘Jed) |eosl] :sidjsweled

PPN NV NV SN dnou 9



Gl Jo 6 abed puepqiuody :Aq pajuid Wd 9€:0L-¢t Lc02/52/0)

000 29'228'9 000 29'228'9 SISNIAXT - INVYO 34VS 1d3a Tui4 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-708Z
paweuun - 000 L pun4 gng :Z juswbag :z dnoig
........................................................................... (VW3IW) LNVYO ¥34VS 1d3a 3di4- 0gz :epod " 'pungiyjuswbag :| dnoig
6L'9) £5°090°19 LE'96L L1 ¥8'958°7. INVYO 1163 - 28.2 :9p0D pun4 : Juswibeg 3| dnouo |ejoL
6V9L  £90%049  lewsssV-  wwesezz " pewewn-000 | pungdng ziusuibes iz dnoi jejol
6191 £5°090°19 V9B LV ¥8'988'ZL ) SISNIXT INVYHO 1163 0000-02¥5-5-000-000-28.C
paweuun - 000 L pung gng :Z Juswbag :z dnois
........................................................................................................ INVEO 1163-2822 @p00 T pung ty uewbag :y dnoig
00 ooevs'’s 00'0 00°cy8's INVH9 1S3A 3010d - 08.Z 9P0D - _pun4 1} Juswbag :} dnoio jejo
000 ooerst o0 ooesge paweuun-000 L Pundang:zjuswBes :z dnoio fejo)
000 00°s¥8'S 000 00°S8'S S3ISNIdX3 -LNVHO 1SIA I0I10d 0000-0Z¥5-¥5-000-000-08.2
paweuun - 000 | pund qng :z jusdwbag :z dnoig
T T NV 183 30M0d - 082z epon T pung :} Juswbag :| dnoig
ov8 69'559'6VE oo'szv'zs-  esoso'zee NYOT LNIWHIL138 A F1LIL - 0922 P00 punJ 3} Juswbag :} dnoio [ejoL
w8 egsso'eyE ooserze-  esoso’zee poweuun-000 | Pundanszjuswbes :z dnoso jeloL
6v'8 68'559'6VE 00'52Y'Z8- eg080'28¢ NVOTA ITLIL 0000-0825-£5-000-000-09.Z
paweuun - 000 L pung qng :g Jusawbag :z dnoig
e WYHOOMd NVOT INFWYILLIE A T1LIL - 0922 :op0D T pung :} Juswbeg :1 dnoig
o0 veeoz'ey o0 vezor'ey NOILO310¥d SANY1LIM - 229 :8p0D ~__bund:pjuswbag : dnoig jejo)
00 vezoz'ey o0 vezorey  pwewn-000 | Pundans:ziuswibos :z dnoso lejo)
000 ve'Z9z'cy 000 be'Z9z'cy SIOIAYIS NOILOILOYd SANVILIM 0000-0025-25-000-000-2.92
paweuun - 000 | pung qng :Z Juawbeg :z dnoig
....................................... NOILDI10Ud SANVILIM - 2292 P00 777 pung i) juswbeg :| dnoig
gL seuseor 00'00z- S€255°01 ‘ ONIATOATY FDIANTS ALINNWWOD - 1292 P00 pun4 1} Juswibeg :} dnoio (ejoL
G seseor o000z~ seussob paweuun-000  LPunjang:ziuswbes :z dnoio felol
681 5€°/6€°01 00°00z- GE'265°01 00009 3LOA - ONIATOATY ALINNWINOD 0000-00¥5-#5-000-000-} 292
paweuun - 000 | pung gng :z Juawbag :z dnoig
......... ONIATOAIY IOIAYTS ALINDIWINOD - 1292 1900 T pung :} uswbag :| dnoig
oge sozve'el ooz sovieyL ONINTOATY HOLOIdSNI SINNTd - 0292 :8p0D pun :} Juswbeg :} dnoo fejoy
oge sozve'el ooz sgwieyt powewun-go0 L pung ans :z Juswbes :z dnoio |ejol
0£'e G9ZTresl 00'2Ly- sovievL 00S/+006ZL ILOA -dSNI ONIgWN1d 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-0.92
paweuun - 000 1 pun4 gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoig
ONIATOATY HOL1O3dSNI @NNTd - 0292 :9p00 pung :} Juswbes :| dnoig
egel 960026 00 V8Kl 96'¥89°0L ONIATOATY HOLDISNI D313 - 8992 :9p0D pung :1 Juswbes :| dnolg jejo]
egeL 960026 0ov8¥'s-  eeveoor T psweuwun-o00 | Pun4 gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoio jejol
63l 96'002'6 00'¥8Y 1 96'¥89°01  00G/+00S.1 LOA - dSNI T¥OIM.LDT13 ~ 0000-0Z¥S-¥S-000-000-899Z
pawieuun - 900 | pun4 gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoig
“Jep Y, Buipug papuadx3 pajeoso||y aweN 13QUINN JUN022Y

J19bpa] ainjipuadx3 - Altewwing pajeoso||y - A1ojsiH 19bBpa]
1202/0€/60 ‘pud 1202/10/L0 ‘ejeq veis ¢C0C Jea) |eosly siajoweled

[P S NNV - - Q:O.—o



G4 4o 04 9bed pueLqiuody :Aq pajulid Wd 9€:04:2L 1202/52/04

geL srese's0l srezo'9L  eovesze paweuun - 000 I pund gns :z Juswibeg :z dnoio jejol
26'92- £OV89'LLL 00°096'7Z €0'v2L'26 JWOONI WVDO0Ud 9900 £001-0695-95-000-000-618Z
000 §2°0€€'s- 5z 085S 000 S3ISNIdXT 9800 0000-0695-95-000-000-618Z
pswieuun - 000 1 pun4 gng :z juswbag :z dnoig
T MO ©8a0 - 18Z epony T pung :} Juswbag : dnoig
000 00SLE 000 ooz LNVYO ONINNYId dAN - 8182 :9P00 pun4 :} Juswbag :| dnoig [ejoL
000 oeossk 000 oose 7777777 "'powkeuun-goo | pundang zjuewdos :z dnoio ejol
000 00°6.€ 000 -~ ooss LINVHO ONINNYTd dAW  0000-0025-25-000-000-8182
paweuun - 000 | pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
........................... INVHO ONINNYId AN - 8182 P00 7 pung:y ewbeg :} dnoig
000 00'00s's 000 00°005'S LNV 3yid TYNOIDJY - 2187 :9p0D pun4 :} Juswbeg :} dnoio JejoL
o00 0000s's 000 “e000s's oo psweuun-000 | pund gng :z Juswbeg :z dnoig |ejo)
000 00°00S'S 000  oo000S's oo 10VANOD ALINDWNOD J¥I4 T¥NOIDZY 0000-0Z+5-#5-000-000- 182
paweuun - 00 | pung qng :Z juewbag :z dnoig
T T NV 3uid TYNOIO - 218z epogy T pung :} Juswbeg :} dnoig
ez 195698 00°509°c- 19°00£°Z) LNVYO TI9NNOD TVENLIND - Z18Z :9pod pung :} Juswbes :} dnoio [ejoL
w6z Lsogee's  00'so9'er  zeoogZy T peweuun-0o0 L Pun4 gng :z juswbeg :z dnoug [ejoy
162 19'669'8 00'609'¢- 19002 SISNAXT ~LNVHO TIONNOD TVENLIND 0000-0Z¥5-¥5-000-000-Z 182
paweuun - 000 | pung gng :Z juswbag :z dnoig
INVHO TIONNOD W¥NLIND - 28z :epo ] pung :1 Juswbeg :| dnoio
000 sgogi'oL 000  sgosieL INVHO AHVNEIT - 118Z 9poD ‘ ~ pung :pjuewBeg :| dnouo jejol
00 8g9gl'eL 000  sg9ster peweuun-oo0 } pung qng :z Juswbes :z dnoio ejoy
000 88'081'9/ 000 egogt'es SISNIJX3T - INVHO A¥vyEn 0000-02¥S-5-000-000-} 182
paweuun - 000 | pun4 qng :z juswbag :z dnois
.................................................................................. INVHO AYVHET - Ligz @pod 7 pung:)juewbag :| dnoig
gL 15°955'1Z 68'5Z 0108612 INVHO VINWEO04 AT43AT13 - 0182 :9P0D pun4 :} Juewbag :} dnoio rejoL
e61L  ls9ss'lz  esser ovoselz T peweuun-0o0 1 Pun4 qng :z Juswbag :z dnoio jejoL
€6l 15'956'12 68°€2h oross'iz SISNIAX3 - INVHO VININHOH ATH3ATI 0000-0275-5-000-000-01 82
pauwieuun - 000 | pund gng :Z Juawbag :z dnoig
INVHO VINWYO4 AT¥3aT13 - 0l8g :epoy T pung :} juowbag :| dnoig
000 S1796'L 000 . S1296°L LINVYO AMLSIHOA - 608Z :2poD “pung 1} juawBes :} dnoug |ejol
000  sreeet 000 sreoe’y peweuun-oo0 I pung gng :z Juewbag :z dnoio [ejo
000 5.'296') 000 SL'796'L 3SNAdX3 INVYO ALSTNO4 1d3d 3d4 0000-0075-5-000-000-608Z
paweuun - go0 | pung gng :z Juawbag :z dnoio
T VS AMLSTNOd - 6082 epon T punj :} juswbag :} dnoig
000 2978’9 000 297289 (VN3W) LNVHO ¥34VS Ld3a 3414 - $08Z :9P0D pung :| Juswbag :| dnoig |ejoL
000 zozze's o000 zozzss oot psweuun-ooo | Pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoio |ejo)
“Yep % Buipug papuadxg pajedo|ly sweN J2qUINN JUNO22Y

Jobpa ainypuadxy - Arewwing pajedo||y - A1o)siH Jabpa
1202/0g/60 -pue 1202/10/L0 ‘8jeq uelis C20C 'JedA [eOslH :sJo)oweled

s Terns T e e e 1S€ ANOUY



Gl 4o L} ebed pueLqpuody :Aq pajulid Wd 9€-0t-2t teoe/5e/ot

o0 ereslel o0 resser paeuun - 000 | pund ans :zjuswbsg :z dnoug [ejo)
000 Zrzel'el 000 ZrzeLs) ~ 73NNOSY3d dINOD VN3 0000-0015-1.5-000-000-0262
psweuun - 000 } pung gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoug
............................................................................................................ QINODVWI4-0262°9P00 pung:jjusuibes :jdnoig
ovo- LVWOV'SL- 667286} 8189V LIy . 6L AINOD-6l6CPOD pung :} Juewbeg :| dnoio [ejo)
WO Zviovelws  e6zee’l- ekeeva 7T powmewin-oo L pungdng izjuewBes :z dnoso el
68°0- 20°9¢8'gLz- 66Z86°L- eoco6'Obe- oo S3ddns 0000-00%5-¥5-000-000-6 162
000 9Z'€Y0'6b- 000 9Z'$Y0'6b- SIOINYIS 0000-0025-25-000-000-6162
000 68°125° 151" 000 69125151 J3INNOS¥H3d 0000-0016-15-000-000-6162
paweuun - 000 I pung qng :z juswbeg :z dnoig
L 61 QINOD - 6162 :8posy T pung :} juswbag :} dnoig
5828 0£l8s \Z'Leh 1SZLE'L LNVHO YOOI - 0£8Z :2pod pung :} Juewbag :} dnous |ejoL
seze  oTuse e smer T poweuun-000 L Pundans :zjuswbes :z dnoi jejol
68'ze 0£'188 e sz S3ISNIJX3 INVHO VOOW ~ 0000-0025-/6-000-000-0€8Z
paweuun - 000 L pung ang :z juswbag :z dnoio
S INVYO VOOW - 0882 :9p0s T pung :| uswbag :| dnoig
000E 000007k 00°000°9- 00°000°0Z LNVHO NOILYDIHISSYID/AOVM - 6282 :9poD pun4 :} Juewbag :| dnouo |ejo)
0008 000007k 000009 oco00z " paweun-go0 | pun gng :z juswiBeg :z dnoio fejo)
00°0¢ 00°000"%} 00000'9-  ooo00'0Z 3DIAN3S NOILYOIHISSYIO/AOVM 0000-0025-25-000-000-628Z
psweuun - 000 | pun4 gng :Z Juawbag :z dnoig
- INVHO NOILYOIISSYIO/AOVM - 6282 :9p00 ) pung :} Juswbog :| dnoig
vole oo'gal’e  00ZELgE- 00°562°8¢ SIILINNWNOD N33O - 8282 :9P00 pun4 :} JuswBag :| dnoio fejoL
vole oogol'e oozev'se-  oosez'se T paweuun-000 1 pung gng :z Juswbes :z dnoig jejo)
V.16 00'€9L'E 00ZE1'GE- oosezee T SILINMWNOD N3TYO - S30IAMAS 0000-0025-25-000-000-8282
psweuun - 000 | pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
.......................................................... SIILINNANOD NIJHO - 8282 :9p0D pung :| ewboag :| dnoig
000 SOELL'T 000 SOELLT LNVYO NOILO3T3 - /282 :9p0D punj :} Juswbes :| dnois lejoL
00  syewz o0  seeniz oo peweuun -o00 L Pung gng :z JuewBeg :z dnoio |ejoy
000 S9ELLZ 000 SoELL'E S S3NddNS INVYO NOILO31a 0000-00+5-75-000-000-2282
paweuun - goo L pung gng :z Juswbag :zZ dnoig
............................................................................................. INVYO NOILOF 13- 2282 :9P00 777 pungty juswbag :| dnoig
00 000 , 000 000 , INVHO INIWIOYNYIN AONIOYINT - 0282 :9P00 ‘ ~_pung:}juswbes :| dnoio |ejoL
000 00 o000 000 o ooooooorromenn peweuun-po0 I pung gng :z Juewbag :z dnoig (3o
000 000 000 o000 T ooooinonnrrmes INVIO OdW3 l2Ad 120Z-0075-5-000-000-0282
psweuun - 000 L pung qng :Z juswbag :Z dnoig
............................................................................ INVYO INFWIOYNVIN AONIOWIWT - 0282 900 " 'puni:y uswbes :| dnoig
£6°L1- 81°€5€'60) §1'629'91 £0'vZL'26 LINVYO 9900 - 6182 :9p0D puny :} Juswbog :} dnoig [ejo)
JBA %, Buipugy papuadxg pajeooyl|y aweN Jagquwinp junodoy

1abpa ainjipuadxy - Alewwing pajeoo||y - A10)siH Jabpa
1202/0€/60 ‘pue 1¢02/L0/L0 ‘®1eq Uels 220C ies) [edslq 'si9jdweled

[PIOTOL S S SR S S| dnou D)



GL Jo z) abeg pueqyuody :Aq pajuiid W 95042k 1202/52/01
000 00°000°0Z 000 00°000'02 IW3LSAS ¥ILVYM JHIOFY - 2202 0000-80€S-€5-000-156-0159
000 00'000'0€ 000 00°000°0¢ YINHOASNVYL INVId - 2202 0000-L0€S-€5-000-156-0159
] STTOILYY IVIOIdS - 156 I pung ans :z Juswbag :z dnoig
6T.Z  ie9sieve  eo'ele'sse  oooovwogh T poweuun-oyy L pundqns iz jusuibes iz dnoio felol
18°€€ - z8'8€T'/8E gLlee's6l-  oo0009'ses T IVINIWNYIAOOHALNI - IM3IS 0000-0095-95-000-0%+-0159
e €Y'80P'SLL LG'160°LE- 00°005°9%1 S3ddNS - ¥3IM3s 0000-00¥S-¥5-000-0v+-0159
szze L9PEE'es £€'599'6¢- 00'000'€Z} SIDIAYIS 40 ISVYHOUN - ¥HIMIS 0000-0025-25-000-0¥-0159
8522 SY'E6L'9 $5'908'L- 00°000'8 180ddNS FIA0TAINT - ¥IM3IS 0000-01 L5-LG-000-04-0159
1Z6) 5'110°95€ 01886V 00°000' L+t TINNOSHId - ¥IM3S 0000-001$-15-000-0¥+-0159
pawieuun - oy | pund gqng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
........................................ ONNd 3SINAYAINT ¥3IM3S - 0169 8p00 " 'pung i juswbag :| dnoig
000 YrYLY'S 000 PrLY'S NOILVLS 32110d - 900€ :2P00 pung :} Juswbag :| dnouo [ejoL
000 welr's 000 vwvw's oo peweuun-oo0 L pung gng :z Juswbeg :z dnoig [ejo)
000  wrews 000  www's T LSOO IONVNSSI ANOS/MNINGNd 0000-08/5-25-000-000-900€
paweuun - 000 | pung qng :z Juawbag :z dnoig
.................................................................... NOILVLS 30110d - 900€ 2900 77 'pung iy juswbeg :| dnoig
000 LL'eE9'8LE 000 L1'€£9°8.¢€ JOOHOS AYLNIWIT3 - €00€ :0P0D pun4 :} Juswbeg :| dnoio fejoL
000  weeo'ze o000  wweee'sze T paweuun-g0o0 L pung gng :z Juswbes :z dnoio [ejoy
000 LL'€€9'8LE 000 weeo'se JOOHOS AYVINAWITZ 0000-0685-85-000-000-E00€
paweuun - 000 | pung qng :Z juawbag :z dnoug
S JOOHOS AMINIWT13 - €00€ :9pon T pung :} Juswbes :| dnoig
000 L96LLYS 000 L9°6LLVS 103rodd ¥3LN3D HOINIS - 1L00E :2p0D pun :} juewbeg :| dnoig [ejoy
000 L96L4%s 000 kv T psweuun-po0 I pung gng :z Juswbeg :z dnoig [ejo)
000 L96LL'YS 000 elLvs SISNIdXT 103royd ¥IINID WoINAS 0000-0685-85-000-000-100€
paweuun - 000 | pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
e 103roy¥d ¥3LNID WOINIS - Loog :ep0 T pung :| Juswbag :| dnoig
emn S6'892'61E-  S6'8SZ'6LE- 000 aNN4 INIWIAOHINI AVMHOIH - 000€ :2poD pung :} Juswbag :| dnoup [ejoL
eM o seeszele-  gemszeler o000 777777 powewn-opo L Pung ans :z juswBes :z dnoig ejo)
000 $6'852'61€- §6'8GZ'61E- 000 SISNIdX3 - (06 HO) ANNS LNIWIAOHINI AVMHOIH 0000-0ZS-5-000-000-000€
psweuun - 000 L pung gqng :z juswbeag :z dnoig
(06 43LdVHO) ONNH INIWIAOYINI AVMHOIH - 000€ 89P0 pung :| Juswbag :| dnoio
000  061SZ'9LZ'L 000 06'152°91Z°L VdYV - 0862 :9P0D punj :| juswbag :| dnois jejoy
00 oglsTiolz's 000 oeewszoiz T peweuun-o000 L Puny qng :z Juswbag :z dnoio ejo]
000 06'152°912°L 000 06'152°912'L S3ISNIIXI VY 0000-00¥5-7S-000-000-0£62
paweuun - 000 L pund gng :z Juswbeg :z dnoig
\1 ...................................................................................................... vduv - 0g6Z l9poy T pung :| juswbag :| dnoig
000 ZvzeL'sl 000 TrzeLicl QINOD VW34 - 0262 :9P0D puni :| Juewbag :| dnois [e3o1
“JeA %, Buipuz pepuadxgy pajeoso||y sweN Jaquinp Junosoy

1abpa ainjipuadxy - Aiewwing pajeso||y - A103siH 1obpo]
L202/0€/60 :pus 1202/10/L0 ‘S Heis 2202 ‘JesA |edsiy Isidjpuleled

PP IS S S dnou D]



GLjogl wmm& pueuquody :Aq pejuLid ] Wd ££-0L-¢) 1202/5¢/04

000 €2°118'ST) 000 €7°118'SZ) g3dO YILVYM - 0652 :2poD pun :} Juswbag :} dnoio fejoL

000 ezLesTL 000  szusse, - poweuun-000 L pundgns :zjuswBes :z dnoo lejol

000  szueszk o000 ezu8's2, aNN4 ¥3LVM OL ¥IASNVYL - 9340 ¥ILVM 0000- 1 96G-65-000-000-065 .
pauwleuun - 900 L pund4 gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig

T T 00 MLV - 066/ tepog T um:.“,*‘w:mwﬁmww:m._..m_,,.m.._.m,u‘.‘.

000 6.°025'V9 000 6.°025'79 9340 ¥3AM3S - 525/ :2P0D pung :1 ewbag :| dnoio |ejo)

000 6L025'v9 000  6L025%9 S Poweuun-000 L pundans iz juswbeg :z dnoio jejoL

000 6L025'Y9 00 eLoesve T aNN4 ¥IM3IS OL ¥IJSNVAL - 9340 YIMIS 0000-1965-65-000-000-G25 .
paweuun - 000 | pund qng :Z Juswbag :z dnoig

......................................................................................... 83dO ¥aM3S-6z5L8p00 " pungiyjuswbes

000 ¥1°058°652 000 ¥2'058'6€Z g3d0 NMOL - 00GZ :9poQ

000 wross'eez 000 wrosgesz " ‘poweun-goo  Lpun

000 .°058'652 000 1°058'6€Z NN TVY¥3INED OL ¥3JISNWAL - 9340 NMOL

paweuun - 000

9340 NMOL - 005/ :8p0d

966 €2.€8°002  LLu9lTT- 000522 . 3SIMdY3INI I18V¥D-0999 8P
966 czue'ooc  Lru9Vze  oo'seszez - psweuun-oo0 L
80°€l V111608 9TTILTL oo00LZ86 o ¥3HLO 0000-00.S-/5-000-000-0999
000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 IVLNINNYIAOOYILNI 0000-0095-95-000-000-0999
000 00°009'} 000 00°009'L S3MddNS 0000-00%5-¥5-000-000-0999
6L 18'999'6 6lcce- 00°005'01 S3DINY3S 40 ASVYHOUNd 0000-0025-25-000-000-0999
L 00°0€6'S 0004 00°000°9 1¥0ddNS IIA0TANI 0000-01 15-1§-000-000-0999
598 89'29596 ZeTHL6" 00°602'50} JINNOSYH3d 0000-0015-15-000-000-0999
paweuun - 900 L pund qng :z juswbag :z dnoig
............................................................... 3SIYdYaLINT 31aV0 - 0999 #p0D pung :| uawbag :} dnoio
00  4voLies 000 1101128 ONN4 INIWNILIFE ¥IMIS - LIs9 80D pun4 :} Juswibeg :} dnoio |ejoL
000 vl 000  uvovizs T paweuun - 166 L Pung gng :z Juswibag :z dnoio fejoy
000 11701128 000 N INIW¥3LI3g¥amas 000 0000-0825-26-006-166-1 159
paweuun - 166 L pund gng :z Juawbeg :z dnoig
............ ONN4 INJWYILLIE HIM3S - 1159 :9p0) puny :} uawbeg :} dnoig
1982 - IYesLLy0’L zevve'0zy 6L°E0L°89Y'L aNN4 ISRIGYTLNT ¥IMIS - 0169 9p0D . ~ pung:jjuswbeg :| dnoio jejol
99L6 8620L zozevy-  oos€zL poweuun-oe6 L pung ans :zuewbag :z dnouo |ejo
99'16 8620} zozer- oosez'v SIONVHEWNONI WVIA ¥OINd 0000-0065-65-000-066-01.59
paweuun - 066 | pund qng :z juswbag :z dnoio
o6 ssees'ss  izeee'ts-  ersereek U USTOUMYIVIOIdS-lse  Lpunians iz wewsss iz dnois jeiol
1119 61799607 12'668'C9- 0099 ¥0L AQNLS NOILYHLTIANI 8 MOTANI 1202 0000-G0ES-€5-006-156-0159
000 6,°20€'8 000 612058 YIWHOASNVHL LNVd 1202 0000-70£5-€5-006-156-0159
‘JeA % &C-—UCW —UOHvE@QXN pajedo|y aweN JaquINN Junoddy

Jobpan ainypuadxy - Alewwing pajeoo||y - A1o}siH 19b6pa]

1202/0¢/60 -pue 1202/10/L0 ‘®¥eq vEelS 220C ‘JedA |eosly :sidjoweled

:se dnoug

*k**li***li*l***l.ﬂ.‘* NN



Gl JopL ebed

pueuquody :Aq pejulid

Wd LE:0L:2) Le0e/sc/olL

1 pun4 gng :Z juswbag :z dnoig

pund :} juswbeg :| dnoig

000 vTsen’t 000 ¥Z'SE0°L 1SNYL dX3 ATIAVH I - €118 :2p0D pung :} Juswbag :| dnou jejoL
000  pzseo’s 000 vzeeo's o psweuun-go0 L pung gng :z Juswboag :z dnoio |ejo)
000 ¥Z'GE0'L 000 ©vzeeoh T SISNIJX3 - 1SNYL I1avaNadx3 Agavar 0000-02¥5-¥5-000-000-€ 1 ¥8
paweuun - 000 | pung qng :Z Juswbag :z dnoig
................ 1SNYLdX3 ATIAVH F-SLpg 9pod 7 pungiy uswbeg i} dnoig
000 15'968'S 00°0 15'968'S 1SNYL dX3 ATIAVH N - ZL¥8 P00 puny :} juswBag :} dnoio [ejo)
000  ugees's 000 agees T powewun-go0 b Pung ans :z juswbes :z dnoig elo)
000 15°968'G 000 15°968'G S3SNIdX3 - LSNYL I19VANIAXT ATTAVH N 0000-0Z¥5-75-000-000-Z 48
paweuun - 000 Il pun4 gng :Z juswbag :z dnoio
............... LISNYLdX3 AT1aVHN- 28 P00 T pung:y uswbes 3} dnoio
000 0s90¥'L 00°0 06'90%°} 1SNYL dX3 331V - 118 :3p0D puny :} Juswbag :| dnouo |ejoy
o0 06'90vL 00 oesovy poweuun-0o0 L Pund ans :z juswbes :z dnoso [e10L
000 06'90%"1 000 06'90%'| S3ISN3dX3 - LSNYL 31avaN3dx3 331V 0000-0Z¥5-¥5-000-000-1 1 +8
paweuun - 000 L pung gng :z Juswbag :z dnoig
e 1SNYLdX3 331V~ Liwgepon T puny :} juswbag :| dnoi
000 1S90y 000 15°90L'LY 1SNYL dX3 NMVINIZO - 0158 :9p0D pung :| juswbos :| dnoig [ejo
00 gLy 000 esosy T paweuun-000 | pundans :zjuswBas :z dnoso jejol
000 1590 L 000 15'90L Ly SISNIXT - 1SNYL T19YANIAXT NMYINITHO 0000-02¥5-75-000-000-01+8
paweuun - 000 } pund gng :Z Juawbag :z dnoug
................................ 1SNYL dX3 NMVINIZHO - 018 :8po0 7 puny:yjuswbag :| dnoig
X2 1966020, VLLLYE- SL°0LS'POL 1SNYL dX3 JAOHOINId - 60v8 :2p0D pung :} Juswbeg :| dnouo |ejoL
€T leEe0zoL  vbuwzT-  sroswoL T powWeUUN-000  }Punjans:zjuswBes :z dnoip fejo)
1ee 19°€60°20L v LT SL°0L5'v0L S3SNIX3 - LSNYL I19vANIAXT IA0YOINId 0000-0Z¥5-S-000-000-60¥8
psweuun - 000 L pun4 gng :z Juswbeg :z dnoig
, ©1SNYL dX3 IAOY¥O3INId - 608 :3p0D puny :} juswbBag :} dnoio
o0 80'8e6’t 000 80°886°L 1SNYL dX3 ¥3am3dg-iovg #p00 pund :} uswbas :| dnoug [ejo)
o0 0geEt 000 soees+  ‘peweun-oo0 L Pund ans :z juswbes :z dnosg ejoL
000 80'8€6°L 000 80°8€6'} SISNIdX3 - L1SNYL T1GVANIAXT ¥IMING 0000-02¥5-¥S-000-000-L0¥8
peweuun - 000 I pung gng :Z Juswbag :z dnoio
................................................................ 1SNYL dX3 ¥aM3Iug - LObg 2P0 - puny :} Juswbag :} dnoig
000 ¥6Z60'€L 000 ¥6°260'cL ___lsn¥Ldx3 Auvdan-oovgepod puny :} Juswbeg :} dnou jejoL
000 veze0'ek 000 wezeo'ek """ """ poweuun-gop | Ppundang:zjuswbes iz dnoio ejoy
000 ¥6'260°CL 000 ¥6'Z60°CL S3SNIAX3 - 1SNYL I19VANIX3 917 NOLNAOS 0000-0Z¥5-¥$-000-000-00+8
paweuun - 000 1L pun4 qng :z uswbag :z dnoig
T 1SNYL dX3 AdVYE - 00v8 9poD T puny :1 juswbag :| dnosg
“Jep Y%, Buipug papuadx3y pajedo|ly aweN J9qUINN JUNO23Y

J9bpa] ainjipuadxy - Alewwing pajeoo||y - AiojsiH Jabpa

1202/0€/60 -pue L202/L0/L0 ‘®leq Hels C20cC Jed, |edsiy :slajouweled

SR SRRV SRR S S L)



Gl 40 G| abeyq

pueLquody :Aq pajulid

Wd ££:0L:¢) L20e/sc/ol

58'ze 95°221'605'1Z  80°TYT'TLS'S vo'vos’188'/T Bullelo} (s)unoooy 6zz

000 00009t 000  oooo9t JONVLSISSY ADHIANT ONILYIH - §Z¢8 :9p0D pun4 3} Juswbeg : dnoio ejo

0o 00009t 0o 00009t SININSSISSVIOOHOS-00E L Pund ang :z JuswBes :z dnoio |ejol
000 00°009° 000 00°009'€ ‘ JONVLSISSY AOYINT ONILYIH 0000-00£5-25-000-00€-G2¥8
. SIN3INSS3ISSYIOOHOS-00E L pung gns :z juswbasg :z dnoio

aNN4 JONVISISSY ADHINT ONILVAH - Ggvg @pod pun4 :} juswbag :| dnoio

000 0000s 000 00°00S B B aNN4 FANLIND B SLYY - 028 :9poD pun4 3} Juswbag :} dnoio jejo)

o 00005 00 o000S POWELUN-000 | PuUndang :zjusuibes :z dnoio jejol
000 00005 000 00005 SASN3dX3 ANN4 FANLIND B SLYY 0000-00£5-£5-000-000-02+8

paweuun - 000 I pun4 qng :z juswbag :z dnoig

- aNN4 IANLIND 3 SINY - 02¥8 :9poD  pung L juswbag :| dnoig

000 80°08L'€8 00 80°08.'c8 ‘ 1SNYL dX3 NOLY3 AYVAEI - Z1¥8 :9p0D ~ pung :} JuswbBog :} dnoup [ejoL

o0 so0ss€s 000 so0sLe® poweuun-oo0 L pund ang :z JuswBag :z dnoio jejol
000 80°08.'c8 000 80°08.°€8 SISNIdX3 -LSNYL I19VANIIXT TV dui3d AUVHEIT NOLY3 0000-0Z#5-¥5-000-000-2 48

paweuun - 000 | pun4 gng :Z juswbag :z dnoio

......................... LSNYL dX3 NOLV3 AdvyE - L1¥8 9poD ~ pung:}juswbeg :| dnoig

000 LL68E'E 00°0 LL68E'E 1SNYL dX3 NOLTIWVH S - 9148 :8p0D pung :} Juawbag :} dnoio [ejol

000 Lre8e'e 000 wese'e POWEUUN-000 L Puniqns :zjuswBag :z dnoio fejoL
000 10688'€ 000 11688'S )  S3ISNIAX3 - LSNYL T19VANIAX3 NOLTIWVH S 0000-0Z7S-#5-000-000-9}+8
1A % Buipug papuadx3y pajedo|ly aweN Jaquinp jJunoddy

196pa ainjipuadxy - Ariewwing pajeoo||y - A10)siH Jobpa]

1202/0€/60 -pue

1¢02/10/.0 ‘eeq Vels C20C ‘1B |edsl4 :siojauleled

[PTOTOTO SR S S SR B dnou )



%1¢ S0°0€€°SS S6'699'vT S (0000002 S1INY3d 9NIa1ingl 0000-0s¥¥-¥¥-000-000-000T
%0 0S°'v00°S (osv) $ |00°000°S S3ISN3IIN SNOANVTIIDSIAN|  0000-0EVP-v17-000-000-000T
%8 00°'S81'8T 00'SIST $ |00°000°0¢ SASN3IDIN 50d| 0000-0¢i-v¥-000-000-000T
%1 00'SLECT ([ 0RYAN S [0000sCT SISNIDIT IDVHIAILG DIMOHODTV| 0000-0Tv¥-7-000-000-000T
%8¢ 69'78L79 TELTLYT S |00°00S°£8 STVIN3Yd| 0000-09¢v-€-000-000-000T
%61 00°L0€TT 00'€69°C S [00°000VT S$334 SNOINVTIIDSING  000Z-0CZEY-£¥7-000-000-000T
00°0€T- 00°0¢T S |00°0 S$334 - SHOSSASSY| 900T-0Zev-E-000-000-000T
%€8 00'scy | 00'S£0°C S |{00°00SC S334 ONIT14 A4v04d DNINNVId| SO00T-0Zet-£¥#7-000-000-000T
%t 00°0LEY 0008€'T S |0or0s.’s S334 - 71v13A 30110d| €00T-0ZEt-£¥-000-000-000T
%61 0S°L1€C 0S°Z81°C S [0000S Y S334 - M¥3ITO NMOL| ZO00T-0ZeP-€17-000-000-000T
%8S 00°00€'9 00°00£°8 $ |00000'ST S334 TYNOILIGAV-SNIN XVL| TO00T-0ZEv-€¥-000-000-000T
%8¢ 9Z'TLL'OE vL8TLTT $ |00°00S2v S$334 ANVINIA YOLO3F110D} 000T-0ZEY-€-000-000-000T
%t0¢ 00'19¢- 00°'TTS S |00°0ST S$334 434NSvIYL| 0000-0¢er-£v-000-000-000T
%81 6V ET6'E 16°985°¢ $ |00°00S°Z SHOVET10d R SLOTId| 0000-08T+-T+-000-000-000T
€L°9/89- €L°9/89 S 1000 J1LIL XVL - 1SIYILINI/SIILTIVYNIL| 0000-€LTH-TH-000-000-000T
%V 0T'TE0'6T 08'896°S S |00°000°S¢ SAXVL ISIOX3 - 1SIYILNI/SIILTYNID| 0000-2LT-T1-000-000-000T
%CT VL OET VP 97°'698'S S |00°000°0S SIXVL ALYIdOYd - 1SFHILNI/SIILIVNIA| 0000-TZI¥-T-000-000-000T
000 000 XVLNOOY| 0000-09T+-T-000-000-000T
80°67T'8¢- 80°'677'8¢ S [000 JNNIAIY F1LIL XVL| 0000-¥Tt-T-000-000-000T
%V9 €£°009°¢€ LT 66E9 $ (00 00001 120¢C - XYL TVININIIddNS| Tc0T-¢ZTy-T1-000-000-000T
%6 0Z°'768'8L6 08°S0T'96 $ |00°000°SL0‘T saxe] asiox3 |eyol
€T°£05'68 S T20T - INNIAIY 3SIDX3 FTOIHIA HOLOW| TZ0C-0ST¥-T-000-000-000T
85 VS S 0Z0¢ - INNIAIY 3SIDXT F1DIHIA HOLOW| 020Z-0STH-TH-000-000-000T
LT9SST S 610¢ - INNIATY 3SIDX3 FTIDIHIA HOLOW| 6T0¢-0ST-11-000-000-000T
vv'ecs S 8T0¢ - INNIAIY 3SI10X3 F1DIHIA HOLOW| 8T0C-0ST¥-T-000-000-000T
8¢9 S £10T - 3NNIATY 3SIOXT FTOIHIA YOLOW]| LTOTZ-0ST¥-T-000-000-000T
XVL XAW SNOINVTTIOSIWNG  0000-000¥-017-000-000-000T
%9¢ 66'70v'992’€ $ |00°Sv2‘68S°CT saxel
%9¢ T0°€01'6T26 66°T29'202’€S S |oo'szL'tzv'eT saxe] ajels] |eay |e10]
YA 2231253 S ¢C0C - INNIAIY FLVISI TVIY| ¢20Z-0¢Tv¥-T¥-000-000-000T
0/L°£LT'ES S T¢0¢C - INNIAIY 31vLIST TVIY| Tc0C-0¢T-11-000-000-000T
%8¢ 00°LEL'E0T 00°€8L€9 $ 100°025°L9T saxe] Auadoud |euosiad [ejoL
LT'6V6°T9 S 20T - INNINAIY ALYIdOYUd TYNOSH3d| <¢20Z-0TT¥-1¥-000-000-000T
€8°€€8T S TZ0¢C - INNIATY ALYId0Yd TYNOSHId| T20Z-0TT¥-T¥-000-000-000T
Sujuieway paAIoday 128png uonduasaqg Jaquinp Junoy
”,Au,wz_n:,,_ma . 2202 Ad ¥439IN3Ld3S - AINT




89°Trl S TC0C SIXVL -VdD TVINIWI1ddNS| TZOZ-SCTY-T-000-000-09t¢C
80°€TS'OTT S INNIATY IDNVINGNY| 0000-0LEV-E-000-000-020T
%9¢ 8L'060'VIV'ET €2°09Y609't $ TO'TISS'€20ST pung jeJsuay jejo|
%S¢ 00°800°Chv 00°0T9‘2SL‘T ply a1e1s
%0 00'98989 00'989'89 SLI43N3FG SNVH3ILIAl 0000-199%-9%-000-000-000T
%V 00'7£9'99T‘T 00°526'S9¢€ $ 100°£65°2€ST dlv 1AO9 N3I5 @310141SIINN}  0000-0991-9%-000-000-000T
%6L 00°£90'VT 00'920°2S $ |00°€60°99 SNOILdW3IX3 AT43Q13 ANV SIA| 0000-TT9Y-9t7-000-000-000T
%8¢ 00°LLTT9 00°LS0'tT S [00veET'S8 ANV1 INMO 31V1S] 0000-019%-9-000-000-000T
%6¢ 08°0L6VYS $8'960°016'T pung [eiauan 0} uj 43jsuel]
000 - S (000 NOILVZINGVLS TVLIdVD INOYd NI 434SNVYHL| 0000-0L6¥-6¥7-000-000-000T
%0 00'LEV'SET . $ |00°LEV'8ET 1139 4IM3IS 8 A I1LIL IWOY NI Y34SNVYL| 0000-0L6t-61-000-000-000T
%0 T1017'8 - S |TT01Z'8 319VO WOUYd NI 434SNVYL| 0000-0L6¥-6%-000-000-000T
%0 LT680°LTY - S |LT'680°LTY 1HOIT INOYd NI 434SNVYL| 0000-0L6¥-6t-000-000-000T
%1T YL VET'0SS 1S°S0E9VT S |ST oYy 969 431LVM WOY NI 434SNVHL| 0000-046v-6¥-000-000-000T
%S€ 6'VSTIYE 62°599'8CT $ |TT°026'69¢€ 43IM3IS WOYUL NI H34SNVHL| 0000-0L6%-6%-000-000-000T
%001 000 00'000°04LT $ ]100°000°0£¢ FONVINGIANV INOYd NI 434SNVYL] 0000-0L6¥-6%-000-000-000T
%0T vv"9L0°9S€E $ [9T°66S'TLLT 51d1923Yy |e201
%L1 LTTY8'9C 68°L0S’S S |9T°6vECE INIWISYNGNITY LHVIN| 800T-0¥8t-817-000-000-000T
%0 00°000°0L 00°000°0L HOLVdSId NOL1SdITIIHd| 0000-0¥8%-8%7-000-000-000T
00°000'59- 0000059 S (000 1swAed TZ AJ HO1VdSIA NOLSdITIIHd|[ 0000-0t8%-8-000-000-000T
%0 00'00S°6€ 00'00S'6€ AYVIVS OdS| 0000-0v8¥-87-000-000-000T
%V1 79°70LYT 8€°L6C'C S [00°000°LT INNIATY SNOINVTIIOSIN|  0000-0v81-87-000-000-000T
000 000 AYOLNIANI SN1dYNS 40 3TVS| 0000-0T8¥-87-000-000-000T
%61 68'89T°CT TT°1€8C S [00"000°ST SINIWLISIANI NO SONINYVI| 0000-0Z8+-8%-000-000-000T
%EC ¥6'90S°6€ 90°€6Y'TT $ [00°000°TS INNIAIY 31VIS SNOINVTIIDSIN|  0000-58917-97-000-000-000T
%V S'S06°€T SS'¥60°ST S |00'000 zy XV1STVIW| 0000-1897-9¥-000-000-000T
%56 00°0CT 0008€C $ [00°00S°C S3NIJ LY4NOIJ| 0000-0891-9%-000-000-000T
%0T 00°00¢ 00°09 S [00"0sT S3NI4d 50d| 0000-084t-L¥-000-000-000T
%0 00°00S - S (00 00s S3INIJ DNIIYVd| 0000-SL.Lv-L¥-000-000-000T
i0/AIQ# (000 - S (000 SIYNLIFIHO4 ANV SINIH| 0000-0LLY-L-000-000-000T
%L9 00'0ST'T 00'0S€C S {00"00s‘e SLIWY3d SNOINVTIIDOSIN|  0000-06¥7-7¥-000-000-000T
Y44 00°589°C 00°'ST8'L S [00"00s‘ze SLINY3d H1TV3IH 40 ddv0d| 0000-S8t¥-¥-000-000-000T
%8¢ 00'5€06 00°997‘€ S |00°00SCT S1INY3d INJFNLYVYdIA 34I1d| 0000-08t¥-v17-000-000-000T
%CT 00VET’E 007998 S [00°000t SLINY3d TVOI¥10313| 0000-0Lt¥-¥7-000-000-000T
%EC 00°Z€S'T 00°89¥% $ 100°000°C SLINY3d ONIGINNTd| 0000-09%1-¥-000-000-000T




00°5¢S S 334 NOILD310dd SANVILIM| 0000-0v8¥-8t-000-000-2£9¢C
00°0LLY S SNIATOAIY IDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD| 0000-0787-817-000-000-TL9C
00'2L8°T S ONIATOATY HOLD3dSNI ONIGNNTd| 0000-08t-8-000-000-049¢
00'¥9Y°E S ONIAT0ATY HO1D3dSNI TVOI4LD3T3| 0000-0¥8¥-8%-000-000-899C
00°768 S ONIATOATY DNITOADIY| 0000-0181-8-000-000-£99¢
00'5€¢€ S ONIANTOATY INTFWNIAOJINI ANV TVIYNE| 0000-0787-87-000-000-099¢
L5°599¢€ $ 1SIYILINI 141D AYVY4EIT| 0000-0Z8%-87-000-000-8€ST
00°6€ S SNOILVNOQ AYVYHEIT| 0000-0€8t-8¥7-000-000-7€ST
000Vt S SNOILYNOQ VOD| 0000-0€8t-817-000-000-£€SC
S6'vYS'T S SNOILVNOQ AYLNVd AO04| 0000-0€8t-8%7-000-000-2EST
00°000°T S SNOILYNOQ ¥dJ/3¥14| 0000-0£8¥-8t7-000-000-0€ST
91°8vT S WOINI INJWISIANI - NOILVZIT19VLS HIM3AS| 0000-0¢8¥-8¥-000-000-€0SC
ANNd TYY3INIO INOY4 NI 434SNVHL] 0000-0L6%-6¥-000-000-T0ST
¢6'9/LT S FWNODNI LNJLSIANI - NOILVZITIGVLS TVLIdVD| 0000-028¥-87-000-000-10S¢
ANNd TVYINID WOUL NI Y34SNVYL| 0000-0L67-6%-000-000-005C
TE6TET S JINODN! LINJLSIANI - NOILYZIT19VLS TVHYINID| 0000-0Z8¥-8%-000-000-005C
0L TYE'09 ) pung vd) |ejol
69'8ET'E S FINODNI INIJINLISIANI-VdI| 0000-0Z8¥-87-000-000-09tC
JUVHS 31V1S - vdD| 0000-089%-9t-000-000-09%¢
96’18 S J1LIL XVL INI/SIILTVNId - VdD| 0000-€£T¥-TH-000-000-09+¢
LT°S6 S 1S3Y3LINI ANV SIILTVNId -Vdd| 0000-TLIv-TH#-000-000-09%C
16°€99 S ANNIAIY FT1LIL XVL - VdD| 0000-ZvTt-1¥-000-000-0917¢C
LT'L80°SS S CC0T SIXVL-VdD| TZ0TZ-9¢11-1¥-000-000-09¥C
6'TET'T S T¢0C SIXVL -VdD| T20TZ-9¢T1¥-1¥-000-000-09¥¢




9T’ L6V'T ) pung juswuallag Jomas |e1o]
€L°60T°T S JWOONI LNJNYIL13IE 4IM3IS| 0000-0T81-87-000-000-T1S9
€571 S TC0C - INI WINOD YMS| T20¢-19L¥-L¥-000-000-TTS9
00°9¢T S TZ07 - INJWYIL139 YIM3IS|] TT0Z-09L¥-L¥-000-000-TTS9
00°05¢ S 13A HOddV LON LNIWYHILLIF HIM3IS| 0000-09.Lt-L¥-000-000-TTS9
1T IvE'6VE S pung asidiajul Jomas |e3o)
80°0T6'TT S JNNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIN HIM3IS| 0000-087-8¥-000-000-0TS9
vSPIT S FWOONI INJNLSIANI 4IM3IS| 0000-0¢81-87-000-000-0TS9
¥6'86€T S 1STFYILINI ANV SAILTYN3Id HIM3IS| TOOT-0CEY-E¥-000-000-0TS9
8€°668'S0T S S$334 ONIddIL 43IM3IS| 0000-0ZE-£4-000-000-0TS9
TT8ST'T S 318VAIID3Y SN3IT ¥Y3SN YIM3IS| 0000-9TZH-2¥-000-000-01S9
S9°TVL'8TC S INNIATY IOVSN YIM3S| 0000-STZ-C¥-000-000-0TS9
Ov'811 S L1SIYILINI/ALITYNIC - 3TLIL XVL 4IM3IS|  0000-€£TH-T-000-000-0TS9
1L XVL YIM3IS| 0000-¢¥T¥-T1-000-000-0T59
S9'SSE06L S SANNd VddVv| 0000-0tSt-S¥7-000-000-0€6¢
00°00S‘C S INVHO 9dON| 0000-0¥8¥-817-000-000-T£8C
ST8IV'E S INVHO VOOW| 0000-0781-8¥-000-000-0€8¢C
6€°LSYT S INVYD INJWIDOVNVIN ADNIDYIING 3LVLS| 0000-0781-8t-000-000-028¢
veee S puni 5940) |eiol
voee S JWOINI LNIWLSIANI - D90D{ 0000-028t-8¥-000-000-6T8T
JNODNI INVYO0Ud - 59dd| L00T-STS¥-S7-000-000-618¢
INN3IAIY - 990D| 0000-STSH-S¥-000-000-618¢
06°£S1'8C S _ 1INVYD TT63 ._<mm_om_”__ 0000-0851-St7-000-000-¢8L¢
S0'sev ) Pung A 93l [ejol
S0'S6Y S _ JWODNI A F1LIL| 0000-0¢81-81-000-000-09LC




0Z'9€£'9009

Spund || SNU3A3Y |e10] puelo

L8VTT

FNODNI 1SMYL AYVHEI NOLVY3I H

0000-0¢8¥-8¥-000-000-L1¥8

€6’y

FNODNI 1SNYL NOLTINVH S

0000-0¢8%-817-000-000-9T+8

vS'S

JWOONI 1SNYL 34VI d AFTAVH 1

0000-0¢8v-8%-000-000-€T¥8

19°G€

JINODNI LSNYL YYD d AJ1AVH N

0000-0¢8%-8t-000-000-CT¥8

90'6

JNODNI 1SNYL 37TV

0000-0¢8¥-8%-000-000-TT+8

00°069

1SNYL 3UVYD d NMVYINIIYD

0000-0€8¥-8%7-000-000-01¥8

€9t

FNODNI L1SNYL IHVYD d NMVYINIFED

0000-0¢8¥-8¥-000-000-0T+8

00'00S°€

1SNY¥1 3¥VI d IAOUYDINId

0000-0€8¥-8¥-000-000-60¥8

ST'8EY

JNODNI LSNYL 3¥VYD d IAOYDINId

0000-0Z8¥-817-000-000-60t8

148"

FNOOINI L1SNYL YYD d43d HIM3IHg

0000-0¢8¥-817-000-000-T0%8

99'1¢

FNOINI L1SNYL AYvHdIT NOLNAOY

0000-0¢8%-817-000-000-0018

ANN4 43LVM INOYd NI 434SNVYL

0000-0L6¥-617-000-000-05SL

(62°€68)

1SIFHILINI §3d0 HILVYM

0000-0¢8%-81-000-000-05SL

(ET°T9Y)

1S3HILINI 9340 4IM3S

0000-0¢8¥-817-000-000-92SL

ANN4 TVHINIO INOY NI YI4SNVHL

0000-0£6¥-6%-000-000-00SL

(€9°02L°T)

1S3431INI 9340

0000-0¥81-8%7-000-000-00SL

88'€ST'6C

aNN4 3SIYdYILINT AL 379VD

0000-0t8%-817-000-000-0999




1 @8ed

paeldwio) $9'61+ $  OLSTV'T §  SESHT $ 00S°LES [BIOL, - TT PV 0Z0OT/L/9 SUNIOI UMO], [Enuly JIAVOTIOHNAOVE TALL Y990¥ Mdd 1207 0000-C1HS-€5-006-1 mo.oocﬁ_
00°8Pv°op $ 000SST $ 00866°T¥ $ IEIOL 00°TSZ'EPSS PASOID T XA Ul pasn junowy
asuadxa siyy 10§ S{[1q U0 Suntemy  00'8yHSI $ - $ 008¥bST $ RIOM FTLIL QYOI NOLSTVAOY Mdd 1207  0000-T01S$-€5-006-156-0001
paidwo)y - $ 000SST $  000SS°E $ dVIN % NVT1d 90 % ¥SIN Mdd 120T  0000-66€5-£5-006-156-0001
I9PIQ U0  00°000°ST $ - $ 00000sT $ OOV JOMAL AMb IOI'T0d 1207  0000-S6£5-£5-006-156-0001
057S8SS 1830 - 17 3PVIV 0Z0T/L1/9 BUBRIN umo] [enuuy
$JeaA Juanbasqns ul pasn 3q {1 00°005°7T $ - § 0000STC $ 00S°ZZ$ [€101 - 81 A1V 0T0Z/L1/9 SUNIIIA UMOL [Enuuy NOILVOQTYATY JOSSISSY 120T oooo.Nmmm.mm.oom._mm.ooA:_
$1894 Juonbasqns ui pasn aq (M 00°000°y $ - $ 00000 $ 000°FS [E101, - L1 SPBIV 0T0T/L1/9 U UMOY, [EnuUY JIHSAVTOHOS 120 oooo.ommm.mm.ooo;mo.oooﬂ_
SP'600°00Z $  T0'V0T $  OPEIT00T $§  leoL SABIX JOLIJ Ul pS98L°6TS PISN Junowy
Ioprenb 3xou ur pasn oq [IM Sb'6 $§ 10%0C §  9ElT $ ONIVLIIVO WATH HTTIANIMATYL D29 0207  0000-L8ES-€5-006-156-0001
§s3001d U [[US  00°000°00C  § - $ 0000000 $ JO0drdd LI94LS NIVIN Mdd 020C  0000-98€5-€$-006"156-0001
000°0£Z$ 1¥30L - 0T 3PV 6107/€T/01 SUNPIW umo], [jeg
SIeaA Juanbasqns ut pasn 3q [[IM  00'005CT $ - $  0000STC  $ 00S°ZZ$ 18301 -pT APV GLOT/ST/S SUNRI UMO] [Enuuy NOLLVNTVATY YOSSASSV 0207 oooo._wmm.mm.oom.mmm.ooo__
S1e94 Juanbasqns us pasn 2q [ 00°000°y $ - $ 00000 $ 000°F$ [EI0L -€7 IV 610T/ST/S SUNII UMO], [ENUUY JIHSYVTOHOS 070T oooo.owmm.mm-oom‘_mm-ooA:_
y0°Z68°11 $ 001¥ $  POEE6'IT  § (L2 SIBIX 1011d 96°9TE°T9SS PIsn junowy
Paou Suissasse [[1S 00°000°C $ - $  00000°€ $ SVIINVO TIVH NMOL D®E 020C  0000-FLES-€5-006-1£6-0001
Ioprenb 1xou ul pasn 3G [[1M  89°688 $ - $ 89688 $ SHUIVITE JOLVIN ATOIHIA MdJA 0T0T 0000-0LES-CS-006-156-0001
ssaooxd wt [jug  00°00%°S $ - $  00°00v'S $ dJVIW/NVTd 9D vSIN Mdd 020  0000-89€5-£5-006-156-0001
sseooid ur g 9€'709°C $ 001¥ $  9CEV9T $ dTVS TOOHOS FTHANIMATYE LOATAS 00T 0000-65€5-€5-006-156-0001
0SZ'PLSS [BIOL - 67 APBIV 6107/ST/S SUNP UMO] [enuuy
STLS6'YT $ SLTY $ 000005 $ Telog, SIBIX JOLIJ 00S TS PIsn junowy
s1eaf yuanbasqns ul pasn 9 1M ST'LS6HT $ SLTy $ 000005T $ NOILLVOYTVATY JOSSHASSY 610  0000-95€6-€£-006-156-0001
00S‘LES 18I0 - TT P11V §107/81/01 SUNDIN umoy, [1e]
81°9€8°0C $ - $ 8I'9E8°07 § I®mo] Sav3X 1011 78°€99°98$ PIsn junowy
UYL 10 JOOI 1AYD 103 PAsn 29 [IIM  81°9€8°0C $ - $  819¢8°0T § YALNHD YOINAS DL 610T 0000-vSES-€S-0067ES6-0001
00S'L0TS 12301 - [T P11V §107/81/01 SuOdIA umoy, jieq
2SN UO SUDIOM 3SPIUWIOD) UOKEIORY  00'000°01 $ - $ 0000001 $ 000°01§ [BI0L - T€ 3PNIV BIOT/61/S SUNIA UMO], [enuuy HLIVM NVIN'TID D724 610T oooo.ﬂmmm.mm-oom;mm.oog_
YseD) 921 0} paso]d Sy PINOYS  68°00v Y $ - $  68°00vY $ 00S°8SS [B30L - O€ PPV 810T/61/S BUIII UMO] [enuuy IV WOOY ONINIVILL 414 D29 610 oooo._vmm.mw-ooa._mm.ooo—_
sJeak juonbasqus ui pasn aq [l - $ 058201 $ 0S80l $ 00S°7Z8 1610 - TI APV 8107/61/S SUINI UMO] [enuuy NOLLVITVAIY JOSSHSSY 610T  0000-0S mm-mm.oom;mo.ooo;
SI1e3A yuonbasqns Ul pasn aq [[IM  SH'S9LT $ - $  SYSILT $ 000°bS$ 18101 - 1T PNV §107/61/S SUNNJA UMO], [ENULY dIHSYVTOHIS 610T oooo.ovmm.mm.oom;mm.oooﬁ_
S310NQ) U0 SUnIEM  00°005°L1 $ - $ 0000SLL § 00S°ZLYS 18301 - 0T PV LIOT/E/S U UMO], [enuuy TIVH NMOL O/V LI'1dS ININ D%d 810T oooo.mmmw.mm.ooo;m.o-ooo__
smeis suTaremoy ydg jo8png # 9PN1V/SunNR "wondiseq IaquIny Junoxny

1207 ‘0€ YAIINALJIAS

LIOdTA AIDLLYV TVIOAIS



7 98eq

| 19quiaA0N JO pus 210§2Q SALLIE 0} PAJBWINST 00 0SLELT  § - $  000SLCIT § 0SL’CITS 1210, - 61 PPIIY [70T/T1/S SUNIRI UM0Y, [Enuuy FTOIHIA LNIVIN SSETIOVEL Mdd 2207 0000-0%¥$-£5-000-156-0001 |
00°00Z°8€  $ - $  00°007°8€ S [€I0L
1030B1U0D U0 BUINEM  00°0SL'S $ - $  000SLs $ SHTEVD YADIAA NOLLVLS I [ TT0T  0000-6£FS-€S-000-156-0001
109foid Sundg 1294 Jo pus £ asn |ILM 00°00S°L $ - $  0000sL § ININFOV T NOIS JTHTALS 7207  0000-8€HS-€$-000-156-0001
1BpIO UG 000ST‘L $ - $  000SIL $ AFHSN'Td NOISSINSNVIL Mdd 20T 0000-LEPS-€S-000-156-0001
111q uo Sunep paAOdY 00°001°1 $ - $ 00001l § ANIHOVIN TOWS Mdd T20T  0000-9€¥S-€5-000-156-0001
BPIOUQ 00°00S°L $ - $ 0000SL $ NOLLIAAV JON4.L 00V 90I10d 2207 0000-SEHS-€5-000-156-0001
1390300 ut pred paAldSYy 000076 $ - $  0000C6 $ OIav Yy AT1V.LIOd FOI'TOd 2207 0000-FEFS-£5-000-156-0001
00Z°8€$ [€IOL - 81 APV 1707/T1/S SUBPD UMOY, [enuuy
| sIeak Juonbasqns ui pasn aq [ 00°000°0C  $ - $  000000C $ 000°0ZS 1830 - TI APBIV 1707/Z1/S SUBNIJN UMO ] [enuuy NOLLVOTVAZY JOSSHSSY 2207 0000-615-£5-000-156-0001]
| SIE3A Juanbasqns ul pasn aq XM 000007 $ - $  00000F $ 000°VS €J0L - T1 2PUAV [T0T/T1/S U UMO] [enuuy JIHSYVIOHDS 7207 0000-81¥5-€5-000-156-0001]
LLISK'86E  §  €T8I00L $  00°00S'89F S IeroL
s109foxd 1oy30 uo sFenoys djay 03 asn KN 00°000°57 - §  000005C $ FATOIHIA ATAVHS - TIVH NMOL 7207  0000-E€¥S-€5-000-1S6-0001
1500 posealoul ‘piq pajepdn 103 no Yorg  00°008°81  $ - $ 000088 § HdVOSH 1A NOLLY.LS I T D99 20T  0000-ZEYS-€5-000-156-0001
sired [euonIppe uo Suniem  88°0¥0°1 $ CTI'65665 $ 0000019 $ INTWADVIdTd HOHMOVE D9 7702 0000-1E¥S-€S-000-156-0001
1500 pasealout ‘piq pajepdn 10y o Yoeg 00°00LF1  $ - $  0000LYI $ TANYJ OI41OFTd TIVH NMOL D29 7207 0000-0€HS-€S-000-156-0001
LBPIOUO 0000005 - $ 0000005 $ SOMAL NVINTIOd Mdd T20T  0000-62HS-€S-000-156-0001
BPIOUO 0000SVE  $ - $  0000S¥E SMONML LINIANYLNIYAdNS MdA ZT07  0000-8THS-€S-000-156-0001
SwosuQ 000000 $ - $ 000000 $ HONVITINOD ¥SIN Mdd 7207 0000-LTHS-€S-000~156-0001
pareldwo) z6'8Th 1 $  801L$8 $  00000°01 § SYALNINOD FONVINGNY TdId 7207 0000-9THS-€5-000-156-0001
19QUISAON Ul 9A1331 [|IM PAISPIO  00°005°91  § - $ 000091 & FSOH A1ddNS HONI §°C A1 TT0T  0000-STHS-€5-000-156-0001
19qUISAON Ul 9AI3321 [|IM PAISPIO  00°000°0S  § - § 000000 $ ASOH A1ddNS HONI ¥ S¥1d 7202 0000-FT¥S-€5-000-156-0001
spig potepdn 8umen  00°00s'sE § - $  0000SsE LSOVHXH ATOIHAA NOLLV.LS 14 2207  0000-€THS-€5-000-156-0001
[iig uo Suniepm paAROY 00°0007L  $ - $  000007L $ FOSSTADNOD UV ONIHLVIIEI T T20T  0000-TTHS-€S-000-156-0001
LPIOUO 00°00S 11§ - $  0000SIT $ SISAA J00¥d 1ATING IOY10d 7207 0000-1ZHS-€S-000-156-0001
BPIOUO LETISLS §  €0'88K1 $ 000006 $ ANS ADI'I0d TZ0Z  0000-0ZHS-€S-000-156-0001
00S‘89¥S 1810, - LT APNIV [Z0T/T1/S SUNIIIN UMO] [enuuy
0008IV€  $§ #8ISTE  §  PSIGKLE $ [BI0] 91'8ES 61 PASOID 17 A4 W Pasn Junowy
paeydwo)y - $ ¥80¢8CT § ¥80€8T $ SYIVITY AIOMHAA Mdd 1202 0000-91¥S-€5-006-1S6-0001
ssooxdul 0008991  §  00'ISY $  00IEILL ININATIOV TYNOIOTY ASIN 1202 0000-S1HS-€5-006-156-0001
waford Bulo8ug 000051 $ - $  0000SLI § NOM FLLIL XV.L 1202 0000~ 1¥S-€5-006-156-0001
000°LSS$ IBI0], - S 3PV 0T07/97/01 SUNSIA] UMOT, [[e
1207 ‘0€ YAGINHLAAS

LIOdTYT A'TOLLAYV TVIOHAIS



September 2021

UniBank UniPay - Clerk/Burn  $ 2,513.41 Bartholomew Town OPEB $ 240,744.03
Fidelity Bank Depository -2397 § 212,655.52 Bartholomew Water OPEB $ 124,983.94
Fidelity Bank Deposity - Investment $§  2,776,501.76 Bartholomew Sewer OPEB $ 64,520.79

Unipay Tax Collector - 9421  § 8,338.20

UniBank Depository -5357  $  279,505.26

Unibank Jeffrey & Jeffrey $ 7,629.18 Total OPEB Trust $ 430,248.76
Fidelity Bank Vendor - (GF) $ -

Fidelity Bank Payroll $ 2,000.00 Bartholomew Gen Stabilization $ 969,731.18
Bartholomew General Fund $ 417,503.27 Bartholomew Cap Stabilization = $ 129,057.30
Bartholomew Sewer Stabilization  § 108,078.67

Total General Fund Cash $ 3,706,646.60
Total Stabilization Funds $ 1,206,867.15

Unibank Sewer $ 100,617.74

Fidelity Bank Sewer $ 345,988.11 Bartholomew Pine Grove PrepC  § 319,690.54
Bartholomew Greenlaw PrepC ~ § 105,503.51

Total Sewer Fund Cash  § 446,605.85 Bartholomew A Lee Prep C $ 6,606.90
Bartholomew PN Hadley PrepC  § 25,896.57

Fidelity CDBG - 6598 $ 58,105.92 Bartholomew JHadley PrepC  $ 4,035.24

Fidelity CDBG - 3940 $ 30.69 Bartholomew Brewer PrepC~ § 8,138.08

UniBank CDBG Account $ 24,545.20 Bartholomew S HamiltonRec  § 3,594.70

Bartholomew Arts & Culture $ 20,896.01

Total CDBG Fund Cash  $ 82,681.81 Bartholomew  Heating Energy Assisi $ 149,392.42
$ -
Century Bank Light MMKT $ 2,104.72 $ -
Webster Money Marke  Light Investment $ 204,048.27 $ -
Century Bank Light $  249,165.84 $ -

Fidelity Light - 5770 $ 61,828.05 $ -

Unibank Light - Online $ 145,482.34 $ -

Fidelity Water - 2207 $ 249,051.92 $ -
Century Bank Water $ 125,067.25 $ -

Unibank Water - Online $ 65,168.18

Total Trust & Prep Care $ 643,753.97
Total Light & Water Cash $ 1,101,916.57
Fidelity Bank Cable TV Enterprise $ 259,393.48 Bartholomew Library Gift $ 266,678.00
Bartholomew Boynton Library ~ $ 23,092.94
Bartholomew Eaton Lib Trust  $ 83,780.08
Total Library Investment $ 373,551.02
Fidelity Bank School Bldg Acct  $ 378,808.34
Fidelity Police Station $ 5,416.95
Bartholomew CPA Fund $ 2,362,599.99
Bartholomew  Title V Betterment § 361,133.36
Total Capital Projects $  384,225.29 Bartholomew Sewer Betterment $ 801,206.77

Total All Cash

$ 12,160,830.62




TOWN OF TEMPLETON

Select Board
160 Patriots Road ~ P.O. Box 620
EAST TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01438
TEL: (978) 894-2755

October 27, 2021

RE: Retirement of American Flags, Eagle Scout Project
Dear Mr. Choquette:
The Town would like to thank your thoughtful work on your Eagle Scout Project on the proper

retirement of American flags. Your work is — and still will be — displayed at Town Hall for residents to
utilize, and we thank you further for your coordination with our Veterans Services Office to accomplish

this endeavor.

The Town thanks you!

Sincerely,

Michael Currie, Chairman

Timothy Toth, Vice Chairman

Terry Griffis, Clerk

Julie Richard, Member

Jeff Bennett, Member



COPPOLA AND COPPOLA
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS-AT-LAW
40 SOUTH STREET, MARBLEHEAD, MA 01945

PH (781) 6380140

JAMES E. COPPOLA, IR,
October 20, 2021 FAX (781) 639-4416

DAVID J. COPPOLA
ELAINE A, BYRNE

Ms. Suzette M. Knower
192 Chapel Street
Gardner. MA 01440

Mr. Scott Kendall
104 Main Street
Templeton (Baldwinville), MA 01436

Re:  Land Court Case No. 19 T.L. 000968
Town of Templeton vs. Suzette M. Knower
104 Main Street Assessors’ Parcel 1-3-1.53

Dear Ms. Knower and Mr. Kendall:

As you may be aware I represent the Town of Templeton in the foreclosure of the
property located at 104 Main Street in Templeton, MA. The Town became the owner of the
property on May 11, 2021 through the issuance of a foreclosure judgment in the Land Court in
the above reference case.

Based on my communication with Mr. Kendall, the supposed occupant of the property, it
1s my understanding that you would like to attempt to redeem the property by making a request
to the Town of Templeton’s Select Board. The request to redeem the property will be on the
agenda for the October 27, 2021 Select Board meeting. The amounts owed on the property as of
October 27, 2021 are as follows:

Tax Title Account: $35,230.30
Fiscal year 2021 balance: $954.39
Fiscal year 2022 taxes and interest: $1,787.80
Redemption Fee: $105.00
Total: $38,077.49

Please bring a bank check payable to the Town of Templeton for $38,077.49 to the
October 27, 2021 Select Board meeting. If the Select Board votes to allow redemption you may
submit the payment to the Town at that time.

Sincerely,
David J. Coppola, Esq.
v A Cheryl Richardson, Treasurer/Collector



TOWN OF TEMPLETON
SELECT BOARD
160 Patriots Road, P.O. Box 620
EAST TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01438
TEL: (978) 894-2755

October 21, 2021

Representative Jeffrey Roy, Chair
Senator Michael Barrett, Chair

Joint Committee on Telecommunications,
Utilities & Energy

Massachusetts State House

24 Beacon Street

Boston, Mass. 02133

Dear Chairs Roy & Barrett,

As a community media organization serving the Town of Templeton, the staff of Templeton Community TV
(TCTV) and the Templeton Select Board urge you to favorably review S.2200 — An Act Relative to Digital
Entertainment On Public Rights-of-Way.

Organizations like Templeton Community TV (TCTV) all over Massachusetts have an increased demand for their
services, yet face declining revenues. Without an update to the laws in how community media is funded,
organizations like TCTV will soon have to make cuts in services or personnel. TCTV broadcasts and live-streams
many important municipal meetings and events, and needs to grow to meet community and local business needs.
Yet TCTV faces declining revenues based on cable TV subscriptions.

Community media plays a key role in ensuring democracy and providing vital public information in
municipalities all across the Commonwealth. TCTV also is building a regional presence to provide a local digital
platform for area businesses. TCTV willnot be able to continue to offer these and other critical services to
Templeton and our surrounding area without an update to the funding mechanism. We believe strongly that S.
2200 can help secure the financial future of these vital services, and we urge you to give ita favorable
recommendation.

Sincerely,

Michael Currie
Chair of the Select Board

Cc: State Senator Gobi

Ok



TOWN OF TEMPLETON
SELECT BOARD
160 Patriots Road, P.O. Box 620
EAST TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01438
TEL: (978) 894-2755

October 21, 2021

Representative Linda Dean Campbell, Chair

Senator Barry Finegold, Chair

Joint Committee on Advanced Information Technology, The
Internet and Cybersecurity

Massachusetts State House

24 Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02133

Dear Chairs Campbell & Finegold,

As a community media organization serving the Town of Templeton, the staff of Templeton Community TV
(TCTV) and the Templeton Select Board urge you to favorably review S.2200 — An Act Relative to Digital
Entertainment On Public Rights-of-Way.

Organizations like Templeton Community TV (TCTV) all over Massachusetts have an increased demand for their
services, yet face declining revenues. Without an update to the laws in how community media is funded,
organizations like TCTV will soon have to make cuts in services or personnel. TCTV broadcasts and live-streams
many important municipal meetings and events, and needs to grow to meet community and local business needs.
Yet TCTV faces declining revenues based on cable TV subscriptions.

Community media plays a key role in ensuring democracy and providing vital public information in
municipalities all across the Commonwealth. TCTV also is building a regional presence to provide a local digital
platform for area businesses. TCTV will not be able to continue to offer these and other critical services to
Templeton and our surrounding area without an update to the funding mechanism. We believe strongly that S.2200
can help secure the financial future of these vital services, and we urge you to give it a favorable recommendation.

Sincerely,

Michael Currie
Chair of the Select Board

Cc: State Representative Susannah Whipps, State Representative John Zlotnik



N MIIA HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST

RAGED

M I IA ey Renewal Proposal 1/1/2022 - 12/31/2022

Service of the \assachusetss thunioasl Asociaton Te m pletO n

MONTHLY CONTRIBUTION RATES

PRODUCTS CURRENT RENEWAL
RATES RATES I INCREASE
Individual $178.47 $178.47 0.00%
Medex 2 Blue Med Rx $166.11 $170.61 2.71%
Total $344.58 $349.08 1.31%

Blue Medicare Rx rates represent PDP Option 41 ($10/520/$35 RX, 2x MO).

Renewal rates are based on continuing the current enroliment level.

Signature for Acceptance of Rates Title Date

Print Name




Adam D. Lamontagne

From: Tara Fafard <Tara.Fafard@cabotrisk.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Adam D. Lamontagne

Cc: Pontbriand, Kelli; Young, Holly; Layden, Joy

Subject: Templeton/MIIA retiree renewal

Attachments: 001034210 Blue MedicareRx (PDP) Formulary Changes Drug List Muni Select 2022_
9-28-21_DR.pdf; Templeton 2022 Retiree Renewal.pdf

Hi Adam,

I am confirming the retiree rates | gave you last week were correct. You can sign the rate sheet when you can. | have
attached another copy for you.

Kelli, the below information is for you.

Please see the attached retiree renewal for 1/1/22. The Town received a 1.31% increase on Medex 2 for CY22 retiree

rates.

Below are a couple key points for this year’s renewal:

There are NO substantive plan changes for Medex.

Materials will only be in PDF format this year. They will be updated and available no later than December.

There are some formulary changes which is typical for January 1* renewals. | have attached the formulary
update. Members are advised to work with their providers directly should an alternative medication or dose be
required.

All existing retirees will receive updated PDP materials directly from CVS Caremark as it is federally required. Any
new retirees enrolling for January 1, 2022 will receive the 21 Day Notice mailing from MIIA. The notice will
include, a Medex benefit summary and the corresponding PDP brochure.

Retirees should NOT enroll in any other direct market or group Part D plan as they have the PDP benefit directly
with the town as a former employer.

A memo should be sent to retirees informing them of the “new” rates and that there will be NO plan changes. It
may be helpful to add a line about the closest senior center or Council on Aging for an added resource.

The signed renewal is due back to me no later than 10/29/21.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Thank you,

Tara

Tara Fafard

Senior Account Executive
MIIA Member Services
One Winthrop Square
Boston MA 02110

(tel) 781-939-6886

(cell) 617-480-9167



email: tfafard@mma.org

Mongrofit
Locally based
Member drivien

Serving Massachusetts communities since 1982

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure of distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original

message. Thank you



M‘iyaresHarringto

J. Raymond Miyares  Thomas J. Harrington ~ Christopher H. Heep  Donna M. Brewer  Jennie M. Merrill

Bryan Bertram lvria Glass Fried Alexandra B. Rubin Ethan B. Dively Maurica D. Miller Rian Rossetti

October 21, 2021

Via Email

Adam Lamontagne, Town Administrator
Town of Templeton, P.O. Box 620

160 Patriots Road

East Templeton, MA 01438

Re: Salaries of Light and Water Commissioners
Dear Adam:

You asked me whether the salaries of the Board of Light and Water Commissioners must be fixed
annually at Town Meeting. M.G.L. c. 41, § 108 requires that the Town do so.

Section 108 states that “[t]he salary and compensation of all elected officers of a town shall be fixed
annually by vote of the town at an annual town meeting.” The Town’s Light and Water
Commissioners are elected, pursuant to the requirements of M.G.L. c. 164, § 55 (Light) and M.G.L.
c. 41, § 69A (Water). The Town merged the Light and Water departments by special act, Chapter
93 of the Acts of 2000, but the Special Act did not change the status of the Commissioners as
elected officers. Therefore, Section 108 requires that their salary and compensation be fixed at
Annual Town Meeting.

Please let me know if you have further questions.
Sincerely,

Thomas J. Harrington

40 Grove Street = Suite 190 + Wellesley, Massachusetts 02482 | 617.489.1600 | www.miyares-harrington.com

Local options at work

Sl



TO: All Departments

FROM: Adam Lamontagne, Town Administrator
RE: Countdown to FY °23 Budget & ATM
DATE: December 1, 2021

CC: Select Board; Advisory Committee

All items for the 2022 Annual Town Meeting are to be submitted by 10 a.m. on Monday, January 3,
2022 to Adam directly at alamontagne@templetonma.gov. You are welcome to submit them at any
earlier date if you would like to get the task off your “to-do” list. Your January 3™ submission needs to
include your operating and capital budget requests and any Town Meeting Warrant articles, Select Board
policies or By-Laws you are proposing for the coming fiscal year. Please advise the Boards &
Committees that your unit supports of the timeline and needed information.

All Annual Reports need to be submitted by 12 p.m. on Monday, January 31, 2022. We cannot
guarantee the inclusion of any report submitted after that date. As you may recall that format is 1”
margins all around, Times New Roman 12 font, single spaced, submitted to Holly directly at
hyoung@templetonma.gov electronically. Please understand that we reserve the right to edit for space
and presentation.

I. Submission Format:

Account Numbers: You may wish to review how it has been working for you and whether or not
you need to change which accounts you have placed various items into. As with any system, there
is always room for improvement so let us know how if you think any changes are needed.

Electronic: We are using the final FY *22 budget template for FY "23. You will need to enter the
details of your request into the electronic spreadsheet for your unit. Write any changes over the
information that is there and delete the name and unit pricing for items you do not need. Every tab
has been created to roll the bottom line into your Department and Sub-Account requests. Do NOT
delete rows. If you need more rows, vou must add them above the line entitled “Lump Sum
Disallowed”.

Please make use of the formulas that have been put into the template. We still have some
departments wiping out the formulas, doing the calculations on a calculator, and then inputting the
number. As you can imagine, this caused many problems. We tried to catch all of those and fix
the template. Please let us know if there is something we did not catch.

You will need to provide the proper item name, quantities, and price per item. The spreadsheet
should calculate the extensions and totals for you. Please do not change the column width or
row height or add columns. Ifyou believe you need these let us know so we can change it at our
end for you.

Page 1 of 6



Please attach any text, catalog cuts, quotes from vendors, surveys from area towns, sections of
statute or other materials you anticipate that we will need to consider your various requests, to the
email by which you send us your completed budget request.

And
Paper: Please provide a paper copy of anything you could not email.
I1. Overall Guiding Principles:

The Select Board have moved on their goals for this fiscal year and out, we were successful working as a
team to accomplish goals such as executing an annual volunteer recognition, conducting a wage and
classification study, as well as passing and implementing a surplus policy. This year, however, their goals
have many more specific targets and/or physical improvements they wish to undertake, and they have
been formally adopted. Please review these goals to make sure you have requested any needed funding or
submitted any needed policy or By-Law to implement their wishes. I can’t guarantee the budget can
absorb it, but we do need to show we made the effort.

As to a Spending Target; While I expect you to be reasonable in your requests, I do expect you to
request what you need to deliver at level funded. As always, please be looking at any eliminations,
combinations or modifications of positions or method of service delivery that will let us continue to
assure the taxpayer we are being cost effective with the use of their tax dollars.

[ do not have any expectation that each of you can — individually — produce a budget meeting the needed
targets driven by level funding; however, need you to do your best to reach the appropriation amount
listed below. The obligation to meet that target falls upon me.

120 Select Board $ 295,750
130 Advisory Committee $ 52,700
135 Town Accountant $ 178,850
141 Assessor $ 104,000
147 Treasurer/Collector $ 152,950
155 IT & Communications $ 110,000
161 Town Clerk $ 115,500
200 Police & Dispatch $ 1,432,350
220 Fire & EMS $ 987,500
230 Emergency Management $ 1,750
250 Development Services $ 192,000
400 Highway $ 702,500
410 Building & Grounds $ 341,100
420 Snow & Ice $ 147,501
500 Veterans Service $ 108,363
600 Senior Services $ 93,900
610 Library $ 83,500
620 Recreation & Culture $ 7,549
700 Debt Service $ 2,221,131
900 Insurance & Benefits $ 2.574.600

$ 9,903,495

Page 2 of 6



III: Guidance for your Planning:

Past Spending: As I write each year, please do not tell me you need x$’s because you spent y$’s last
year and it is going up z%. I view this as a level funded budget process.

Coordination of Items: I think we have completed our realignments but if you used to be responsible for
an item that is moving, PLEASE coordinate with the other department to ensure that — at the end of the
process — all normal and ordinary functions have been accounted for!

Net Spending: Do not reduce your request by any anticipated grants. Request the entire amount needed
and advise me of the anticipated revenue from the grant.

1.) Utilities & Postage: It is difficult to estimate increases heating, diesel and gasoline unit pricing at
this time due to volatility in the markets. Postage rates are expected to increase both in July 2022 and
January 2023, and the amount of those increases has yet to be determined. Remember electricity costs go
up $8k as the TML WP eliminates this from our PILOT.

2.) Equipment & Facility Needs: Include all of your capital requests in your 5700 account. I will
move those items subject to the capital committee process to a freestanding capital article. If your need
falls under a different lead department, such as Buildings and Grounds, coordinate with the other
Department. If you have not already submitted all of your items to Capital Improvements, you must
do so as soon as possible.

3.) Personnel: Please remember that, excepting seasonal employees and those for whom an
exemption has been granted under the policy statement entitled “Reduction & Control of the Cost of
Employee Benefits” adopted February 27, 2017, all employees must be full time or less than 20 hours per
week. Submit your payroll projections under the current classification and organization plans unless you
are proposing a specific change (see below). Please be sure to look at your union contracts for any
employees who are moving on steps for the contracts that are complete.

Do not include any raises for non-union personnel unless they are under contract or an increase in the
minimum wage law. On January 1, 2023, minimum wage will go up to $15 an jour. For the General
Fund, I will request a reserve for these as part of the Select Board intergovernmental sub-account. For
the Sewer Fund, you should put a similar reserve (think in terms of 2% of all non-union wages) in your
intergovernmental sub-account.

Please note that last fiscal year you were requested funding for 52.8 weeks. This upcoming budget,
you will be doing it for simply 52 weeks to prepare for level funding.

4.) Insurance and Employee Benefits: Please let us know if you anticipate any changes in your
current employee profile (i.e. retirement, single to family, etc.). We will do all of the calculations at this

end. I will provide Enterprise Funds with your anticipated liabilities for your budget.

5.) Indirect Costs: Once we have a Draft omnibus budget, we can advise you of any indirect
costs that will need to be rolled up into your budget.

Page 3 of 6



6.) Revolving Funds: Please let us know if you need the cap raised, need to add any authorized
revenue or expense items, need a new fund, or believe you can abolish your fund and deal with it in the
general fund.

7.) This is the year that the Office of Development Services is supposed to be submitting a full
review of their fee schedule.

For all other units, please advise if there is a new service required by statute and the proposed fee(s) to
cover your costs in providing that service. If you have found a fee we charge is out of line with area
towns or we provide the service at a lower cost than others or you need funds to support any proposals
please submit your proposals, the reasoning and the increased amount of revenue you think it might raise.

Justification: Remember to submit the survey, statute, or calculation which documents or justifies why
you are asking for what you are asking for. Those make a compelling argument when being questioned
by the Advisory Committee or on Town Meeting floor. Providing a FY detailed breakout and
justification shows you are in full command of the facts and your needs.

8.) Timeline: As always, we appreciate your review of such matters in case we have missed
something, or you believe it needs to be adjusted. Let me know what or how and we can talk.

General Schedule: With your cooperation, we hope to meet or beat the following schedule:

All requests submitted January 3

First Review Week of January 10
Second Review Week of January 31
Presentation to Select Board February 23

I will get you specific dates and time for our internal budget reviews over the next few weeks.

Select Board Budget Review: We are planning to continue the joint review sessions with the Select
Board and Advisory Committee. Please save the dates of Saturday, March 12 and Wednesday,
March 16 for meetings with the Select Board. The snow dates for the Saturday meeting being the
following Saturday, March 19 and the Wednesday meeting would be on Monday, March 21. I’ll
keep you posted as to when you are scheduled to meet with them as they consider my
recommendations.

I look forward to working with you. Please feel free to reach out if questions arise during your
preparation of your submission.

Attachments: Budget Template SS; Select Board Goals; Budget Narrative

Page 4 of 6



Countdown to 2022 Annual Town Meeting

Checkpoint
Town Election

Town Meeting
Advisory Committee Deadline to Issue Report
Target Date for Voter’s Guide to be Available to Public
Deadline for Warrant & Advert to be Posted/Published
Deadline for Select Board to Submit Warrant to

Constable & Advert to Newspaper
Annual Town Report in Town Clerk’s Office
Select Board Takes Final Vote on Warrant
Advisory Committee Public Hearing on Budget
Deadline for Ballot Questions & Officers for Annual Town
Election
Select Board target for Ballot Questions & Officers for
Annual Town Election
Select Board Deadline to Transmit Final ATM Warrant &
Budget

Recommendations to Advisory Committee
Last Day to return nomination papers
Select Board Adopts Budget & Draft Warrant
Recommendations
Select Board Budget Workshop (Answers to Q’s)
SNOWDATE
Select Board Budget Workshop Presentations
SNOWDATE
Select Board Budget Workshop (School budgets)
Desired Date for NRSD to Adopt Final OPEX budget
Select Board Budget Workshop — Presentations
ATM Warrant “Closes”
TA Presents Budget & Warrant Package
Nomination Papers Available at Town Clerk
Desired date for NRSD to adopt Draft OPEX Budget
Select Board “Opens” ATM Warrant to Citizen Petitions
Deadline of TA to Conclude 2™ Review
Deadline to submit Annual Town Report(s)
Budget Estimate from WRRS
Deadline of TA to Conclude 1% Review
House 1 w/Cherry Sheets Released
Select Board Meeting w/Legislative Delegation for Session
Review
TA 1 on 1 DH Reviews (Week of)
Deadline to submit items for Annual Town Meeting
Capital Improvements Committee Submits Proposed CIP
Convention of the Committees
TA Sends “Budget Guidance” Memo out to all
Select Board Finalizes Goals & Adopts Revenue Estimates
and Countdown
Fall Town Meeting
Select Board Meeting Item: Goal Setting

Footnotes

Day
Monday
Wednesday
Monday
Wednesday
Wednesday

Wednesday
Tuesday
Wednesday
TBD

Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday
Monday

Wednesday
Monday

Saturday
Wednesday
Monday
Saturday
Monday
Wednesday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Wednesday
Monday
Thursday
Monday
Wednesday

Wednesday
Monday
Monday
Wednesday
Monday
Tuesday

Tuesday
Wednesday
Wednesday

Page 5 of 6

Date
May 16, 2022
May 11, 2022
May 9, 20221
May 4, 2022

May 4, 2022?

April 27,2022

April 26, 2022®

April 13,2022

TBD Advisory Committee™®

April 13,2022

April 6,2022

April 6, 2022
March 28, 2022

March 23, 2022
March 21, 2022

March 19, 2022
March 16, 2022
March 14, 2022
March 12,2022
March 7, 2022©
February 23, 2022
February 22, 2022
February 9, 2022
February 9, 2022
February 9, 2022
January 31, 2022¢)
January 27, 2022
January 24, 2022
January 19, 2022®

January 12, 2022
January 10, 2022
January 3, 2022
December 22, 2021019
December 6, 2021
November 30, 2021

November 23, 2021
November 3, 2021
September 8§, 2021 Done



(1) GBL Ch. 22 §6 “Copies of the report of the Advisory Committee shall be made available to the voters at least two
days before town meetings and at all town meetings.” However, an earlier report would allow us to meld their
recommendation into a single Voter Information Guide.

(2) GBL Ch. 22 §4 “Notice... of every Town meeting shall be given by posting... in a public place in each Precinct as
directed by the Selectmen not less than seven (7) days before the day fixed for the Annual Town Meeting, and not less
than fourteen (14) days before the day fixed for a Special Town Meeting, and notice of said Town Meeting shall be
published in a local newspaper and on the town website.

(3) GBL Ch. 71 §3 “...to be made available to the residents on the official Town website on the last Tuesday of April of
each year and for distribution at the polling places and also at Town Hall in the Board's office.”

(4) GBL Art. IV §4 requires referral ... on or before April 10%...”

(5) NRSD Member Agreement, Section V (a) (The... timing of and method of appropriation of funds... shall be governed
by G.L. Ch. 71 §16(m)*...) [*“... the School Committee shall have the power and duty to adopt an annual operating
and maintenance budget for the next fiscal year not later that forty-five days prior to the earliest date on which the
business session of the annual town meeting of any member town is to be held, but not later than March thirty-first,
provided that said budget need not be adopted prior to February first; provided, further that the superintendent may,
with the approval of a majority of the member communities, submit said budget for approval following the
notification of the annual local aid distribution, so-called.”]

(6) GBL Ch. 22 §5 “Warrants for Annual Town Meeting and Special Town Meetings shall be open for a minimum of 14
days before closing and posting the warrants.”

(7) GBL Ch. 71 §2 (“All officers, boards, standing committees, and special committees of the town... shall annually
report thereon in writing... to the Selectmen for inclusion in the Annual Town Report on or before the thirty-first (31)
day of January of each year.”)

(8) 1% year of a Governor’s four-year term, HB1 is due five weeks after 4" Wednesday of January; Thereafter it is due the
4" Wednesday of January

(9) Town Bylaw § 71-2. (All officers, boards, standing committees, and special committees of the Town having charge of
the expenditure of Town money shall annually report thereon in writing ... Such reports shall be submitted to the
Select Board (Board) for inclusion in the Annual Town Report on or before the 31st day of January of each year.)

(10) Town Bylaw § 9-8. A.(5) Submit this annual report, and its recommendations for purchases or improvements, to the
Board for its consideration and approval as part of the annual budget planning process by January 1 of each year. A
copy of said report shall also be filed with the Town Clerk and Advisory Committee.

Page 6 of 6



5N\»3~

00°06-816°¥1 S | 00'0I8OLI'ST S | 9I'PP809EPT S | PI'T69TEIOT  § | €TBST6LLST  $ | 9STHTIIS|EL S | Lbe8T€ce Tl S | 09TILSSIIL S $3d1209Y 18307 29 SIXB [¥)O,
00°000°0€ $|00sLTIE $ | 91°6¥€°CE $ | 11'858°CC $|60L1SYT $ | vTSrror $ | zoseris $| - $ quuiay] uonepodsuel], VN
v | 00°000°0L $ | 00°000°0L $ 1 00°000°0L $1 - $]005T1°8L $ | 00°5L8°F $]00CSTPII $| - $ uojsdrfjiyd ynm yoredsig
- - $1 - $ 10000012 $ | 00°005°6€ $ uoIspIeqqny Sununodoy
- = $ - $ : s - $ yoyedsi(q [ 164
00°000°0% $ | 00°005°8¢ $ | 00005 6¢ $ | 00°588°8¢ $ | 00°005°8¢ $ OYS nesuedeleN
- = $ : $ 1005081 $]0T811°C $ ] 00000°5T $ | 00°000°5T $ | 00°000°ST $ [2AOWSY] MOUS osuedelIeN
00°000°0T $ | 00'5L8°€S $100000°L1 $ ] 1L198°6 $ | LS7$80°0T $ | €0°€STTSI $ | 6€695°9C1 $ | SEOP6F1 $ ONUDAY SNOJUR[[IISTA| OF8+-8%
. 00°000°91 $| - $ | ¥8¥LE VS $ ] 5988¢°11 $ L1'%20°TC $ | 064081 $ | 1equui/A10udau sniding jo seS| 0184-8%
€ | 00°000°ST $ 000561 $ | 00°000°51 $ | 26816°S1 $ | 20185 ¥HT $ | €9°055°¢€E $ | 909558 $ ] 95079°L $ aWOoU] JUSUNSIAUL| OZ8H-8F
00°000°0% $ | 00°000°61 $ | 00000°1S $ | 12€T6'7¢E $ | ze€89°1s $ | I18T111°€9 $ | 1L°8€€°8Y $ | 000581 $ ANUDARY 9JL}§ SNOJUB[[FOSIA [ S89H-9t
00°000°S¥ $ | 0005’61 $ | 00000t $ | 80°9S¥°SS $ | T0°€LS 0S $ | 6€80L°1¥ $ XB] S[EIN | 1897-9%
00°0SL‘T $ | 0000TY $10000ST $]osLiey $]00519C $ ] 0058y $ | 29651 $ | 0SL81Y $ SouL] UN0D| 0897-9%
- 00059 $ ] 000ST $| - $| - $ | 00059 $100001°C $ | 0099 $ soutf 30| 08LYy-LYy
00°00S $ | 0000s $ | 00°00$ $ | 00°0¥S $ | 00°00S $ | 005891 $ | 000TH $ | 00SEp $ soutf 3unjred| SLLY-LY
00°0SL‘E $|oosLLe $ | 00°005°€ $ | 0000L % $ | 0005+ v $ | 0002y $ | 00599°C $ | 0006¥°1 $ SHULId] SNOJUB|[IISIN | 061171
00°000°€E $ | 00'5T9°ce $ | 00°005°TE $100016%¢ $ | 0L'695°9¢ $]0012I°9¢ $ | 00'598°6T $ | 00°STI¥T $ SHULIR] Yi[edH jo preod| Sgiy-vi
00°000°€T $ | 0000S°€1 $ | 00°005C1 $ | 00050°S1 $ | vTToL'el $ 10056911 $ 10099611 $ | L89VITT $ SR  Juourreda( LI | 08y h-
00'000F $ | 00°001°S $ | 00000 $ | 0z€so’s $|19616€ $ | 082LE9 $ | 0zTesT $ | 00'829°01 $ Spuad [eOLO[H| 0Lyt
00°000°€ $ | 00°0s¥°E $ | 00°000°C $ | 07650 $|sLseo’e $ [ oooLTE $ | ov'10€T $ | 00s61°S $ spuLRg uiquinid | 09y~
00°000°SL $ | 00°00¥°96 $ | 00°000°0L $ | LS'808°601 $ | €9196°1L $ | 00°66+°L01 $ | 69°€60°681 $ | 0956T°LS $ spuag Supiing| 0Sty-ty
00°00S‘y $ | 00526°S $ | 00°000°S $ | 00080 $ | L8'9SHY $10S1L0°L $ | 0S'LYT9 $ | 00 1¥6°91 $ SISUADI] SNOAUB[[IISIA| OEYy-th
000057 $ | 00°006°0T $ | 00°000°0T $ | sTi68°cT $ | 00L90°€T $ | 00vLS 6T $ | 00¥SLST $ | 0091+°01 $ sasuad1] 30| 0THy-+1
00'00S°L $ | 0000111 $ | 00°005°C1 $100156°L $ | 00°00Z°C1 $ | 0000T°€l $ | 00706°¢T $|oze6rrl $ $ASUADI] 9eI2AdY O1[0YOO[V | 01 ¥t
00°000°06 $ | 0000816 $ | 00005°L8 $ | SL'SS8°96 $ | Sv'0L8°€6 $ | 89°L99°¢6 $|L98L8°L8 $ | ¥9°SLT'S8 $ S[eIY| 09€y-€F
00°000°ST $ 005891 $ | 0000071 $ | vO'SEE81 $ | Sv'L8L0T $ | 1067961 $ | 60°€¥9°C1 $ | se'L6T01 $ $39,] SNOJUE[[QOSIA| OTEY-CF
- 00051 $| - $ | 00481 $ |(92°090°1) $ | 1LLEET $ | 00001 $ | 00091 $ $99,] SI08SASSV | 0TEY-EY
00°000°€ $ | ooseze $ | 00°005°C $ | 0000T°L $ | 00°00%°C $ 00'¥66°€ $199¢€LTE $ $99,] preoq Sutuue|d | 0TEH-€
00°0SL°S $ 1000589 $ | 000SL°S $ | 59626°S $ | T1essvy $ | S01LL°0T $ | 88'869°C $ | 97°598°¢ $ 39, [1e3o(J 901[0d | 0TEY-EF
00°000°S $ | 0005+°9 $ | 00005 v $]00St6°S $ | 00°s0LT $ | 005259 $ | 005169 $ | 002€6%9 $ S99, I9[D UMOT | 0TEY-EY
00°00S°L1 $ | 0000S°L1 $ | 00°000°S1 $ | 00001°TE $ | 000S8vCT $ | 00051 $ ] 00STIEl $ | 00°sT0°€1 $ $90,] SUSI'T XB[L| 0TEV-EY
00°00S‘€H $ | 00055 $ | 00005y $ | 9€ 160°6¥ $ | 29Tso°ey $|15090°Ly $ | 15°686CH $ | L0's89°0F $ §99,] 10199]]0D)| 0TEY-EH
00°00S $ | 00095 $ | 000sT $ | 009¢6 $ | 00°55¢T $ | 0061 $ | 0089 $ | €S8€I°T $ $99,] 10INSBAILL | 0TEY-EY
00°000°6 $|00s16°11 $ | 00°00S°L $ | LELEY YT $ | €OoPpL $ | €0€08°¢S $ | 00198°€1 $ | 179¢9°¢ $ soxe[, Jo nor'] uj Juswked| 0814-14
8 = $| - $| - $ | 0000€°1 $1 - $| - $| - $ sual T yselL| 0611-11
- - $1 - $ | ¥0'108°6C $ | 96'665°0C $ | TrTeLvL $ | ev'8¥8°01 $ | 10€80°11 $ SMILL XB], - 1SAI0MU] 29 SAn[eudd| €L1y-11
00°000°ST $ | 0000Z°sT $ | 00°000°5T $|LET1S0TE $|essiLet $|9TLEr’oT $|sLsLLst $ | 0828LCT $ XB[, 9SI0XF - 1S319)u] 79 sanfeudd| zL1y-1+
00°000°SE $ | 0005L°s€ $ | 00°000°0S $ | svo61°5¢ $ | eLeyi‘or $ | 95°€L6°SE $ | cLyvi‘oe $ | 20'992°89 $ | xel Auoedoid - 3sa193u] 29 sonfeudd| 1L1v-11
= - $| - $]09LS $]08¢C $| - $] - $| - $ Xe], wooy| 0914-11
00°000°00L‘'T  $ | 000ZT091°1 $ | 00°000°5L0°T $ | €1L81°6TC1 $ | SP00L8YI°T $|L691€6L1°T $ | 200v9°TST°1 $ | 88'LLS°080°1 $ SOXE], 9SIOXH AOIYIA I0JON| 0S 11
- - $ = $ | 96 Sv6°TEl $ | 28'826°1L $ | 11601°591 $ | 68°C6T'Ly $ | €so1Tsy $ OMLXeL| Zhiv-1t
00°000°ST $ | 00°059°8C $ | 00°000°01 $ | 8S¥ELEL $ | vv'9z0 Ty $ | 11'8L0°0T $ | oL'8¥8°cT $ | 9cszi6l $ soxe [, [eyuowo(ddng| zz1v-1v
T | 00°LTYSLS'T  $|00LT9GLST $ | 00760 1LS°T $ | 00195°109°1 $ | o0T1Z€TL T $ | 006558841 $ | 00'80€°95¢°1 $ | 00570188 $ uoIsn|oxy 199(J
00°000°0L $ | 00°000°0L $ | 00°000°0L $ | 00°€19°€91 $ | 00°5€9°€eT $ | 00'¥85°€01 $ | 00¥¥LC9 $ | 00260°69 $ IMOID) MON
I | O0EIT'68Y 1T $ [00€IT687 11  §|00€SI8v601 | ¥6LT6°CE6 T $ | 656V 8Er 11 $ | #1028 195 $ | ¥8°€T6°'LLS S $ | 00¥61°48¢°8 $ soxe[, a1e)sy [e| 0TI y-11
Sumeg xe ], [, umowyup idg 1€8SS°1LT $|esiereLn $ | LS L8t ELT $ | S1'969°891 $ | 00Z8L°891 $ soxe], Auzedoiq reuosiad| 01 1-14
$9I0N |€20T Ad paroiddy €20T Ad 20T Ad 120T Ad 020T Ad 610C Ad 810C Ad L10T Ad
JojeqjsiuiwIpy JUBJUNOOOY 198png [enjoy [emoy [enjoy ey [emoy
ALVINLLST ANNTATT

€T70T 182X 18IS




ANDVINOWVTNVAY ‘A4 SHLVIALLSA
ANVIIILNOd I'TTAM ‘A AIIVdIIAd

7T Ad 10} spuny jo snid.ns 03 03 {14 31 05 70T J0 AIng ul ddl0Aul Hg9§ 1oy pred uoysdyd p
0207 AJ [8n3dY 10§ spavdoad puoq uo s3uruaey '¢
1S949)UI YIIA S[[B) NV Id[[8ws 3y} 213ym uo spuada( *¢

168°80T°11S 3w £A97] 20T Ad °1

MIIATY TYNII OL LOArdNs SAON
YrY06°€T6 VT S | PRPTTOIIST  $ | 10TISS'ET0°8T  § | L1°806°8T8°6L PSSIL'SOE'6T S| ST'OL6'890°'LT  $ | 69°6EI'B0E9T & | S9'S6V'90PFI  § [e)0], pueLd
- sl - $ | 00°019°TSLT $ 1 00°TTSBOLT 00°7EL‘899°T $ | 00°TSI‘969°T $ | 00°ST6'8€9°T $ | ¥8'I088S‘T $ PIV 9¥IS [EI0L

[ 3snoy adl 00'989°89 $]001LTT9 00'€99°SL $ | 00'889°6S $ | 00'%99°9S $ | ¥8°LTr8S $ spjouag SUBIAOA | 1994-9%

[ Isnoy aqlL 00'L6STEST $ | 00°0LL°08F°1 00°06S° 181 $ | 000¥8°IH°1 $ ] 00601°€6€°T $ | 00°L09°SHET $ PIV JUSWILIDAOD) PAJOLISAIUN | 0994-9%

[ asnoy - $| - $ - $]00C€9°8 $]0091€8 $ | 00°0t¥°E $ 0L tadeyd| 197-9¢

[ asnoy adqyL 00°€60°99 $1007TST8 00'229°0€ $]00TIESL $ ] 000S1°0L $ 10017599 $ suonduwoxy A[1op[ 2 SAA| 119+-9%

[ 3snoy adlr 007ET'S8 $100656C8 00'L58°08 $ | 00089011 $1009L9°011 $10098L°011 $ pue] paumQ aeIS| 019%-9%
PryIb'S S | prvIv's $ | $8960°016°T $ | €0'69°L86°T IE'STL'LSST $ | 6591SI98°T $ | TTTr6'sHET $ | ITI86'SE9'T $ SIQJSUBLY, [€)O ],
adglr adgl 00'859°L6 $ | 00°sTEEOL PEETL 61 $ 10007861 $ | TLLY9'S8 $ | Tr'S86°s8 $ jusuLILNRg JoMag WOLJ I9JSURL],
PrrIp'S $ | vrviv's $ 901y [e102dg - SPa9001J UBO UOIE]S 01[0J WOLJ J9JSuRL],
aglL - $1 - $ = $| - $ | 90+18°10T $ SP33001 UBO'] [IAUIMP[e] TST WO Iojsuel],
aglL ady 00'6LL 0¥ $ | 009Lt°8€ 00'9LY"8€ $ 10061981 $ | 6681981 $ 6681981 $ A SPLL WOLJ J9Jsuel],
aglrL - $1000SL°ELL : $ - s| - s| - ¢ | uonezingeis rende) woly soysuely,
adyL : $| - $ = $| - $ | ¥8°LLT6 $| - § | uoneziqelg Lefed woly 1ojsuel],
adyL . $| - $ = $| - $ | ve191°9¢€ $ siuag 21119y 79 d24ojdwig D WOL] 1oFsueL],
adglL adl TI0IT8 $ - $1005S6°S $| - $| - $ 9]qED WO} IoJSUeL],
adlL adlL LT 680°LTY $ | L9999 Ve 0STETOIY $ | €8°'LT806V $ | ¥1°670°S8¥ $ | 2€'€89°89% $ IYSIT WO I9SURIL],
adlL adl STOVY 969 $ | TEEI0°0LS 69°€90°€19 $ | 06'LYTEY9 $ | €T189°9%9 $1991€5°19S $ Iojep WOy Iojsuel],

aglL adl 12°026°69¢ $ | ¥0°'S9r°LSE 8L'6TTTEE $ | 98'920°0€T $ | 06'169°L0T $ | 1917681 $ Jomag woly I9JsueLL | 0L6Y-61

adlL adgl 00°000°0LT $ | 00°000°08¢ 00°000°0LT $ | 00°000°0SC $ | 00°000°T€E $ | 15S¥6°18C $ $1d1009y douBINqUIY | OLEY-E

ALVINLLSH ANNTATY

€70T 183X [BISTY




SelectBoard Workplan 2022-2025

ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE FY 22|FY 23|FY 24{FY 25
Collaborative Review of school district agreement P/S |I F
Sustain Tax Collection Rate of 99% (Real Estate Taxes )(w/in 60 days of close FY) O O O o
Update Budget Process to include formal PILOT from L & W ST |F
Update Advisory ByLaw - Remind them of statutory requirements (0] O O O
Review/Update of Policies, Procedures and ByLaws O (0] O O
Tracking of issues & meeting items (M. Currie owns this item) O (0] O
Ensure all Board, Committees, and Commissions know charge, role and responsibility O O O O
Closeout of Special Articles - Get off the books into a good use I F
Software for data transparency (ongoing) F
Use ARPA funds wisely (0] O (0] O
Use ambulance receipts with breakout for transparency (0] O O O
Streamline bidding/hiring (Plan for certain department head positions) O (0] O O
Closeout all tailings (dating back to 2002) (Treasurer/Collector) by FY22 O F 1
PUBLIC WORKS
Building Maintenance Strategy Plan (DPW Director w/dept heads) p S I F 2
Sustainable Communities Initiatives (Bulky Waste Awareness) O O (0] (0]
Develop & implement preventative maintenance prog. for major equip. (0] O (0] O
Continue moving forward with Royalston Road improvement project P P S I 3
Upgrade furnishings and finishings of all Town Buildings O ¢} O O
Update roads/infrastructure (Workable plan to address the deplorable ones sooner) (¢} @) O (¢}
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Business visitation and outreach [0) (0] O O
--- Hazardous Waste Day F 4
Bulk Well Testing P>>>>18
COMMUNITY SERVICES
Close out Rivers Edge Conservation area (was Veterans Park) I/F F 5
Heroes Park (was Houghton Park now combined Veterans Park w/this) P S I F
Close out Scout Hall (operationally) I/F F
Finalize Policy Re: Use of Public Facilities F
PUBLIC SAFETY
Develop Citizens Academy p>>>>
Finalize a Comprehensive Emergency Response and Notification Plan [
Grow public safety staff p>>>> 6
ALL DEPARTMENTS
Continue to tweak budget - Prepare for Level Funding for FY 23 I F
Repurpose or surplus all useful items and dispose of all the junk. S I F
Pursue Grants (Coordinate with Town Administrator) (0) 0] (0] 0]

O =Ongoing P=Plan S=Start [=Implement F = Finish

Notes

1. Readvertise the list of tailings and we must allow a full year to be claimed. Looking to clear old list by Nov. FY 22.

2. DPW Director evaluating buildings, working to encompass ADA/OSHA compliance

3. 75% of designing complete (listed under Planning & Construction Projects on our webpage)

4. Winchendon Transfer Station offers this service on Saturdays
5. Sealed Bids came in over appropriation amount left.
6. Department heads to come up with creative staffing solutions.

Approved and adopted this 10th day of November, 2021 by a vote of in favor, and opposed.

Michael J. Currie, Chair
Town of Templeton SelectBoard

From meeting of 9/8/2021



Phone: (480) 735-6948
200 Spectrum Center Dr, Email: Angie.Ghabrial-

Irvine, CA 92618 Amer.Contractor@crowncastie.com
www.crowncastle.com

October 1, 2021
VIA FedEx

Tracking number:

TOWN OF TEMPLETON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
160 PATRIOTS ROAD
PO BOX 620
TEMPLETON, MA 01438

Re: BU 806623 / “BOS TEMPLETON 959088” / 23 Johnson Ave, TEMPLETON, MA 01468 (“Site”)
Lease Agreement, dated October 9, 2009, as it may have been amended and assigned (“Lease”)

Consent for modifications

Dear TOWN OF TEMPLETON,

In order to better serve the public and minimize the amount of towers in an area where this property is located,
Verizon Wireless intends to modify its equipment at the wireless communication facility (the “Modification”).

Please provide your consent on or before October 31st, 2021 by signing below and returning one original to the
address indicated above so that we may install Verizon Wireless’s equipment as permitted under the Lease.
Pursuant to Section Paragraph 7 of the Lease, if you do not respond within 30 days, the modifications shall be

deemed approved.

Please see the enclosed supplemental materials, as may be required by the Lease. A prepaid envelope is included
for your convenience. If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact Angie Ghobrial-Amer at

(480) 735-6948 or Angie.Ghobrial-Amer.Contractor@crowncastle.com

Sincerely, Agreed and accepted
(Date)
1%
Angie Ghobrial-Amer (Lessor’s signature)

Real Estate Specialist

(Lessor’s name and title)

The Foundation for a Wireless World.

586104 - Verizon Wireless CrownCastle.com



TOWN OF TEMPLETON
October 1, 2021
Page 2

[Enclosures]

P.S. Please indicate below if you are interested in learning more about removing the obligation for you
to sign these consent letters and receive a notice letter instead.

] (check here) Yes, I'm interested in learning more.

586104 - Verizon Wireless The Foundation for a Wireless World.

CrownCastle.com



=08

! 3104
S} Alnin
* AAVYL ALITLN
] 9.6 -

VIRIV
0=, 20X 0=
vV NI ONIQTINE
«9=.0€%,0~,21
SSIIYIM NOZINIA
NOLATdWIL 40 NMOL

VIUV/ONIGING
.9-,82%,0-,01
ALIIEOW 121V |

VIUV/Qvd N3O [
.0~ ,8%,0- G
[ adugow 1wy

v000
0=, p%,0~,C

(nas /7 N\
_vE«»Dn_zu.p
.0 ,6%,0-,¢

-9

MNVL OdT
AUVYOdWIL
NOLITdA3L JO NMOL ,

V3UV/Qvd
[ENETN
W0 ¥l

T {aA)
ONVHVITOD




-1 |

ATHNON LATHS

0

\_NOIsIAzY

J

LNANADOU STHL WALLTV 0L,
WFAINIONE TYNOISSHAONA CTISNAIN V 40
NOLLYTIC FHLL WHANN DNLLDY TV ATHL SSTINA
*NOSHIA ANV HOH MV 4O NOLLVIOIA V §1.1

LZzTso

9¢615 ON

[74iKs 779 o

( =)

ATO¥NYIW

NOLIDALISNOD NAOYD ¥ 1102-88L (008) LY DON NAOUD FH.L
ADV.INOD ISOW NOA ALLIS FAH.L ONIYHLNT/ONISSIDOV O YONId
HION

V/N
IOM 40 TdOIS ANNOYD

S LNV (6) TIVISNI *
SYNNELLNY (€) TAONH »
NYOM 10 FdODS WANOL

ALITIOVA SSHTAUMN
FTHIOIT ONLLSING HHL OL ALIDVAYD ANV ALIALLDINNOD
ANVEQVOUS SONVHNE O.L SI.LDOA[OUd SIHL 40 HSOduNd THL

191A NOA FHOIAR
SAVA ONIDNYOMN € TIVD
cecL-rre (ae8)
TIVD INO
SLLISNHOVSSYN TIVD

g

SUHHLO AG
1202/60/60 =
dNOUD L+4

DHNRIOC

SYOUNHA LDI LAVIAS TIAOAIIY MZA

N QAINOIY NOLLVILIIAONW LNNOW

G

JAOdTA SISATVNY
JLNNOW NI AAAAIINE OSTY SLNINIUINOTY ANV DN +es

(1S IAOD NOLLYDOT AVZA
UGN, 1[0

UOANHA “TOOL LAVINS

LV QESSEIDY INd

D-1000Z-6£09

[EnsTe——

SINHWIIINOTY IAd YO.LOVILNOD J

AUTDVNVIN NOLLE

AADYN

008!
"LLSYONMOUD!

0D .LON MHOM
'V ONINYFAQD

HLLIA IDNVCRHOIDV NI GITIVISNI STVIIELVIN ANV chﬁ_cb—u 16 TIVHS MUOM TIV

SINANND0d

AAINON HLLIS NOZIIHA

_ NOILLJI¥OSda 1odafodd JL HONIYIITY/SHA0D TTIIVIITddV )
o TVRET
A e STVAOUdY
— L3 1Y SV LIONVELS EY LN SI-0 AL/ /
! H0 LA LY N1 UKLV | LT ﬁ ~
/ HOMLLS 3 9L 5/, NYAIYL/ ALD NHOA. VS YO ATUISNOSHY 5l
ANVEHETIVL /) UO NAOM HH.L HLIA ONIAIIDOUd TUOSTE STIDNVITADSIA
QINO LATTNEL ANY 40 ONLLIYA NI ¥ ONH HHL AJLLON ATALVIQININT
™ D VNI ady TT/S1/60 o V35 ON
D/ saal NOLLANIDSAQ NANG | ALVa | A3y, ar
A0S AIANSST k=
ATNOL LIOddNS A w“m”“m“w
ATHS W0-SET ONILSIXT @ WWIOVIa uzpaa:‘:
89¥10 VIN ‘NOLHTAWELL e
AvON TTIH YFaav SATINAHT
wwaﬁmo ZOHAM—AAHEMH.HA mom— mw , abis < SNYTd VNNILLNY % NOL. .
£29908 :# Ng L DA, - saToN v
806£89

NOLLdOSAA LI T

AAATAOU OO

AUAAIAOU DNRLLIHTH

AUIRNYD

AUNMNO UAMNOLL

£29908 =01

ALLSVD NAOUD UTNANO ALATIOUd

dVIN NOLLVDO1

XHANI ONIAVIA

NOILVINYJOANI LIS

v0086 VM '3NA3T138

S$S3|PU3 2D SUCYN|OS By

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOU4

BADINIIN]

~
ﬁ 10810 VIV “NANFOMN
008 FLLINS "LITULS TUD TT

JULSVO T
NMO¥D ./

e

12620 [N “Y=ISNINGHE
QAVOU ATTIVA NOLONIHSVA 08T

AUOZLIDA

HLLSHOYOM 40 ALID
HHLSHOHOM

89¥10 VIN ‘NOLATINAL
avo¥ TTIH ¥a4aavi

€29908

\ o’

J\ J

T9TTYe9l # 10A[0¥d AZNA NOZIdIA

NoLLOIasranf
:ALNNOD
'SSHIAQAV ALIS

‘# LINN SSANISNd

uw0m5€T

JdMAOL LI0ddNS 4TS

VIN NO.LATdNAL

‘LHOITdH 449X0.L
‘HdAL LIS

“HINVN HLIS NOZIddA

80689 HHIIWNN H.LIS NOZIdHA

AUOZLISA




(7

0] L |

‘NOISIATRE SUHHANN LATHS

LNFNNDOM SIHL WALV 0L
“HHINIONT TVNOISSAAOY QHSNIOI ¥ 4O
NOLLYHWIQ L ¥FANN ONLLOV NV ATHL SSTINN
'NOSYId ANV O VT 4O NOLLVIOIA ¥ §1.11

12/Z2I60

92615 ON

HRS 7Y o

™ > VN am_| st/
D/s3a]  NOLLINDSAa Nawa | 3iva | aa

A0d aINSST

-

YIANOL.INOIINS
JTdS ,0-S€1 DNLLSIXT

89¥10 VIN ‘NOLATANEL
QVOd TTIH ¥9aavT

880656 NOLATIWHAL SO9
€29908 ‘# N4

806£89
AHENON ALIS NOZIIHA

¥0086 YM "3NA3 38 )

ss8|pua aJo suoyNn|os By

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOU4

BADINIANI |

10810 VIV "NYNHOM
0085 ALLINS “1HALLS TUO T

JILSVI ™
NMOYD ./, _/

126L0 [N WILLSNINGEE
AVOU ATTIVA NOLONIHSYM 081

AUOZLISA

-

\— .

INIOd O I

N3LSAS SNOUYOINAMKODIT3L IUEOR WSHIAND  SIWN
WAL dAL

H3HANY GIINNOW ¥3MOL il
3030 GILVIOIINI_LAVHS avis
1IN 00w 310M3N nay

QY3H 0IOvY 31034 Hyy

L33HS vIVO ADNINO3Y] OIOYY  SO3M
1L OWID3T3 3AOW3Y e
HOILVIS 35VA Olgvy S8y
IO 103y

ALNYNG o

1NN ¥IN0G dd

0350d0¥d (d)

3000 DHIOITI TNOILYN oan
MIN [

INVMONDI e

HYB GNNOND ¥3ISVR ;)
NOLLN0AT V431 ONOY n
3JUE0N 404 WILSAS ¥BOTD s
W3LSAS ONINOILISO TWBOD Sd9
HOLYINID N30

I3 IOVRIING ALTIOYS 313
ONUSIX3 (3)

VHNIINY Inv

‘SNOILVIATIEgY

“(AINO ONIdid I3 SNOMMIANON ¥O SNO¥YIL) INI MIL¥M NI ONIGUNS ONY “WILSAS NOILIIIONd ONINIHOIT

'SNANT0D T33LS ONIQUNG 3HL “M3LSAS ONIONNOYO DNILSIX3 3HL OL GIONOB 3 TIWHS ONIY ONIGNNOND dOLIO0N ¥3AdOD 0/T NYHL ¥ITWNS 38 JON TIWHS 3HL NALSAS ONISIX3 3HL

Q1 "ONI OMIGNNOHO SUIMOL ¥3LVM ONY 'SNIMOL ‘dOLO0H 3HL MONS SYOLINGNOD ONIGNNONI OML 3IN0H TW¥HS HOIIVMINOD 3HL “3Q¥HO OL 03INOY 38 OL G3MIN03¥ 3uv SHOLONONOD ONIONNGHS NN 3HL 3IHA SONIGTNE (¢
(134 Sv V130 ONYON¥IS ONNOHO ONINOILISNYYL O0¥) 1N¥D 3NOJMIS HuM 031v3S 38 ISAIM INONOD 3HI 4O ON3 Q3S0dX3 3HL “LNIOd

NOILYNIMY3L 013A=0¥D 40 .9 01 .T MIHUM O1 30v49 MOT38 .+ WOMJ 1INONOD 3IBX315 'OMIVLIN-NON .v/€ NI ¥3dd0D OINNIL ONOS 3¥¥B ZF 38 LSNN 30v3O 3A0S¥ OL JOVEO MOTIE MONI NONISNWAL IvHL SONNCHOD T OF

UINONOD 13 3HL 40 ON3 HOY3 OL Q30NOB 38 TIYHS HOLDNGNOD GNNOND 3HL (300D WDO1 A8 O3LBIHON LINGNOD DITIYLSHNON

) 318YQIOAYNN S| LINONOD T¥A3N 4O 3SN 3¥3HM ‘035N

38 TIMS LINGNOD OAd SY HONS IMMILY IMTYIIN-NON ‘SNOLLONDD T¥D07 ¥O SININ3WINO3Y 300D 133N OL UNGNOD NI OISNOH 38 OL G3MINO3Y SI 11 NIHM 'SNOOTS MO STIvA HONOMHL SIAIIIS MO SAND 1HOdANS WIIN
'SLNGNOD JITYI3N S¥ HINS "HOLINANOD 3JHL ONNOMY NI ¥ HHO4 IVHL SIDIFBO DIMIVAIW HONOHHL 3LNON 38 ION TIVHS SM3ISAS NOUDIIOHA ONINIHON ONY ONIONNO¥D AMNI¥A 3ML 04 035N SHOLINGNOD ONNOND 61
HOLONANOD ONNOY¥D H3ddOD O3INNIL GI10S 3WvB ZH (1) HUM ONIY ONNOHD NI 30 1) 9 NIKLA SLDIMBO OITIWI3N 117 ONOH 81
D3N 3HL ML 30NYOHODDY NI “ONR ONNO¥D 3HI OL G3ONOE 38 TI¥HS SINOAdNS ONY SIKvaJ 'S3X08 WWIIM TvOMIDIIZ-NON ONy TWOKLDITI SNOINYTIIOSIN L1

TVIMILYN INVISISIY NOISOMMOD ¥ Wi G3LY0D 38 TIvHS SNOUDINNOD ONNONO ¥OMIIX3 1l 9l

'SNOILOINNGD ONNO¥O 031108 ONY NOISSIHAINOD ¥ NO 035N 38 TI/HS (31S¥d HO 139 JAUDNGNGD 31) SONILYOD INVOIXOUNY Q3AOHddY i
'dv8 ONNOND ¥3NOL 3HL ONY 3908 3HL O1 031108 ¥O O3IONOS ATIWOINHIHION3 38 TIVHS SHOLONGNOD OMIONOE 3008 301 '+l

SNOLDINNGD QT3M DINY3HIOXT A8 G3D¥134 38 AW SNOILOINNOD ONNOHD NOISSIHANOD €1
SISO SSIMd HOIH OMISN O3WN04 38 TIVHS (HOIALX3 QNY HOM3INI) 30vHO 3A0BY SNOILIINNOD ONNOMD TV 21
“30¥40 M013 SNOLDINNOD ONIGNNONO VI¥ ¥0J G3SN 38 VIWMS SUTIM DIMMIHIOXT "It

Q3140ddNS J131¥NO30Y 38 N¥D SONB .G¥ N3HA Q3010AY 38 TIYHS SHOLONGNOD ONIGNNOND NOILD3LO¥A 3HL NI SON3S 06 40 3sn Ot

'SNOLDINNOD ONIONNONO 03 35N 33 10N TIWHS ¥OIDNANOD 13ILS 0¥1D ¥3dd0D ¥O HOLINANOD WANWINTY 6

O3L¥JINI ISUAYIHLO SSITNN ¥3dd0J INNIL GNOS ZF 38 TIWHS ONIY ONNO¥D 3HL ON¥ SYVE GNNONO/ININGINDI NIIMI3E SHOLONGNOD ONNOYD HOWILX3 1 '8
03LUr3d 3Yv SN ONNOY¥D 3HL 40 305 3USOJAO NO SNOILJ3NNOD %O¥8 OL ¥OVB GIND¥WIS ¥O dn 0IT8NOQ 38 LON TIVHS SNE ONNOMO 3MI OL SNOIDINNOD ¢

518 ¥0COLNO ¥0J ¥3dd0d

O3NNIL QNOS 348 T "SI8 YOOOMI 0 YIOUY) HO ¥3ddOD UIAWVHLS OF 'SIUIM ONNOYO ININAINOI WINIMIWANS Q3LYINSHI NIZUD WLM M8 GNNOYD YILSYW JHL OL Q3LIINNOD ANDIMA 38 TIVHS v LSNIBYD HO¥3 o

QINIVISNI ONY O3HSINNNA 36 TI7HS D3N 3ML HY

ININGINOI_S18 OL SUNDHID ¥IMC IHL KL

3ONYGHOODY M O3ZI5 'HOUYINSNI NI3YD HIVA SHOLONGNOD ¥3ddOD QIONAILS NOLINGNGD QHNOHD ININJIND3 OIYINO3M OIN 3HL S¥ O3SN 38 LON TIWHS AYMIDYH MIIW G

SdvI)

4INQNOD 3dAL ONIGNNOYO Q3ADNAdY IN 3 Y3dd0D 9 HIW ALNNILNODSIC 3HL SSONOY ONIGNOB A8 ¥O SONILLIY ONIGNOS G3LSIT MIM SNONNILNGD ATIVOMIDIN3 JAwi Qnv GIONNCYD 38 TIWHS Avii ONY LGNGD T#13M '+

SIINSIY OMILS
HOILYNING3L 1Y Q304Y1 AINIOZ on 301n0dd GNY LINONOD 3HL O1 30¥MYQ ¥O MILSAS ONIGNNOHD JMI NI AUNNINOD 4O SSOV ANY INBXIMJ O S¥ NOUYTWISNI LINONOD any ST3d0NY MO st ETR
SINT NIVHG QMY SHIM3S (@) anv (1)(9)s'0tz D3N 335 . SST1 O SWHO § 4O 110S3M ISIL ¥ 3AIIHOv O 0303IN S¥ SI0ONIDA3
oV =) o GNNOHO TWINIMINGANS TIVLSNI ONY HSINGNG TI¥HS ¥OLOVYINOD IHL 'SWALSAS JO0NLOITI GNNOND HOJ (18 ONY 0011 333 u3d) ONUSIL WINYD OF JONVISISIY WINIIOd-JO-TIv4 3230 MAORIId THHS HOLOVALNOD TNi 2
S3NIT_ANNNTS 03 39v170A 20 D3N JHL HUM 3DNYOHODDY
he “HOLLYOW “u3Lvin GIHVIDR 2 (+) sad ONIONOR ¥3dd0D 3HOM O OML A8 “IGv4D MOTIR O 1y H3HLIOOL GINOB 38 TIWHS (S.539 M3HOJ Ov ANy ONILHOM 010wy ° 31 ONIGMIONY) SAISAS 300dLOITI NROHD TI¥ 1
N33 ONNO¥D
SaSETe 5T RITGET] "SIION ONIONNOY9 G 13INIITO
$4001 J1diviL ONY LINANDD 4O ‘S31BYD EE MOM3L 3SvHd D | o "Aoer/uLz |\
SIN TNOIS 4O WAYTY "NOLYIINAFINGS =5 31d9nd 40 3NvH0| 3swrd 8 7 ~
SW3LYM SNO3SvD [Comax ] NMONE 35V ¥ e . “INIVOINVAWI 4O TU3 ANY NI Q30¥1d 38 10N TI¥HS 331 80
. A - B I;O.:w) % NOWLI3S 10€ 1O¥ HiA IONYONOODV NI ‘ISIMNIHIC P = ¥
xwu“_.“.wwow,ﬁﬂu :.Eazw J__mﬁwwu [EETS) [T Q310N SSIINN “IUIHONOD 40 S3003 GISOAX3 TI¥ 1¥ OIANONd 38 TIWMS NIMYHD _4/f v O 3903 G300L ¥ ¢ HONS TSIV HZOH, TNIICHD KI2oys” 801 QS 38 YIHS VeI o e oo o1 cice
v 23wty Inory N T WainaN /L R eaas 0300M34 38 QWNOMS SWB3Q ONY HSYAL ‘NOIIONOD NYITD M1 SISIM3ud 3AYI1 TIVHS MOLOWIINGD 1T
E 35 5| o “d0z/0zt - . : . NOILYD0T GIL¥NOISIO SUINKO IHL OL OINANLY
SONDWYN AJAUNS ANYHOAIL o S o i SEOD  a 0 TEh o Seman 38 TIVHS QIAOMIM SYNNILNY “ANIOYS ONILSIX3 3HL WOM3 0OMIH SWILl ¥IHIO ONY SIBYI
s . TIXYOD SY HONS SIRILYN dvddS T 4O 3S0dSIO ATN3d0Nd ANY ATI¥OIT VIWHS HOLOYHINOD 02
NouvAYOK3 azsadosd [ 3] — - -~ a3 0 M 0L Q3800 3 ouuzou s
[ETE) annowd £ “HINYT 01 Q3S0dX3 AINIIWIIE Oy 1SNey Toes Sonas NOUDVASUYS ML 01 3SN3IdK3 SHOLOVHINOD 1¥ Q3WIvY3IM 38 TIHS 1vd QIOVHTG ANY SIHNLDNALS
ETTTY RTUE ” - < QNY ONIGYDSONYT 'SBHND ‘SININIAV 'SININIAONAMI ONILSIX3 103104 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD ML 61
73000 90107 WIOINA Mgy o1 “Aorz/0zt ’ MOHS ST “I0MLN0D INIFIG3S ONY NOISON3 D4
WHOJINN YMJY a3y 3SVHd § ISIMYIHLO NMOHS SSIINN 133LS u,__nw«wmq_ua 404 030M0¥d 38 TIVHS ¥ e SNOTI0) tl SINNIAND W01 Iy M 5 W 38 THS NN QIHIN03Y 41 SIHNSTIN
A8 3SVHd ¥ FEy Qe AITWNS ONY SuvE f TOMINOD NOISO¥I 'NOLDNMLSNOD ONINNG 3MIS ONILSIXI OL IDNYENNISIA IZWINIK TIVHS HOIOWHINOD 'BI
20100 ¥OLNONOD | watsas SHOTI03 SV SNOLYOUIDIAS 193r0¥d 4O/GNY SONIMWRG NOMDNMISNOD 3HL NO Q3141D3dS SY NOISON3
¥ SNV Q3NMOS30 QMYONVIS JO (1) HIONIMIS QT . IN3N3Hd OL G3ZIIBVIS GNY "3dOTS WHOANN ¥ OL G30v4D 38 TIWHS “AYNIANG 5O INIFAIND3
300 0109 ¥010NANOD o o ) WomiieTTaL, JSMSAID CgNTSSISHOOK 33530 06 e “4INOL IHI A8 G3INOD LON ONY O 3L 4G U3BHNISIO ALNIAONA SYINMG JHL 4O SY3UY Iui L1

G3TVISNI QYOO TINd 3L IINM Q3W3UIN ¥ IAVH OL 3uv QITIVASNI 34V IVHL SUNGNOD IM¥dS/ALGNI 1TV ‘OF

_NOZIIA, MOHS OL ¥IINID ¥3Ln,

NO 38Y1 QIgDINY ATYISNI “6Z

AL43d0¥d QMY 34 QHVNOIVS O1 SYYONYIS fONY S300D 3I8YOrfday FHL Him

OMVLIANON 0.

"SHOUYO0Y ¥OW3IX3 HO4 (¥3LLIE ¥O dm)
03193104d M3HLY3M ONY SNOWLVOOT HOW3INI ¥0J (43L138 ¥O) L WWIN G31v 38 ONY L SO VNIN ONY ¥rIG 1R GI30K3

O LIV TWHS 40

I 8g
3403
3L ¢
¥O)| t wwan
4

38 TIVHS S3X08 3DNIQ ON¥ OIS 'I1OvIdID3Y TN G

SNOLYDOT NOW3(X3 ¥0J (3138
HO) HE VN3N ONY SNOUYOO MOW3INI ¥O4 (MILLIG ¥0) | YNIN Glvy 38 GNY 05 Tn G330X3 ¥0 133N TMHS 33LS
133HS G31v0-AX0d3 O Q3ZNYATYD 38 TIWHS S3X08 TINd ONY SIXOB NOLONA 'SIXOB WHINN3L 'SLINGYD ININJINOI +T

QIZINVAYO A9

QSN ONY J0ISING NO INNXIGT NOMI 318¥3TIWH Q3ZINYAIVD ONY 3QISNI NO ONIHSNE NOMI 318¥3Tien
S$3X08 0L Q3dMY1D AQIOY 38 TI¥HS SLNONOD 'ONIIINI WONJ LMI0 ¥O N3ISYId ‘3L3MONOD INIAIU

O 30vH0 WSINIJ OL HSN1J G3ddvD ATNYHOMIL 38 TI¥HS SINGNOD 40 SONI 'SNOUDNNISAO Y31 Of QINS 38 Toite

LINGNOD TI¥ "SINIT ONIII) GNY TIVA JMNLONHIS OL UYINDIONIdHId GNV T3TIAY "NINNYI INNYHONCM

QNY LY3N ¥

M J3TviSM 38 TIVHS LNONOD 'S3I008 I3UND (NGNOD HIIM 3Qvi 38 TIVHS SIIOVISEO ONNONY 3LNOM O NOLDINO Mi
SIONVHD 'SIJOTIANI IHOWL NI SLINANOD 33X ONY 3MNLINHIS JHI OL ALMIXOHA I501D NIVINWH ‘3HNLONYLS 3Hi 30, SanT

3L MOTI04 A13S0TD ‘03LUMY3d 38 LON TWA JUNISNALS OL SHIONVH ONHOVLIY MOJ (Q319NIIV-HIOMOd

'21) S30M30

AISOTAX3 "SHIONYH ONY SovillS 03LVHONIA=NON G3AONAdY HUM 30VId NI AT3ND3S OINIISYS 3B TIVHS SLNONOD 'CZ
(¥N03 40 3 3dAL LNQNY) ¥3A0D 3ANTINI GNY DAd 38 TIVHS 19NG ONRIM GILIONS 22

(AVA3YIM 31¥1D3dS QIOM3MIM)

SONYINIMOD N3O ONIMS OL GINOIS30 'N3A0D O3ONM ¥ JONTONI ONY HSINIJ TIWNI NY HLA TVAIN 38 TIvHS SAvadsms ‘iz

O3H IHL

ONY 333V/ISNY 1IN VRGN KUM 3ONYO¥ODDY NI 3SN WORIDINI H04 GIIEVI 38 TIVHS SAVM I ONY SIXOB 'SLINGYS OC
135 035N NOMYI0T 3IHL ¥OJ INO¥JAY ONY JAAL-NOISSIHAMOD MO QIAVIUHL um.uu_ﬂumwwwu_bm% ouhm:muuuwc._uw_umw 61
NOUVHEIA 343IHA 'SHOOQLNO ONY SYOOOM G3SN 38 TIWKS (X313 3U11-QINON) —_aczowmwww#mr.’wu%mﬂk woutanon wi
3A0BY 0370¥dd¥ TIv ON¥ S06/SMOETI T1¥ HOJ IAd 0B JINGIHOS GNY SIHOWALS NO ngzuzunzx.ﬁahow.uwﬂ,wwnw_m 34

SNOILYOOT ¥OOGNI G3WIONOD 04 O3S 38 TWHS (JM) 318¥D G¥ID-WWi3n ¥O (IW3) ONIBNL DTN WOLIANI ‘o1

SNOILYDO1 ¥OOGN! 0350dX
¥04 G3SN 38 TIWHS (M) LINONOD TYAIN CI9 ¥O “(Ovi) LINGNDD L3N IVIGINNAING *(L3) ONIBNL DITIVAIN #u‘z_uﬁw n_

23N aNy

II/ISNY I VAN HUM IONVON00DY NI 3SN TOMIDINI ¥0J GI1IEVI HO QIIST I8 TIVHS AvaL 3IBvD ONY AVAIOVY b1
(18YIVAY 41 3 06) D 5L NYHL SSI1 ION NOILYH3O HO4 U3LvH 38 TIWHS SLAN 3uiM ONv S9N “(WNO3 ¥0) SL38

ONY SYIOHL 48 SLON 3uIi ONY SONT 3HIK NOISS3UHOD ‘TIAIS-dHIND 38 TIHS SNOILDINNOD ONIGNNOHD QNY ¥IMO4 T €1

HI (43981 4O ¥1f) 37¥D DL 34AL ‘OLINGNOD-ILINM 38 TIVHS Av¥L F18¥D Ni 3SN 403 NI J04INOD ONY ¥3MOd TI
‘a3U103dS 3SWAEHIO

SSINN (43081 4O +14) GHOD MOOS 3dAL "OIONGNOD-ILINW 38 TI¥HS GNOD 31BIXIT4 NI ONIMIA TONINDD GNY NIMOL

U31I03dS ISWYIHIO SSTINN NOWYINSNI T=RHY U0 'WHY ‘T—MHL "MHL ‘T=IHHX ‘MHHX ‘T—NMHL ‘NINHL

MHHL 3dAL

HUM (¥308Y1 4O 9f) HOLONONOD ¥3dd0D 31OMS 38 TIVHS SHOOONI O3LYIOT ONIMIM ONNOND ININGINDI TWINIMEIINS 01
‘G314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN NOIVINSNI Z-MHY 4O MHY ‘Z—MHL ML Z=MHHX IAHHX ‘ZT=NAMHL "NMHL “MHHL 3dAL HLM
(4308¥1 ¥0 ¥ 1#) MOIINONOD ¥3dd0D IIDNIS 38 TIVHS LINONOD ¥O ONIBNL NI ONINIM ONNOY¥D INIWAINO3 QNY 43M0d 1V 6

S303 d¥VHS JAOM3Y OL 1001 ONILIND Q3A0¥dY HIW HSNT3 IND 38 TWWHS Sdvam 3 T '8
'STIBYT DUSYId WM GINIBV) AWYITD 38 TIVHS (SHIENNN Q) SQuvDE TINYE L
(S.01 tindu
QWY QY08 T3Nvd =) SHIBHAN QI JINDHID HONYSE ONY ONILYY ALDVAMY MO ¥3MOd 'NOUYHNOLINOD 3N ‘NOWYANOLINGS

AN HIR 39¥L TYOHL0313 DILS¥Td .2/1 "ONVYE WE) 3dvi WORIOITI MO NOUVINSNI 300D-¥010D HiM 3138V
38 TvHS 318D 4O 09731 ONY o u._wom_u:nzou uwuxm ¥3IMOd AYIAT 40 NI HOVI S
“NOLLDIOSIHNC ONINY3A09 3IHL 3¥d 3003 03100V
INY¥ND LSON 3HL HC I3IN_#Z'0L1 JIOUNY HUM JINVONODIY NI INININO3 LI 30 ONLYY 3HL QIIOXT 10N
$300 INISUND LNOY¥ID LHOHS JIBYIVAY AJAN3A “WRININ DY 000'CZ 'A3103(GNS 3uv AJHL HOWA O1 INIWNND 1INDHID
LYOHS 3HL NYHL H3L¥3¥D 38 IVHS LYHL ONILYY INZMUND ONHJN¥M3INI NV JAYH TIVHS SIDAIG INZWMNONIAO TN  Z'%

OL F¥0INOD TIVHS ONY “TYAO¥ddY 40 TIBY SIIHOLYHOBYT

3000 WIDINT WNOIYN IHL 40 ININIMINOIY
SYILHMYIGNN ML dY3B TIVHS ININAINO3 TV L'y

23N 3HL A8 Q3YNO3Y S¥ NOIVEYYIS ITEYO WNNINIM_ NIINMW ONy Q3LVDINOIS 38 TIWHS SLNDUID TV

"O3LYNINTI 387 SQHVZYH dil ONY

v
93N 3HL 4O SINIM3YINOIY IHL HLM AIDHOD TIVHS STMNIIYM ONY SGOHI3N 1M0JdNS ONY AVMIOVA ‘ONIMIM 't
1

03%0078 10N SI IN3NGINOI 0L SS30J¥ L¥HL OS SHNANOD TWISNI TI¥HS HOLOYHINOD ‘DIYHIHIS 3uv SONUNON LNONGD
. SIONYNIGHO/S300D D01 ONY '3IYLS 3034
318¥INdY TI¥ ONY 3N 'SNOIYDIIDISS LOIM0¥A IHL HIMA 3ONYONOOOY NI OINYOJMIJ 38 TIVHS HOM WOMIDITI T 't

‘S3ION NOILVTIVISNI WoIlg103 13

WISY OL WYOINOD TIWHS (4wt} OINEY3 3¥IM O30TIM TI¥ 'S1OY WISY OL VMOINOD TI¥HS ONIDMOINIZY 133LS T
'S0 JO (3/M) OMVY ININID-OL-NILYM WONIXYN ¥ HIit ININID ONVILNOJ I 3dAL

38 0L G350 ININID ‘(343AIS ANIA) JUNSOdX3 SSYID €4 QNv JIVOINIOV JO 32IS NO GISYE 38 01 ININNIVHING
I 40 INNONY “SIUNLXINGY DMMIYUINI—ti- NIVINOD TIYHS SIIDAD MHL-3Z3384 OL G3SOdX3 IL3HONOD

" NOIYDIddy 30v4uNS
G3HSINIY OL O 30O WHOJINN HIOONS ¥ OL IHONOYB ONv 0310¥dW0D 38 TI¥HS 30v9 BAS 3HL 91
S¥3YY HIMOL ONY
ININYNO3 SHIWHYO 3HL NOMI AVMY MOTJ OL ¥lfwe 30v4NS 3SNvD OL GIGvMO 38 1IWHS 3US IML
o SHILIIHS_ONY 'SHOON “INIMAINDI
umwuyaizc_zn_z_zoauz.:axu..:zu_m__z(zo:u_am_%w.zuo._»maux_:omguizu_mu:m

2T s 40 L 01 L Ao s Ser 04 NOINDIHIOIAS WOINHIIL FHL HIM 3IONYQHODOY NI JO¥NOIS 3UIS 3QINONJ TIVHS HOIOVHINOD FHL ‘bt
ON \SSTTY 'SAY0 82 12330 000F 4O (2.4) HLONGHLS L SIUNLN WIOT YO/QHY “ONI ¥SN JTUSYD NAOKD 'HINWO ¥IMOL "HOLIWHINOD 40
WAO¥ddY NHL OL 193MANS SHOM 3HL 4O NOMND3X3 JHI HIVA 3¥IRMIIN ION T HOIMA SINIOJ LY
Q3NNSSY SI SNOLYONNOA GNY S§YIS 4O NOISIO ¥O4 O3SN JWNSSHNd ONRYYIB TOS ‘SEWRIIMIO GIION SSINN T 3ISWHIHIO O 0300Nd ‘03dd¥D H0/ANY GINOW3Y 38 TIVHS OM IHL 40 NOLNDIXI
° “IIUINOD 30¥1d-NI-1SVD HOJ i ONY NOISIO 3HL i URSUIINI HOHM "SIV Y3HIO ONY DRNIDITI 'S¥o "¥3lvm ¥IM3S INLOWNI ONUSIX3 T €4
ONY GBLY WISV '¥BLY FUSY 'STC 10 'BIT 19¥ 'LOC ¥ 3HL HUM JONYQHODOY NI 38 TIVHS NHOM 3134ONOD V¥ 1 AT¥031 40 Q3SOJSIQ ONY 3NIS 3HL KON O3IAONIY 38 TIVHS I5NaZy
MIHIO ¥ SINOIS 'SHOUS 'SWIB3Q 'SANNLS “HSIBANN "ANYSSIOIN Ji HOM IHL 30 NOIINOD IHL
1Y HSVHL ONY 'SWB30 “MYILYW 3LS¥A ONILYIOWNOOV 10N 3383 WIS JHL d33% TIVHS HOLOVHINOD  Zi
1S ONIDYOINIZY ONV SNOIIVONNOS JLIJONCO NOISIA3Y 03AONddY ISV "SNOUYDLIDILS

123r0¥d ONY SONIWYG NOILONALSNOD Q3dRYIS JHL NO O3LYDIONI SY 38 TIVHS O 3uS 1Y (1
$34NO300¥d ALFI¥S NOUONYLSNOD

\
>

SISYA AWV ¥

NO 3US WOM4 O3AON3Y 38 GINOHS SWE3A ONY HSYAL 'NOIIGNOD NY31D NI SISWI3Md 331 TIVHS HOLOVMINOD
"NOLYD01 GII¥NOISIO

S.UINMO IHL OL G3NNNLIY 38 TIWHS O3NONIH SYNNILNY "AINO¥S ONUSIX3 3HL MONJ G3AOW3N SH3L ¥IHIO
ONY SIIBYO WIXY0D SY HONS STYILVA o¥aIdS TI¥ JO 3504SKI ATyIONA ONY ATIYDIT TIWHS NOLOVHINOD

“ONI ¥SN 31USYD NMOND 40 NOILOYASILYS 3HL OL ISNIJX3 SMOLDVMINOD LY Q3¥I¥d3d 38 TIVHS luvd 030viva
ANY SIUNIDNYIS ONY ONIGYISONYT 'SBEND 'SININIAVY "SININGAONAMI ONIUSIX3 1D3108d TIWHS HOLOVEINOD 3HL
“SONIAYS

NY1d ONIONNOMO ONY ‘03131 'NIMOJ 3HL NI NMOHS S¥ SIIB¥D ONIONNONO ¥0J ON¥ 0J13L QMY "N3IMOd

404 SLNGNOD 17¥ 40 ONILNOY 1SIA IHL INIVY3L30 OL SI ONY NOILYDUSIANI 3IIS ¥ WHOSN3d OL SI ¥OIOVHINOD
"NOIYTIVISNI JO_3ISNVHD HONS ANY ML

ONIG3300Md OL HOd FUUSYD NMOMD GNV M3WYO 3HL A8 WAONdAY ¥0J4 NOILYIIWISNI NLYNN3LIY Nv 3S040Nd
TIVHS HOLOVYINGD 3HL 'SONIMYYMO 3SIHL NO NMOHS S¥ QITWISNI 38 LON N¥D ININGINO3 0314D3dS IHL i
ISWHIHLO O3L¥IS ATWIA0IdS SSIINA_ SNOLVONIANODIY

S.HIWNLOVANNYIH HUM JONYONOOOY NI STYMYILYW GNY INIWJINO3 TIY TIWISNI TIYHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL

'SONIMVHQ 3HL NO O3L¥DIONI SY SNOWYTIISNI YT 3131dN0D OL AMYSSIDIN HOBY)

ONY SIONYNILHNAY “ININAINO3 "STVINIIVIV ONIHSINNNI 3GNIONI TIYHS MHOM 3HL '3SIMYIHIO O310N SSIINN

¥4 (¥ OL G3UIN 38 LON ING JONIONI TIA SIHI 'M34D ONIMHOM 3HL HOJ ONINIVI AI3S 30INONG

TIVHS NOLOVHINGD SIAMILN Y¥YIN ¥O ONNONY S¥3id DNITIMG HO DNIYAYIX3 NIMA MOLOVNINOD

341 A8 035N 38 QINOHS NOWNYD 3N3IX3 WOIOVYINGD A8 Q3LDIW0 SV QIIYD0TIM 38 TIWHS HNAOM

3H1 40 NOUNDIXI ¥IdONJ ML ¥OJ Q3IHIND3Y IuIum ONY SIVUL 11v 1¥ 031308 38 TIWHS 'NHOM
) 3HL NI GIMILNNOONT JUIHM SIILCIA HIHIO GNY DWLDINI 'S¥D “¥ILWM "NIMIS IN[DY ONUSKI 1 01
NOIONYLSNOD 4O 1¥¥iS FHL OL ¥OWd SIDANIS IMIYI01 ALTHA 1DVINOD TIWHS HOLIWILNOD ML 6

T “ISUNMSHIO G3LYIS ATIOIIDIAS SSTINN SNOIYONINHODZS
SUINLOVANN HUM 3DNYOHOIOY I STNILVI GNY INFNINOI TI¥ TIWASMI TI¥HS NOLOVAINOD ML 8

§ SNOUYIND3H F1BYONddY GNY SIONYNIGHO

1 'S3000 WNOUDIGSIHNT WI0T GN¥ SNOIYILAIDIAS ANVANOD ALFIIA GNY TYADINAW J18YDIddy T1¥

LA K100 TIVHS 10O O3UYD 40M TI¥ HNOM 3HL J0_FONVINOANIA IHI ONIGHYO3Y ALINOHINY

P N8N ANY 4O SHIQHO0 NJY1 ONY SNOLLYIND3Y ‘SIINY "SIONVNIGND ‘SAVT T1¥_ KL A1dHOD

o ONY S3DNON IMAO¥ddY TI¥ INSSI TIVHS HOLIVIINOD “SIONVNIONO GNY SNOLYIND3Y ‘53000
I1BYONdd? T HUM JONVOHODOY LOWIS NI 38 TIYHS Q3TIVISNI ONY O3IHSINNNI STMN3IYN T ¢

NOILYTIVISNI 30 3DNVHO HONS JNY LM ONIGIID0NS

OL NOId “ONI YSN JUSYD NAOND AS TWAONAdY 03 NOUVIIVISHI SNIYNMIIY NV 350d0dd TIWHS
. 3IHL 'SONIAVHQ 3S3HL NO WMOHS S¥ QITIVISNI 38 10N N¥D INIWAINO3 G3WDIdS 3HL 31 9

A (3 NOIVAYDX3 ONY ONIHONINL (0 AI34vS ¥ORLDINI (D 3O¥AS OINIINOD (8 NOOILOMI
v

SNOILYINO3N J1BYDddY ONY ‘$3000 W07 QN

ANYAINOD AN ONY TYDIDINAW 31BYONddY 119 HUM ATdNHOD TIVHS INO GINYO M4OM T1¥ SIOM 3HL 30
3ONYNHO4¥3d 3HL ONIGNYO3Y ALMOKINY INANG ANY 40 SHIGHO INiMY1 ONv SNOLYINO3Y 'SIINY "SIONYNIOHO
'SMY1 TT¥ HilM ATdHOD ONY S3DLON 3IYINdOYddY T 3NSSI TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 'SIONVNIGHO ONY SNOLYIN93M
’$3000 318¥DNddY T1¥ HIM 3NYOHODOY LOWLS Ni 38 TTWHS GITIVISNI GNY O3IHSINMNG SIVINALYN 117
“JUSYI NMOND 4O NOLINILLY 3HL O1 1HONOME 38 TTVHS ONMOA ADNVAINOSIA ANV “SONIMYMQ
NOIJNYLSNOD 3HL NO NMOHS SY OIHSIIANOIOY 38 N¥D HOM 3HI IYHI WHIINOD OL GNY SNOIIONOD ONISIX3
FHL HIA 3ZRVITINYS 01 3US 113D 3HL LIS TIVHS HOLOYYINGD ONIGQIS 3HL 'SQI 30 NOISSINGNS JHL OL HOMd
318ISSOd SY NOOS SY G3IHION 38 OL Si QNOJ3M 4O ¥3IINION3
3HL SONIAYSO NOUDNYISNOD 3IHL Hiw SLOIINGD HO/GNY SIONYGIMISIO 3yv 3WIHL LVHL OINNW3IIQ SI 11 31
'SININT3 NOLDNYISNOD ONILSIX3 HO MIN ANY JO ONILIND MO NOIYDREY1 O HORIA SONUAYNG NOILINMISNOD
3HL NI NMOHS SIONYAY3ID HO/ONY 'SINIWIUNSY3H 'SNOISNINIQ IHL AJ3A Q1313 OL HOLOVMINOD 3HL 40
AUVBISNOGS3Y 310S IHL SI 41 1N SINIWIII NOMOMMISNOD 40 ININIOVIA HO/GNY NOUYIREYS IHL NI ISISSY
01 SONIMVYG 3HL NO SININIMNSYAW ONY SNOISNINIQ 3IVHNDDY 30IAONd OL 30¥N N3IG SYH 180443 MILNYISENS
‘04023 40 MIINIONI 3HL LOVINOD O3UINOIY 51 NOIVOLINID
UIHLENG A1 NH3A0D TIVHS 'SININIMNO3Y LDMWIS 30N “¥3IVIHO 3IHL 'SNOMYDIIIDIJS OGNV 'SIION TWHINID
'SU¥130 'SN¥Id N3IMIIE ¥NOJ0 S3IONVAINISIQ 3yIHM "SINIWNOOQ LOVAINOD 3HI NI HO4 G30AONd Sv ¥O/GNY
‘LO3MOYd JHL NO MYOM ¥YTWIS OL WYOANOD TIVHS NOIONYHISNOD ‘NMOHS 3v STYI30 ON 3WIHM STVI3O
TWOIAL ONY S3ION TWy3N3D ¥3A0 3ONIA3D3d 3NvL TIVHS SONIMYHQ NOUINHISNOD 3HI NI SIVIIA GNY SILON
'AINO 3UNLONYLS G3HSINIY 3HL 4O NOIYA¥ISBO TWANIONMIS 403 SI ONY SWAL 3SIHL 40 NOMOIASNI
3ANTONI_ON T JAUYINIS34A3Y SIH HO WIINION JHL A8 SUSIA NS 'JI3 ‘ONIMOMS 'MHOMHNO0J "ONIDYNB 'OL
03U 38 10N 1N8 'JONIONI TTYHS_SIUNSYIA HONS ~ ‘NOLDNNISNOD ONRING AL¥IdOMd ONY 341 40 NOILDILONd

¥04 AYYSSIIIN SIUNSVIN TI¥ 3QAONY TIVHS IHL - "S3YNAI0HI TNY K i
‘SQOHLI 'SN3N_NOLLDNALSNOD 3HL ¥03 3 113705 38 1I¥HS IHL k]
40 SGOHL3F HO SNYIM JHL IUVOIONI LON OQ AJHL “IMNIONYLS OIHSINIG IHL INISINAIY SONIMYHO 3ISIHL
'NMOHS ATLIMdX3 LON ¥4OM SNOINYMIIOSIN
¥04 3DID¥id 0009 GYVONYLS 0314300V AUISNANI 3SN TIVHS HOLOVMINGD 3HL 'SONIMYNQ 3SIHL NO
NMOHS JI01dX3 (38 NYD ¥0) SI ININ3T3 4O NOWIONOD AY3A3 LON Sv 3DILO¥Nd Q00D Q¥YONVIS 031d3J0V
ANISNONI 40 ONY SINIMIMINO3IY ONv SOMVONYLS 300D 318YONddY 3JHL 4C 300ITMONA ONINHOM ¥ AYH OHM
IdO3ANIOM_ HO/ANY NY Ag 38 W QILOK30 NHOM 3HL LvHL QIINSSY
St S3NNYO0T ¥VUAIS BO SIHL NI SYIINIONI 318YINA3Y A8 SIONYISANDYUID HYUMIS HIONN Q3SIDNIX3
ATIHON. SSINILIIANOD ONY YYD TWNOISSIIONd JO SONYONYIS ONISH O3NvdIud NIFB JAYH SONIWANG ISIHL

“ONI ¥SA 3UUSYD NMOYD N3INMO H3MOL

NOZININ U3

403 3 WHINIO

1430 ONIMOTIOS 3HL "ONIMYHQ NOILDNYISNOD 40 3S0d¥Nd 3HL 04

Alddy TIVHS SNOI

SYNNIINY ONY YNNILNY 40 QNY “NOIYHILTY "NOUVIIVISNI
H04 ONVONYLS, Z10Z-VY=6101-YIL/ISNY 40 NOISHIA 1S3V ON¥ 'SIONYNIL¥NAY ON¥ SINNOW
40 NOMYTIVISNI 303 QUYONYIS, +6Z01-0LS-03D '3US H3IMOL DNI YSN FUSYD NAOYD NO SIUAIDY
NOILINYISNOD HO4 SGYYANYLS NOMYIIZISNI. BI00!-GIS-SYD HLM ATdHOD OL ¥HOM 3US T '
(NOINIQ3 1S31¥7)
TZE-VIL/ISNY HIMA JONYOHOODY NI (S)3UNLONYIS ML AUY3D 01 D M SSY10
H0J ¥3IINIONI Q3TN0 ¥ 4O INIHINIOAN OIHINO3Y IHI ONIONTONI "CSZO1-015-03D OUYONYLS
“ONF ¥SN JUSYO NMOND ONz (NOIIGI LS3LVI) Br01Y 3ISSY/ISNY 01 3YIHQY TIWHS SNYId ONIDOW
RLg ONI38 SIMLDY 3HL 0L G31Y134 SOMYONYIS SOSNISNOD_AYISNON
FWBYONddY ANY GNY SNOYINO3N D01 ONY “3L¥IS “Tva3Q34 (NOIIO3 1SIIY1) BF'OIY ISSY/ISHY
1330 TIYHS ONY 'NIYIH QINIVINOD NNOM 3HL 40 NOWND3IXI INL H04 JIBISNOISIN HOLDVHINGD
T3NIO 3HL JO AUVNGISNOJSIH IHL 38 TIVHS SNYId 3INISIY ONY 'SNYId ONIBMIND ‘SNYId
ONIOOW "SN¥Id NOILD343 ‘0L Q3UMN LON 1NG ONIGMIINI ‘SOOHLIN QNY SNYIR NOUDNMISNGD T ‘v
‘SINININNDIY
TWNOILDIGSHING TYDOT O1 ONIGNOJDY LNO 03SOTD QNY QISIYS 38 TIVHS SLMH3d_ 03HIN03y
TO¥ "03137dN0D 3u¥ NOUIMMISNOD GNY SILALDY NSNO ¥ILAY “DNINGZ ONY “WANINNONIANI
“3N0Z_0O04 “3414 “WOINYHO3M “TWOI10313 ‘ONIQUNG 'OL GILMIN SON SI ING "SIANTONI SIHL
‘03NIV1B0 38 TIVHS SLiY3d QIMIN03Y 11¥ 40 1M¥1S 3HL OL ¥OiWd €
L3MDIL IOUON HOLOVHINGD ONv JONYNILNII
BRND ALIIYS ¥ 31%AINIO OL OON JHL TT¥D ¥O D0d “ONI ¥SN JTUSYD NMOND ¥NOA 01 GILH0d3d aNv
N0 0399¥1 38 SO SHOMIONOD DNILSXI ONKINTONI “BWITD AL3S¥S OISWIONAMOD ANV -3SN G3AN3INI
SLt %J018/303dHI OL MO "A¥M ANY NI SINIOJ 3OVMOHONY 3HL O1 1OVdWI ‘¥¥IM WNOWDRA ISN¥D Axi
< HOIHM 3d0Y 3ui IHL OL ALIVAXONd 3S0T0 ¥O LOVINOD 1D3MIQ ‘SIO44NS S WOM4 40y Jnim IHL
3O ONION38 ‘3O 3ui 3HL JO_ONIHONIJ “OL Q3L 38 1ON 1B "30NTONI TIWHS SIKL 3uNIONNLS
JHL NO ALIIDYS ONIBNMD 3HL 4O SININGANOD ANY HO BWND ALIAS 3HL JO 3SN TYNOILINNS
MO AUMOIINI JHL 3SIMOYJMOD LON TIVHS SNOUYTIVASNI ININAINDI HC/ONY ‘SINIHIINOINIZN
INNOK ‘NOILYDUJIQON 43tMOL "NOILIIASNI ONY "NOIYTIVASNI 'NOISIQ 40 SIOVIS TI¥ ONiMNQ Q33CISNOD
38 TYHS AMIDYS ONIBHND 3HL 30 SININOIOD TI¥ ONY 8MINO AL3SYS 3HL 4O AUMOIINI 3HL
HINFN3YINOIY BHITD ALZJYS ONI YSN JUSYD NMOMD = .dn X0OT. 2
YIDYNVH NOLDNUISNOD “ONI VSN
JUSYO NMOYD ML ¥ 110£-BBL-008 L¥ DON_DNI ¥SN J1ASYD NmOYD ML ID¥INOD LSAW NOA 3N
JHL ONINIINI/ONISSIOOY Of HOWd 'HIGYD ISYHOMN ¥ 40 IONVASSI 3HL ONY (dIN) G3350¥d OL
010N NILIM “ONE ¥SN ISV NMOYD OL MO IININMOD TIWHS MMOM ON -03300¥d OL IDUON

IS

P’

w

o

'

S3ICN TW¥3N3O SINIWIPINOIY ALAILDY 305 ONT vl J1ISv0 NMOSD




(r =\

01D

*NOISIAZIRI RAAEWNAN LAAHS

LNTNNJOT SIHLL WALTV OL
“WTANIONS TVNOISSTIOHd CTASNEIN V 40
NOLLOSHIC FHL ¥IANN ONLIIV TV ATHL SSTING
"NOSYHA ANV HOd MV 4O NOLLVIOIA V ST .U

92615 ON

3 %ﬁ\%@‘.s

™ a2 VNI an_| s | o
O/ §Aa)  NOUdidsAaa NONG | AVa | Am

“AOd qaNsst

YIAOL IOddNS
ATAS L07S€1 DNLLSIXY

89¥10 VIN ‘NO.LITINTL
QvOod TIIH ¥9aav

880656 NO.LATIWAL SO9
€29908 # Nd

806£89
ATENON ELIS NOZIMHA

b0086 ¥M "3NA3 138

$53JPU3 21D suojnjos ayy

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOU4

(BADININI

10810 YN ‘NYNTOM
008 FLINS LIAULS TIO T1

JIISVO
NMOYD ./

J
—

126L0 [N WTISNINGET
AVOYU AFTIVA NOLONIHSVA\ 081

/UOZLIDA

— .

0,
oy,
215105

o,
N «

{dAL) MNvL
941 Avaodi3L (3)

N o-sno-T @) s
\

No /o

Y3y 3531

9-.08%.0-.21
NOZWIA (3)

B

3 939«
e 105

S3NO333 NOZIN3

8=9CF
39018 301 NOZW3IA (3)

18vD xv0D .8/S:
J18Y0 QRBAH 0

. o it .o v .u._<um\_‘/

!
NYd 3US \./

= Yy
- 2 04,
AT

3
a g 4 any
L A o0,

3,
/, sy

L \ D033 (3)

ava_ans
L0-2(x0-.2L (3)
vauy 331

= e e 0-.00%.0-.8
Qvd .2-.6%.0-.5
NOZWIA (3)

Qvd N39
.0-8%.0-5 (3)

HIMOL 1H0ddNS.
135 .0-561 (3)

Cdal) 3008 321 (3)

i HALIHS
1N3WGIND3

.9-.BIX,0-,01
[&)]

ENENTS

ot

79—

¥34Y QNAOSNCD
F.0-.8¢




(02D

‘NOISIATY AATWNN LATHS

)
LNTNNDOU SIHL ¥ILTV OL
“WEHINIONA TVNOISSIAONA QHSNAIN V 40
NOLLOTIC HHLL WAANN ONLLSV UV ARHL SSTING
“NOSEd ANY HOd VT HO NOLLVIOIA V ST 11

12rZTIB0

92615 ON

SRS

"NOLLONYLSNOO)|
0L ¥0Idd 1Z/€1/60 Q3LYA dNOY9
0d9 A8 SISATYNY INNOW 335

(401935 ¥3d t WiO0L £)
0-089-04X — ¥NNIINY S5
N3N 0L YNN3LhY (3)

(801938 ¥3d | W01 ©)
6rONB-H¥Y ¥998/28 ~ ONNSHYS
NIYNGY 0L HYY¥ (3)

(401038 ¥3d 1 0L )
VLL=LO¥Y9IN — ONNSWYS

3OS 0L LON Bqum\m},

HIOIZY S5
(¥Hdv)

<8

NYId YNNILNY man \E/

HiorzY so1
(w138 3

=

43moL
180ddNS 135
.0-58t (3

(w01 1)
8-4d=£299-005HY = d¥OAVY
NIVIW3Y OL aAO (3)

HINNIZY 56T
(i)

<

¥0086 YM '3NA3T138

$53|PUR 31D suoKNjos Ay

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOU4

(BADINIANI |

T0B10 VIV ‘NANGOM
0085 FLINS "LAMNLLS T T

FJUSVI T
NMOYD ._s._s

12620 [N “WHLISNIWGET
AVOU AITIVA NO.LONIHSVA 081

AUOZLISA

\— =L

-

\ VNNIINY MIN
(01035 ¥3d 1 WiOL €)
Ot0¥B-HYY C18/G8 — ONNSHYS
NIVR3Y OL M3 (3)
™ a0 Tvnd an | wisie | o (w01 )
O/sAq|  NOLANDSAG | Nawd | aiva  |ami 8+=4d=S1£C-00MY ~ dvoAvy
- NIVI3Y 0L dh0 (3)
— 04 =NSSI (401935 ¥3d T WIOL 9)
. =] e
YIANOL LAOddNS
ATAS W0-5ET ONLLSIXE
89¥10 VIN ‘NOLATINHL
AQVOX TTIH ¥Faav
880656 NOLTTIWAL SO
£29908 ‘# Nd
806¢£39
AIDNNN LIS NOZIIHA
. J

(401035 ¥3d | Wi0L €)
0-089-D¢(x - YNN3INY SSO
NIYW3¥ 01 YNNIINY (3)

(301035 ¥3d | WIOL €)
6r0¥8~HYY ¥998/28 - ONNSHYS
NIviN3Y 0L Hyy (3)

(¥013S ¥3d Z WioL 9)
85901 -HHNES - 3d0ISHNOD
Q2A0M3Y 38 OL WNNIINY (3)

(w101 2)

8¥-4d-SICC-DANY ~ d¥DAYY
VP3N 0L dno (3)

(401935 ¥3d t WMi01L €)
OY0¥B-HYY £18/68 - ONNSHYS
NIVA3Y 01 Huy (3)

HLOMZY S5

-

(HdY)

3Iv0S 0L ION .ﬂ«um\m/
3

NYId YNN3LINY ONILSIX

@

+8
HINMIZY SLL
(v138)

u3noL
1¥CddNS 4135
~0-.58¢ (3)

(o1 1)
8b=4d-£T99-20SHY - d¥DA¥H
N3y 0L dAo (3)

HIONIZY 56T
(rinvo)

~

3OS OL OW ”m._ém\mj
NOILYATTI ¥3mOL\/

4

UINIHS ININAINOT
.9-.82x.0-,0t (3)

"NOLLONYLSNOD
OL ¥0Id 1Z/60/60 TILVA dNOYO
L+ A8 SISATYNY WHNLINYLS 335

(38v2 aWEAN Z1%9 (2)
(.8/5-1) s318vd xv0) (3)
SINMO33S NOZMIA (3)

4301 1304dNS
4138 0-.s61 (3)

L0-£L = A3

S

S¥3HLO A8 INNON ¥NN3INY JO 3NINIINGD

.0-.88 = ‘A3T3
S¥IHLO A8 INNON VNNIINY 4O INIILND

4

.0-.96 = ‘A313

i

h

SHIHLO A8 INNOW YNN3LNY 30 INME3INID

L0-.501 = ‘A3

a

SUINLO A8 INNON YNNIINY 30 INMWIINGD

L0-911 = ‘A313

<

SHIHIO A8 INNOW YNNIINY 3O 3INMMILNID

.0-021 = A3

&

YNNILNY HSIO NOZIW3A JO 3NMMIINGD

-0-.521 = A3

YNNIINY HSIO NOZRi3A 3O 3INMUIIND
J0-ZC1 = AT

INAON 40 INTMILNID
0-£€1 = A3

VNNINY (N) % (3) 40 3NMM3ND
9-4C1 = AT
VNNAINY (N) 40 dOL
.0=.5C1 = 'A313
¥3MOL 140ddNS 4135 40 do1
0-9€L = A3

VNNUNY (N) % (3) 40 <OL
0=Cr1 = A3

[
—

SIINVNILENAIY /M JNLONNLS

(an)
3ON3S NNN-NHD (3)

Ry 35V
.0-.207%.0

.0-.Z€1 1D LNNON
L0=£51 11D VNNIINY

TRIRAMGI NOZE3A

SINNOM ONISIX3 NO OFTIWISNI
SVNN3INV CO-0990HJS0XH — SSTI3M vir (9)
SYNNIINY VLL-LOYSIN — ONNSHYS (£)
IN3NAIND3 NOZIWIA MIN

SINNOW_ONILSIX3 NO Q3TTVISHI
ZHYN  DFONB-HYY T18/S8 - ONNSHYS (£)
FHYY GrONB-HY¥Y v098/Z8 - ONNSIYS (£)
X08 dhQ 8r=Jd=GIE¥~DANOY-d¥OATYs (1)

X08 dAQ B%-3d=£299-DSHY-dvo (1)

SYNNIINY 0-089-(X = S5O (£)

NEF3Y 01 ININAING3 NOZR3A (3)

NOLLINHISNOD 0L

HOl¥d SO4¥ IN3D3Y ISOM 3HL HUM ONIQYOL

AJRIIA ONY INFWSSISSY INNON ONY SISXTYNY
TMUNLONYIS 3RL OL ¥333Y OL MOIOWAINOD -

“NOLLONHISNOD 01

HOd YIINION3 TVNOISSIA0Hd 03WIISIOBY ¥

A8 03IN¥OJYId 38 TIVHS ONIGYO1 G3SOdO¥d

SHL 140ddNS NVD SINNON OGNV J¥NIINHLS.

ONUSIX3 JHL IYHL NOUYOLJIY3A "ONIGYOT

¥ 38 OL Q3ONIINI 1ON 3uV SONIMVANO 3S3HL =
IO




‘NOISIAZIY

J

.nzﬂ‘:uoaw_x.;fﬁ,e
“VEFINIONT TVNOISSTAOUd GASNADITV A0
NOLLOFHICI HHL WAANN DNLLOV TV ATHL SSTING
*NOSHIA ANV HOH AV 4O NOLLYTOIA V ST

L2IZUE0

33S OL LON 3

Y130 13ATT 3svE

HIIHS INININD3
.9-.82x.0-,01 (3)

3Iv3S OL LON :37¥0S L
37N03HIS IN3NdINDI ¥3MOL ZONEu>//\

12620 [N WISNINEH
AVOU ATTIVA NOLONIHSYA\ 081

AUOZLISA

\— /i

1 Auunhhuw AN=NIVHD (3) W - - - 00¢ STt MLS=Td M3YaNY OMILSIXT z mn
vayy 3sva
0-,26%.0-.v1 7 an
H3L3HS X = - - 951 ozt 59-9%dH muANY onuswa U
.9-.067.0=21
NOZW3A (3)
1
(378¥) OMAAR Zuxe (2) 3
3
:mw;om. yw%_nnmw i = - 9 0 S62 L0-g€1 VLL=LOYIIN INNSHVS MIN ©
6roug-HuY v998/28 (1) ONNSIYS FEVE 72 o s6z o-g5t €0-09904390XN wne MaN =)
™ D IVNI ac | wisie | o 4 MIN 1
D/ saa|  NOu4mdsaa NAUG | ALVA | am OroN8-H¥Y £18/58 (1) ONNSHYS. /el 0 S6T 0-£eL £0-0930¥490XN ALl
A0d qANSST
—
f J
ATMNOL LIOddNS 8= 3d=S1E0-20N0Y vaAvY 0 K set 0=t 0-0R9-2LX $82 OMISIXT 8
A4S 407S€ET ONLISIN
i - - 9 ) su 0-get YeL-L0r9In INNSHYS Han ]
8910 VIN ‘NOLATINEL
AvVOY TIIH ¥4aav- #an =
6r08B-HYY ¥998/28 (1) ONNSHTS. z/z/z/z 0 Set L0-.£C1 £0—-09904490XH wnr
880656 NOLHTIWAHL SO
€29908 ‘# Nd 2rouB-HuY £18/58 (1) onnsmes R 727272 0 e L0-g5t £0-0990M430XM wrie HaN L
806£89
ATTNAN HLIS NOZRIHA
\ ot A0 380 ioL 8¥-3d-£299-00SHY dvonny Z i 55 Lo-get 0-089-2% 559 INUSIK i
. —
v0086 VM "3NA3T1138
z F.0-5¢1 - WoILdM3 ONUSIX3 .4 - 9 0 55 L0-£€1 VLL=L0Y9IN ONNSHYS M3IN £
$58|PU3 81D SUOYN|Os By
ADINIINI OL 0¥3Z WOJ4 B &
@ _ 4 F0-98L [ g/5-1 Qg ONISIX3 6roua-HYY ¥998/28 (1) ONNSHYS /2l il% o0 3 L0-ggi £0-09904350XN e L= o
\ >O Z _m Z — J 0-s51 £0-09904390XN e am b4
L F.0-¢81 -8/5=1 Xx¥0d ONILSIX3 Oro¥g-Hyy €18/58 (1) ONNSHYS FIEVEVEA 0 SS <0
( )
TOR10 VIV "NUNFOM
0085 HLINS “LINLLS TUD T
InLov: UNMOG | SLTUNMOA 3INMUANGD PG YIUNLOVANNYIY suvis ¥OLO3S
ml—-—-w<o Cn) Ao Hoa e 344 TE sfuvis "TOOM/AD INGNAIND3 AEMOL Rk oRIASE | Moo | Mz | SRR TEION: VN VRNGINY
~ J 3INA3HIS 318V0 FINAIHOS HYY/YNNILNY
-
—




(7 =

c I_N ” v 31v0S 0l ION 3Wv0S
“WHANIONA TVNOISSZOND GASNTIIT V 4O

14
SNOISTATIH HATNNN LATHS TVL3A ONIUNNOW HYY % <ZZu»ZﬂO
NOLOAIC FHL ¥AANN ONLLDV TV ATHL SSTING

“NOSHI ANV MO AWV'T 4O NOLLYTOIA V S1.11

LNTIND0 SIHL WALV OL

3dig

Lzrzeso

(¢ 40 an) ~
LINOweE -
ANNOW 3did

Ad
ONINNOW H¥y

HYYd MIN

o
S
"

HYd M3N

133048 ONUNNON
WNNIINY KIN

YNNIINY A3N

ISIAYIHLO Q3LON SSIINN_ QIZNYATYO
39 OL 3¥7MQHYH_SNOINYTIZOSIN
GNY SI3XOVHE S3did TV

9
B2 4o
H A TVNI L= SION GITWISH L3MDWI8 ONLINNCH -, \Wu
N

VANIINY 03N H
D/sAa)  NOLWMOSIG | N > §

,v \ « b
RO AANSST W P~
( ) N

ovslez'te

(wu) "ui un

3OS 0L LON B«um\m/

W¥LIA ONILNNCW L3XOvN8 Widd — oz:ms_(m_Q

[main doyl

A|.7”
(00218 = -

{Z1081€L'6L H
(5e0%) 8B°Cl AN

—

Toode=

N
Y

ALMNOL 1NOddNS
JTAS W0~SET ONLLSIXT

3OS 0L ION _Sﬁ@
. a3sn Lo
89¥10 VIN ‘NOLATINHL

AVON TTIH ¥aaavt

880656 NOLATIWHL SOd
€29908 ‘# Nd

806£89
AHANAN HLIS NOZIIHA

==
0086 YM "3NAI138

$53|PUS 21D SUOKNOS By

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WO

[BADINIINI

10810 VIV ‘NUNEOM
0085 FLINS "LFHUIS THO T

JILSVD T4
NMO¥D .4

J

—
12620 N "WHISNINCEH
AVOU AHTIVA NO.LONIHSVA 081

AUOZLIDA

8 )

3W0S Cl 1ON “uéom@
a3sn LoN




p
o m U 3WIS 0L ION 9«%@
_NOISIAZY ATGNON LATHS Q3sn 10N
._.ZN::JOQ SIHL WALV OL

A S 0
"NOSHI ANV HOd AWV-T 4O NOLLVIOIA ¥

121z2I60

™ a5 VNI a | wsie | o
O/saa]  Noudnssa | nawa | miva | ami
“AOd AINSST

—

AIMOL LJAOddNS
JTES 40-5€1T DONLLSIXH

89¥10 VIN ‘NOLHTdWILL

AVON TTIH ¥9aavt

3OS 0L ION Bém\/

a3sn LON C

D

3OS 0L LON .u._ém_\my
a3sn LoN\/

A

3OS 0L ION ﬁqum\.vJ
a3sn LoN\_/

880656 NOLATIWHL SO9
€29908 -# N4

806£89
AHIWNNN LIS NOZHA

-

V0086 YM '3NAIT138
$53|PUS BID SUOYN|OS By}

ADINIINI Ol O¥37 WOU4

@>O_ZIZ_

10810 VIV "NUNEOM
008S FLINS \LHAULS TUD T

m.Fm<u Y 2
| NMO¥D A

—
ﬁ 12620 [N “WeLISNINasEe
AYOA AFTIVA NOLONIHSYM 081

AUOZLISA

\—

7.

WIS 0L LON 3OS/

L
MWVL3Q YNNILNY €O-09904490XW SSIT3¥IM (..Eﬁ//\

LNO¥d

W

SQ1 LS8 (SLINOVYE O/M “LHOIIM

L1676, 90°91X,90°6E ‘QXMAXH "SNOISN3WIQ

IS 0L LON :FWIS/

do1

L
VL3 YNNIINY YLL-L0F2LN ONNSHYS ,/‘K

ANOYd

J

S LG18 'SLINDVEE O/M LHOIIM

L15°6%,90°91%_90°6¢ (OXMXH 'SHOISNINIO

(VZZ=7Z0VSIN) VNNIINV 13NVd ONNSAVS




(7 =N

o @IU 39S 0L ION ”ﬁém\a
\_NOISIAZ IR ATGWAN L LAAHS

PYNOVIQ ONIBNNT \_/
—

o
ATHLSSTING
"NOSUA ANV UOH AWVT HO NOLLVIOIA V ST 11

YNaD

12zzIs0 Zjt

1ej3Ys

uSisap 103335

™ VNI an | wisie
O/saal  Noudwosia | wawa | aiva

- JOd qINsst

-l

Pueq(enp w999/z4g Pueqjenp £1g/sg
Ami

gle]ofs]v]e]e]t [v[e]e]n

MANOL INOddNS [
J7THS ,0-S€1 ONLISING

4 1380 Iy

89¥10 VIN ‘NOLATINT.L
AVOX TTIH ¥aaavt

—3

L1 1380 951y—

880656 NOLITIWHL SOHY
€29908 ‘# N4

806589 =5
ATLNON LIS NOZIIHA

»0086 YM "INAITI38

) A—

4Y 13A0 95
14 1900 TSI

JU 1340 951y

4y J8A0

JJ

22 )
2
o
oy =
<
m
~ -
—

$59|PU3 21D suoynjos By

|
ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOUY4

(BADINIINI|

10810 VI ‘NANHOXN
008S FLINS "LITUIS THO T1

99ns-1 YaH o
ajog-x -

F1LSVD

NMO¥D ./

wmvm_wa

1260 [N “WELISNINGES
AVOU AFTIVA NO.LONIHSYA 081

\r=°N_-¢> 0osIs 4r9Ly9 Yoy dply

YINGD 9qns-1 €18/998/v8/28 €18/998/v8/28
€S0d 7S0d {¥)150d (1)150d
\— J)




(1 =

019D

\_NOISIAZY ATENAN LATHS

J

LNINNDOT SIHL WALLTV OL

37¥2S OL LON ”uéum\J

Q3asn LON

31v0$ OL 10N .,u._,am@
SNOILDINNOD ¥OW3LX3 ¥04 TWIIQ 3uvmauvH \=/

SI103rd0 TI3IS/JTTVIIN 1I¥ JOIO3INNOD J1ONIS

(an)
HIHSVM
423r80 OMwLIN H100L Ov¥0
HOLI3NNOD
NOISS3HdHi0D
/dr¥d 310H-T
(dnt) (dAL)
MIHSYAM IV 3405 WIIN
73315 SSIIMMIS ONITI¥O- 135

13315 SIS

SIO3rg0 13315 1I¥ YOIO3NNCD JTONIS

{dn1)
(dA1) 43Sy ITNATI8
10N 13315 SSTINNIS 13US SSIMMIS
(aa)
HINSYIM 11 HOLI3NNOD
13315 SSIWMIS NOISS 340D

/driI¥D 3I0H-Z

s ,_H\t

3OS CGL ION :3WIS u»v/“

ONIONNOYD 318YD YNNILNY WOIdAL \_/

OBL ¥dIN ONY TTE VIL/ISNY 40 NOILIAT
037023y 3L 4O SININIUNOIY IHL HLKE ATMOD TIMHS SIWIISAS ONMIONNOMO ¥IMOL TI €

ONILYOD INVQIXO-IINY NY WUM O31¥3¥L 38 TIWHS SNOIDINNGD WOMNYHIIN TI¥ “Su3NOL
AN ¥SN FIUSYD NMOND 0L 30¥NW 38 OL OIMOTIY 3uv SNOILIINNOD T¥DINVHOIN AND

Q3UiN03Y ¥ 30IN0¥J INIOJOIN IHL 1¥ SIH ONNOYD 3AYH TIVHS M3MOL
3HI NO 1335 00Z OMIO330x3 SITB¥D WIX¥0D ‘NOUYINIHO NOMIINNCO ONY SNOIL¥IOT
VNHILNY HIMOL 4O 3dAL IHL NO ONIONIAIQ A¥YA A¥M SMVE ONIONNOND 40 H3BRAN |

TITR
(A1) 0734 DI3HIOX3
(SFIION)]  ppeamens e et o —_
3YIM ONNOYD ONIY ANNO¥O
390148 301 30 Al JuM H3dd0D
IA ININGINO3 518 0L Juve Q3N 0/Z
(ant)

NOILDINNOD TINVHIIE
{da1) ON1 30K T oMy 9

13108 335

(v 403 91} 318¥D x¥0D

»00B6 YM "3NA3 1138

S53|pU3 31D suojnjos ayy

ADINIINI OL O¥3Z WOUS

[BADINIINI

10810 VIV ‘NUNFOM
008S ELLINS “LAIUIS THO T1

JILSVO 7
NMOYD . _~

i

w ~
12640 [N “WAISNINATS
AVOU ATTIVA NOLONIHSYA 081

AUOZLISA

e .

e mul HIHSYM HLOOL NOIVHO
43IHS) Jar]
73315 SSINIVLS {dA1) (v ONNOHO HuM Q300N
— SY ¥0) NOUYINSNI NMHL ‘A00Q
1108 133LS SSIMWIS NI3YO HUM 3MIM ND 0IONVNLIS 9F
(dM1) Uy aNNO¥D m_.%.w_wxxnw%wwcw- geonon)
) a2 R an o S9vE GNNON9 1V 90IDINNOD JTONS D X0 QNS B QNNOMD eNNINY
O/ sAA]  NOLLniDsaa NANG | HIVa | AT (dAL) L) YNNIINY OL
L 2O QANSST s i s o
— ] ININAINO3 QINNON ¥3OL O
aunows =
YIMAOL 1NOddNS F
ATHS W0~ SE1 ONLLSIXH oSS aNgno
(da1) /dNgD 310K-Z
HIHSYA 14
89+10 VIV “NO. LA TINEL Q=TS nmﬂz.«hm
Qavou TTIH YAAAayT 1108 T3S ssTwes
880656 NOLITdWHL SO
€29908 # N4 A A
)ﬁ Y
806£89
P - 3T¥0S OL LON :3W0S 3I¥DS 0L LON ‘3OS 3OS Ol LON :31¥3S
AGNNON ALIS NOZRIFA ), \Nu < |
N 1ON @350 10N\ WYLIO ¥VE ONNOYD HOLOIS VNNILNY N~
—
—

733IS INNOW YNNIINY OL AUDIMA INNCH ¥3IWOL MOWS QILNIOSI 38 LON TIWHS ¥v8 ONNOMO €
SNOILDINNOD ¥OWW3LX3 TT¥ NO 035N 38 O GMNOAVIOD LNIOP INYAXOUNY HOW3X3 T
U3LUR3d 10N St SNOMIINNGD 40 ..

WNIVIS HO. dn ONIBNOT 't

SIOR

{dAL) ONT NOISSIMANOD
1344v8 9NOT FICH ORI

©®o0000000000000000p 000 @
©000C000000006000Q0MOBO
cocoocoooooooooogololgc
}
T T

HY8 ONNOYD OIZINYATYD/N3dd0D

X¥0D NNIINY OL




0

‘NOISTAZRI

LNTINAD0A SIHL YZLTV OL

92615 ON

3IS OL ION _u._SmQ
Q3asn LON

(7*27iIRs 7S o

OL G30N08 ATNOIYIDII SI
el

3OS OL LON m,_SwQ
NOWVTWWISNI 3YIMANNOND

¥IMOL 1IN

ONNO¥D N3N Q3I¥NINITI
38 TIVHS ONIONNOND

4O "9N7 310H OMLe

/\

»0086 YM "3NAIT38

$S3|PUS 31D sUOHN|OS By}

ADINIINI O1 O¥37 WOJ¥4

[BADINIANI

TORT0 VIV ‘NANTOMN
LS THO 21

JILSVO T
NMOYD ._~

—
126£0 [N WLLSNINGHE
AYO¥ ATTIVA NOLONIHSY M 081

AUOZLI9A

\— L

(o) ) A iy .4 /ﬂ\}\}\)o
© ~[o)|lolololol Blollol”) ©
Ol OOl BB
1T I H3IMOL YNNILINY NO ¥O ‘300148
— L 321 Y3LFHS NO ¥vB ONNOUD
T 1D TVNIA ac 12/51760 o
D/ sAd| NOLLAINMOSAa NAYG qaLva AT
A0d INSST &
. 14 GNNOYO 378D
— YNN3INY ON3 ‘NIN oMy 9F
<
YIAOL LNOdANS
ATHS ,0-SET ONLLSING TI¥9S Ot LN 3OS, "
NOILO3NNOD oM ._<U_Z<IOu_2C
N e —— v
kil Lo om e e oror e I ime s B T S
O¥ TTIH ¥HIAAvT SHOLYDD3S S UBNEDFNT U5d GTTHIGN 38 01 Sov SO omerenen 1oy 1
TIMON

880656 NOLHTINIL SOH

€29908 :# Nd £

=
806€89 (LavHd 335)

NATNNN LIS NOZIMEA oMY 9 H03 AWNO (GIUYINSNI NIZ¥D) QIANWNLS

SON3_HI08 1¥ XO-ON
38 OL Jym 3uva

(1avHd 335}

13 ONOT

/i 9N 310 oML AQN¥NB
(ant)
(1O 335}

108 4v8 ONNONO N
i 0
\

_ﬂ @I (dr)
HIHSYM 3007
4019NGNOD ()
ONIONNOYO my
(8v312) (14vwd 335)
ANIIHS 1¥3H T3¥Nva ONOT

/I DAY GNNO¥O AGNMNA

1008 2 S ON 9t - 2/t NZ-BZYA Q30NvYIS OMY O/v

108 T S ON 91 - _B/f BLIUZT-92YA Q30NvYLS Omv 0/24

1708 2 S ON 91 - _B/T 812-22¥x Q3ANvHLS Omy TH

1108 TS ON 91 = B/¢ BCAT-DEVA Q3NNIL 010S omy 2

1708 2 S ON 9t - .8/¢ BLIIZ=-D9VA QAVINSNI NI3YD oMy 9F
3215 1108 91 AGNNG 3215 3um

3¥0S 0L ION m._,«umO
WL3a 9N

(dAL)
ipeis/s Q340038 31 OTMVISNI
(aa) / HOLYINSNI ARI3HD
HIHSYM
14 8/s

¥Y8 SNB ¥3dd0D
B QoS G31¥00 KL

{daL)
UIISYI {ax)
7 S/ 3
¥34d0J_0Nos
a3umy 7
(dA) uw.a o
HIHSM
nds s/s
(A1)
@S
(da1) 38 OL SOY3¥HL ©
10N S/S

30 MNRINIKG 310N

Y

]

3I¥0S OL LON .H«um\.v/
NOILO3NNOD 318vD ONNOY¥O N/

a3sn
38 10N TIHS MNIMNS Q10D 1M 3dvl Ldvd-OML 38 TIVHS ONIJOONd IHIYIM T

UYE ONNOYO YNNIINY OL NG 3wl
GNNO¥D 1D3MIQ SAYMIY GNY GN3B ¥ Lv LY ONNO¥D 318¥D TIvISM 10N 00 |

Exionl

(‘gAL) IN3NGIND3 S18 OL
FIYD YNNIINY

3vIS 0L Lom ..ém\@/_

TVL3Q ¥v8 ANNOYO N/

SHILIIHS MO ONIGTNA 1 ONIHOVLLY M3HA SMOLNSNI 350
T3S FHO4LYId ¥O 1IIUS HIMOL OL ONILNNOW NIMM HOLVINGNI WO 2

‘03LUMHID LON 3uY Hi¥ 3HI NI ¥O/GNY ¥3OL JHL NO ONIOTIA-Qr
"NOIMSY4 MO WNO4 ANY NI 03MOTIY SI 133IS #IMOL O1 ONITING MO NOILYOIIOHN

ON 16001 -015=S¥D ADI10d ¥OIINGNGD NMOO ONIONNON) 3HL 43d ‘¥3IMOL NI ¥S
JUS¥D NMOND NO Q3TWISNI 3@ CI ICN 3¥¥ SHOLONGNOD (NNY 3rOH) 031 NmOa 1

9N NDISSIUAIIOD
30H-0mL

YIHSYM 4001

(.0Z7.¥) ¥vE aNNO¥Y
H3dd0D WSNIAND

(arn)
1350938 Thwm

‘T 3ON 335

SHOLYINSNI

) (@)

(T; 1108 wvisisIy

j/\ wdanel R i-8/%
> J

3OS 01 ION 3WIS/
&)
NOILDINNOD 1 ONNOYD 318vD

Q350 38

10N TIVHS NNINHS 070D “Ii¥ 3dvi 1¥¥d-OMl 38 TIVHS ONIJOOYd ¥IHI¥3

UIUNLIVAONVIY 3T6YD A8 GIONINWI0D34

80 Q3INddNS  S¥ ¥IBNNN Luvd ONY 3dAL 38 TIWHS LM ONIGNAOHD £
MYE ONNOND 01 NMOD 3umt

ONNOHD 1030 SAYATY ONv ON3B ¥ L¥ L GNNOYD 318¥D TIISNI 10N 00 '

HOLDINNOD 3T8VD

1% QNao¥D 378¥D
¥IM0L M»m”_ﬁm ouazmw N 2
e INNOMOD X¥( o
= T % 1 310N 335 (¥ ONNOYD 01 GIONNCHD)
Q3ZINVAIYD/¥3dd0D {2 3108 235 “ant) =3 3N QNNOUD HIddOD QIANAUIS IRV 94
; 11 SNIIO0UAUIHLVEN 7
o of HOLDINNDD
7
(dAL) CdaD) w3dnne xv0d LI IS
1M GNNON¥D Jo it 0
. T T T
(an)
s 3
xy/x, Xy X021
INIO0HHIHLTIA \ W \ T szol.zt T 80 vy
N~ (xmwardaL) 16 310N 355)
104 DNISO0HAYIHLY
r SYNNILNY OL r

JWWOS 0L LON ‘IS \m/_
L/

SNOILD3INNOD ONIONNOYO Q13MAYD

0¥ GNNOYO OL ONK ONMO¥D ONIOINNOD M3HM 30¥HD MOT38 Q3SN 38 O1 AWO JdAl glon 7

103r0¥d_SIHL 303 0350 38 01 SOI0M

140345 HOJ UIDYNYH NOUINYISHOD ML LINSNOD 'SITMYXI I¥¥ I¥IH NKOHS ,S3dAL GIOM, OWNMIHIOXI ODMI 't

i




	agenda packet 10.27.21.pdf
	1st Quarterly Report FY 22.pdf
	agenda packet 10.27.21
	Finance fy22 1st qtr report.pdf
	agenda packet 10.27.21

